N

Jerome, Idaho
November 13, 2017

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho November 13, 2017 at 10:00 A.M. with
the following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Graham Hooper Member

Dewitt Marshall Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Absent:
Dave Ramseyer Member

Attorney Travis Thompson and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also present.
The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The minutes of the Board meeting October 09, 2017 were than approved with a motion by Director Terry
Kramer, seconded by Graham Hooper.

The Secretary presented the Claims and October 09, 2017 Treasurer’s report to the Board. (Page 2)
Director John Beukers moved the Claims and October 09, 2017 Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded
by Director DeWitt Marshall. The motion passed.

TRANSFERS

Director John Beukers, seconded by Director Terry Kramer approved three transfers from Twin Falls Canal
Company with a motion. (Pages 3-4)

OLD BUSINESS

Attorney Travis Thompson distributed packets of information and commented concerning:

I Water Supply Outlook
II. AFRD Draft Letter re: Water Quality Facilities
ML Storage Reset Contested Case/Letter from Director to Watermaster

Director DeWitt Marshall moved that Attorney Travis Thompson send a letter to the Bureau of
Reclamation and Idaho Power concerning the contract for the Water Quality Facilities expiring in 2012,
seconded by Director John Beukers. The motion passed.
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November 13, 2017

TREASURER'S REPORT

Cash Balance September 30, 2017
Transfer from #12230
Norton Security
Transfer from #12230
Intuit
Service Fee
Receipts October, 2017

Disbursements:
Claims Oct 9, 2017 $ 10,227.36
Debbie Falconburg $ 3,191.08
Brandi Weston $ 1,563.80
Payroll Expenses $ 3,712.73
Total Distribution 10-31-17 $ 18,695.07

Cash on Hand Oct 31, 2017

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230

Balance in Investment Pool 9/30/17 $ 445303.78
Interest Credited 10/01/17 $ 443.38
Transfer to checking $ 1,000.00
Transfer to checking $ 20,000.00

Balance in Investment Pool #1230 10/31/17 $ 424,747.16

Total Balance 10/31/017

10,643.71
1,000.00
145.38
20,000.00
610.00
7.00
972.55
31,853.88

AR PPN

18,695.07
13,158.81

#llen

$ 13,158.81
$ 424,747.16
$ 437,905.97

WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

Beginning Balance 09/30/17 $ 85,242.52
Interest 10/01/17 $ 81.95
Balance 10/31/17 $ 8532447
CLAIMS November 13, 2017
John Beukers $ 131.49
Graham Hooper $ 142.19
Terry Kramer $ 149.75
Clarence Schroeder $ 225.65
Dan Shewmaker $ 133.17
SS Remittance $ 1,664.70
PERSI $ 1,233.78
Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins $ 32.00
Barker, Rosholt, Simpson $ 624.30
City of Jerome $ 222.94
Century Link $ 113.53
Hager, Byron A $ 615.00
Idaho Power $ 80.30
Office Depot $ 239.97
Steelhead Landscape $ 50.00
WesternWaste Services $ 58.32
$ 200436 $ 3,712.73

Ave. Weighted Yield 1.1983%



November 13, 2017

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Twin Falls Canal
Company of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Scott Blick of Twin Falls
County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of October 10, 2017 wherein it is agreed
that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Buy/Share Program
for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Ten and 50/100 {10.50) share of the stock of the Twin Falls
Canal Company shall be chargeable against Northeast Quarter Northwest Quarter (NE1/4ANW1/4) in
Section Nineteen (19), Township Nine (9) South, Range Fourteen (14) East, Boise Meridian and that said
the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified
and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

1t is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

November 13, 2017

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Twin Falls Canal
Company of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Jose & Adela Vega of Twin
Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of October 10, 2017 wherein it is
agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Buy/Share
Program for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to None and 81/100 (00.81) share of the stock of the
Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against Part of Lot Fourteen (14), Block Six (6) of
McCollum Addition in Section One (1), Township Ten (10) South, Range Fourteen (14) East, Boise
Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the
same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A

Buy & Sell Program
S-T-R Legal & Owner Shares | Lateral | Gate | Division | Ride
26-9-14 S 447.16° X W 284’ of the 1.70 L 39 16 3LL 19
SW1/4 SW1/4
Casey Fairchild
34-9-14 S 567.31° of N 899.58’ of E 1.34 L 40 12 3LL 19
330.26° of W 660.51° of the
NW1/4 NW1/4
Tim R. Marlow
35-9-14 W1/2E1/2 NE1/4 NW1/4 4.00 L 39 09 3LL 19
Daniel V. Hawkins .
36-9-14 | Tax #3112 of the NE1/4 SE1/4 1.11 L 36 01 3LL 19
Daniel E. Ford
7-10-15 | S 174.24° of N 880.61° of W 673 | 1.00 Coulee OL. | 01 3LL 19
of Government Lot 1 (NW NW)
Justin Hawkins
7-10-15 | S206.67° X W 423’ of 1.00 Coulee OL | 01 3LL 19
Government Lot 1 (NW NW)
Donald Dean Schaeffer
28-10-17 | Part Lot 8 of South Washington 0.35 Lateral 16 | 04 2LL 11
Addition
Pete Paul Allen Hall
TO
19-9-14 | NE1/4 NW1/4 10.50 | Lateral09 [39.5 |4LL 21
Scott Blick




November 13, 2017

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Twin Falls Canal
Company of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Richard & Freda K Beard of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of October 2, 2017 wherein it
is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Lot Forty-
three (43) in Orchalara Subdivision in Section Five (5), Township Ten (10) South, Range Seventeen (17)
East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to None and 40/100 (00.40) share of the
stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against Buy/Share Program and that said the
assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and
approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Jerome, Idaho
November 13, 2017

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in regular public session at the
regular meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln in Jerome, Idaho on November 13, 2017 at 10:00
AM. with the following persons present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Absent;
Dave Ramseyer Member

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary to the Board, and Travis Thompson the District’s Attorney, were present
also.

After the minutes of the preceding meeting had been read and approved and after the conduct of other
business not pertinent to the following, the following resolution was introduced and read in full by
Secretary Debbie Falconburg. Whereupon it was moved by Director DeWitt Marshall, seconded by
Director Graham Hooper and unanimously carried that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, Idaho Code §43-201 requires an election for Directors on the first Tuesday after the
first Monday of November within irrigation districts, this in 2017 would be November 7;

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §43-201 also requires written nominations to be filed with the district not
less than forty (40) days prior to the date of said elections, which date was September 25, 2017; and

WHEREAS, October 2, 2017 is within five (5) days after the deadline for filing written
nominations;

WHEREAS, the District received only one written nomination for the office of Director from
District Numbers One (1), Three (3) and Seven (7) because only one qualified candidate has been
nominated for each position to be filled; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the American Falls
Reservoir District meeting in regular session this 13th day of November, 2017, and having found that only
two valid written nominations for the office of Director were timely filed with the District for the three
positions to be filled and that an election is not required under the terms of §43-201 (A) of the Idaho Code,
that, Clarence Schroeder be declared elected Director from District One (1)for a three (3) year term
beginning January 08, 2018, and that John Beukers be declared elected Director from District Number
Three (3) for a three (3) year term beginning January 08, 2018, and Terry Kramer be declared elected
Director from District Seven (7) for a three (3) year term beginning January 08, 2018 that all declarations
here in are effective as to the last day of December, 2017 and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors hereby directs the Secretary of the
Board of directors present Clarence Schroeder, John Beukers, and Terry Kramer certificates of election
signed by the Secretary and bearing the seal of the District;



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary cause notice of said certificate of election to be
published once in the Aberdeen Times, Power County Press and Times News.

Other business not pertinent to the above appears in the minutes of the regular meeting of the Board.

Upon motion duly made, seconded a motion carried, the meeting wed.
7z e;éw_.

President Dan Shewmaker



ATTEST;

Secretary Debbie Falconburg

State of Idaho ) ss.
County of Jerome )

1, Debbie Falconburg, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho.

I further certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting
of the Board of Directors of said District held at the regular meeting place of said Board on November 13,
2017, including the resolution adopted at said meeting, all as recorded in the regular official book of
minutes, of the proceedings of said Board, kept in my office, insofar as the same was in all respects called,
held and conducted in accordance with law, and that the persons therein named were present as said
meeting, as therein shown.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the
American Falls Reservoir District, State of Idaho, this 13th day of November, 2017.

:beéélé W;f" &

Secretary Debbie Falconburg

(Seal)
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*x* Proof of Publication ***

i i i NOTICE
Twin F?“.S Times News The American Falls Reservoir District Board of Directors declared
132 Fairfield St W, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301 Clarence Schroeder, John Beukers. and Terry Kramer duly

elected as Directors of the District from Divisions One (1),
. - : Three (3) and Seven (7) respectively for three year terms
NNE GUNKEL' bemg dU.|y sworn, deDOSE.S and says: That. she is beginning January 8 2018, there having been no other written
ine Principal Clerk of the Times-News, a daily newspaper printed and _nominations for office of Director timely filed with the District.
; ; : The Secretary of the District has deliverzd Certificates of Election
pUb!IShEd at Twin [,:a”S' TWln Fa”?’ County’ ,State Qf Idaho, and to Clarence Schroeder, John Beukers and Terry Kramer as in
having a general circulation therein, and which said newspaper has accordance with Idaho Code 43-201 (A).

been continuously and uninterruptedly published in said County Debbie Falconburg, Secretary
. i B : i American Falls Reservoir District
during a period of twelve consecutive months prior to the first PUBLISH: November 18, 2017

publication of the notice, a copy of which is attached hereto: that said
notice was published in the Times-News, in conformity with Section
60-108, Idaho Code, as amended, for:

{ Insertions

AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
PO Box A
JEROME, ID 83338

ORDER NZMBER 57594
L

£ Magy

(Legals Clerk)

STATE OF IDAHO )
YUNTY OF TWIN FALLS )

On this _|{, day of B)mz, in the year of 22017 before me, a

Notary Public, personally appeared before me Ginnie Gunkel known
or identified to me to be the person whose name subscribed to the
within instrument, and being by first duly sworn, declared that the
statements therein are true, and acknowledged to me that she
executed the same.

Notary gublic FOR Idaho

Residing at: Twin Falls, Idaho
My Commission expires: =% - 3

PUBLISHED ON: 11/16/2017

TOTAL AD COST: 29.18
FILED ON: 11/16/2017

~ NOELLE R. SMITH

Notary Public
State of Idaho
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Affidavit of Publication
State of Idaho
County of Power

Brett Crompton being first duly sworn on oath, states:

That he is the Publisher of The Aberdeen Times, a newspaper of
general circulation in Bingham County, Idaho, published weekly at Aber-
deen in said county, that said newspaper has been published in said county
uninterruptedly and continuously for over seventy-eight consecutive weeks,
prior to the first publication of the annexed notice or advertisement:

That the annexed notice or advertisement was published as per clip-
ping attached in the regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof for / successive weekly issues thereof, the date of
the first publication being the &{_

2’ % day of 20/ /and
the date of the last publication being the%yéjgf%?ﬂ, 2Z/7

- st &M/EX
/
County of Bingham

On thngQﬂ&@ay of /'/ 0 \f(’/ﬂéifm the year of L%D/ 7 before me, a

Notary Public, personally appeared Brett Crompton, known or identified to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
being by me first duly sworn, declared that the statements therein are true,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

State of Idaho

SR, Ay
5 o %, o . :
§Q oTa 2 2% Notary Public for Idaho
: ¢ ‘\_. e oz Residing at American Falls, Idaho
= 8 = 8 § My commission expires: July 25,2022
T % PupaC g § d P d
% ¥ -'.. oF
7, ®eop000® >
‘Io'z 0 l.; 10 ?‘Q‘:‘Oe
Tragggpanst®

Reservoir district

directors named '

Published in The Aberdeen
Times Nov, 22, 2017. \
NOTICE

The American Falls Reservoir|
District Board of Directors declared
Clarence Schroeder, John Beukers,
and Terry Kramer duly elected as|
Directors of the District from Divi-
sions One (1), Three (3) and Seven
(7) respectively for three year terms
beginning January 8, 2018, there hav-
ing been no other written nominations
for office of Director timely filed with \
the District.

The Secretary of the District
has delivered Certificates of Election |
to Clarence Schroeder, John Beukers, '
and Terry Kramer as in accordance
with Idaho Code 43-201 (A).

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary
American Falls Reservoir District




Affidavit of Publication

State of Idaho
County of Power

Brett Crompton being first duly sworn on oath, states:

That he is the Publisher of The Power County Press, a newspaper of
general circulation in Power County, Idaho, published weekly at American
Falls in said county, that said newspaper has been published in said county
uninterruptedly and continuously for over seventy-eight consecutive weeks,
prior to the first publication of the annexed notice or advertisement:

That the annexed notice or advertisement was published as per clip-
ping attached in the regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof for 7] successive weekly issues thereof, the date of
the first publication being th%ay of /d@wn(,beno / “/and

the date of the last publication being th%y of AJo UW@/Q/7

Signed ; -
State of Idaho m &de '

County of Power

On this&Q/{@&ay of M OV En A the year of > / 7 , before me, a

Notary Public, personally appeared Brett Crompton, known or identified to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
being by me first duly sworn, declared that the statements therein are true,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

‘\\"‘ E - ’ ‘,
SRy, . )
§OFWOTARYY 2 A ) 4flest o

Notary Public for {daho

D, o d Residing at American Falls, Idaho
f@;ﬁ’f‘.".ﬁftﬁz\-" My commission expires: July 25,2022
‘e,

l“

lE QF \

0,
00300559000""

0 ‘.t“ /

Reservoir district

directors named

Published in The Power County

Press Nov. 22, 2017.
NOTICE

The American Falls Reservoir
District Board of Directors declared
Clarence Schroeder, John Beukers,
and Terry Kramer duly elected as
Directors of the District from Divi-
sions One (1), Three (3) and Seven
(7) respectively for three year terms
beginning January 8, 2018, there hav-
ing been no other written nominations
for office of Director timely filed with
the District.

The Secretary of the District
has delivered Certificates of Election
to Clarence Schroeder, John Beukers,
and Terry Kramer as in accordance
with Idaho Code 43-201 (A).

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary
American Falls Reservoir District

Ay LY



NEW BUSINESS

The Election Resolution for Clarence Schroeder District One (1), John Beukers District Three (3), and
Terry Kramer District Seven (7) passed. (Exhibit “A”)

At 10:31 a.m. an Executive Session was called by Director Graham Hooper, seconded by DeWitt Marshall
pursuant to Idaho Code §72-2061B. The motion passed with a roll call. Director Clarence Schroeder- yay,
Director Terry Kramer- yay, Director John Beukers-yay, Director Graham Hooper-yay, Director DeWitt
Marshall-yay, Director Dan Shewmaker-yay. Secretary Debbie Falconburg and Assistant Brandi Weston
were asked to leave the room. Executive Session ended at 10:37 a.m. with a motion by Director Terry
Kramer, Seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall. The motion passed.

The meeting was called back to order by President Shewmaker. Director Terry Kramer moved that a 4%
salary increase be given beginning January 1, 2018 to both Secretary Debbie Falconburg and Assistant
Secretary Brandi Weston. Seconded by Director John Beukers. The motion passed.

Secretary Debbie Falconburg informed the Board of her pending surgery on December 7. 2017. Director
Terry Kramer, seconded by Director John Beukers moved to authorize Assistant Brandi Weston to sign
documents in the absence of Secretary Debbie Falconburg. The motion passed.

There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned.

President Dan Shewmaker Secretary Debbie Fa'iconéurg9




Jerome, Idaho
December 11, 2017

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho December 11, 2017 at 10:00 A.M. with
the following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Absent:
Clarence Schroeder Member

Attorney Jonas Reagan, Assistant Secretary Brandi Weston, and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also
present.

The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The minutes of the Board meeting November 13, 2017 were than approved with a motion by Director Dave
Ramseyer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper.

The Assistant Secretary presented the Claims and November 13, 2017 Treasurer’s Report to the Board.
(See page 2)

Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved seconded by Terry Kramer.
The motion passed.

ANNEXATIONS

A Petition for Annexation of Land to the American Falls Reservoir District for Deven Hatfield & Jaymie M
Hatfield was presented the total acreage is 30.426 more or less. (Exhibit A)

Director Dave Ramseyer moved the Petitions be approved, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall. The
motion passed.

A Petition for Annexation of Land to the American Falls Reservoir District for John H Hatfield & Tanna M
Hatfield was presented the total acreage is 19.999 more or less. (Exhibit B)

Director Dave Ramseyer moved the Petitions be approved, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall, The
motion passed.

TRANSFERS

Director John Beukers, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall approved one transfer from North Side
Canal Company with a motion. (Pages3)



December 11, 2017

TREASURER'S REPORT

Cash Balance October 31, 2017 $ 13,158.81
Deposit into Cash $ 58,000.00
Transfer to #1833 $ (58,000.00)
Receipts November 30, 2017 3 3,182.79

$ 16,341.60

sements;

Claims November 13, 2017 $ 2,004.36
Debbie Falconburg $ 3,191.08
Brandi Weston $ 1,563.91
Payroll Expanses $ 3.884.98
Farmers Bank Debit (Blue Host-website) $ 171.87
Total Distribution 11-30-17 $ 10,816.20
Cash on Hand November 30, 2017 $ 10,816.20

$ 552540 $  5,525.40
IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230
Balance in Investment Pool 10/31/17 $ 42474716
Interest Credited 11/01/17 $ 452.20
Balance in Investment Pool #1230 11/31/17 $ 425,199.36 $ 425,199.36
Total Balance 11/30/17 $ 430,724.76

Ave. Weighted Yield 1.1883%
WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

Beginning Balance 10/31/17 $ 85,324.47
Transfer from Cash $ 58,000.00
Interest 11/1/17 $ 86.84
Balance 11/30/117 $ 143,411.31
CLAIMS Decem! 2017

John Beukers $ 147.53

Graham Hooper $ 142.18

Terry Kramer $ 149.75

DeWitt Marshall $ 114.44

Clarence Schroeder $ 22565

Dan Shewmaker $ 133.17

SS Remittance $ 1,683.84

PERSI $ 1,256.42

Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins $ 32.00

Aberdeen Times $ 20.20

Barker, Rosholt, Simpson $ 1,045.10

Century Link $ 113.43

City of Jerome $ 107.66

ldaho Power $ 124.90

Mikey's $ 36.00

Office Depot $ 56.76

Times News $ 29.18

$ 153323 $ 3,884.98




December 11, 2017

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Michael &
Amanda Bingham of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Michael & Amanda
Bingham of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of November 13
2017 wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied
against the Southwest Quarter Southeast Quarter (SW1/4SE1/4) in Section Ten (10), Township Eight (8)
South, Range Sixteen (16) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Three and
50/100 (3.50) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Southeast
Quarter Southeast Quarter (SE1/4SE1/4) in Section Ten (10). Township Eight (8) South, Range Sixteen
(16) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land,
shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Enridet op”

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF LAND TO THE
AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

To: The Board of Directors
American Falls Reservoir District
Jerome, Idaho 83338

THE UNDERSIGNED PETITONER, Respectfully represent that he is the holder to title or evidence of
title to the following described real property adjacent to the boundaries of the American Falls Reservoir
District, and request that said lands s described may be annexed to the American Falls Reservoir District ad
provided by Chapter 10 of the Title 43 of the Idaho Code, it being the intention of the petitioner herein to
comply with the statutes of the State of Idaho in reference thereto.

The lands to be included in said proposed annexation, which are owned by petitioner Deven
Hatfield and Jaymie Hatfield are located in Gooding County, State of Idaho, and are particularly described
as to-wit:

Total Acres 30.462 Acres, more or less

Township Six (06) South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise Meridian

Section Thirty (30): Part of the SE%4 SW'%; Part SEV4 SWY, and SE'4 SW'4 See Exhibits for complete
legals.

WHEREFORE, Your petitioner pray that the lands above described be annexed to the American
Falls Reservoir District the State of Idaho, that the Secretary of said District cause notice of the filing of
this petition to be published in the manner provided by law, and that at the time set for hearing the Board of
Directors of said District order that the lands above described be annexed to the American Falls Reservoir
District.

Dated this / (&'H‘ Day of ﬂ D()e—f'\’\hQ/ 2017.

Petitioner

Deven Hatfield
Jaymie Hatfield

1851 Shoestring Road
Gooding, ID 83330
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Instrument # 211416
2GOODM.IG. GOODING, IDAHO

03:59:
Recorded for: Lanp Trrge . O Of Pagos:4

E
HELEN EDWARDS :
Ex-Officio Recorder Deputy, Fee: 11%&‘ 902'

' WARRANTY DEED

FOR VALUE RECEIVED,

VERDA GOLD LIVING TRYST, under Trust Instrument rya
2001, CONNIE EVANS, JULlE%OYLE and SHANNA&I'KOYLI%@;%%%Z%? hée
‘Grantors’, do hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto DEVEN HATFIELD and
JAYMIE HATFIELD, husband and wife, whose address is 1851 Shoestring Road,
Gooding, Idaho 83330, the "Grantee’, all its right, title and interest in the following
described premises located in Gooding County, Idaho, to wit:

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 15 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN,
GOODING COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO.

Section 30: Part of the SEX4SWY, more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at the South %4 section corner of Section 30 of T. 6 S.,R.15
E., B.M., said corner marked by a %" rebar;

Thence North 00°07'10" West along the 14 Section line for a distance of
27.53 feet to'the North right of way of Shoestring Road;

Thence North 89°33'32" West along said right of way for a distance of
129.55 feet to a %" rebar which shall be the POINT OF
BEGINNING;

Thence North 89°33'32" West continuing along said right of way for a
distance of 881.96 feet to a %" rebar:;

Thence North 11°31'38" East for a distance of 631.61 feet to a v,
rebar;

Thence North 00°07'55" West for a distance of 448.80 feet to a %"
rebar;

Thence North 00°07'55" West for a distance of 31.69 feet to the
centerline of the X-4 lateral;

Thence along said centerline for the following courses and distances:

Thence South 85°04'36" East for a distance of 105.73 feet;

Thence North 80°11'48" East for a distance of 104.63 feet;

Thence North 63°13'06" East for a distance of 248.73 feet;

Thence South 89°08'12" East for a distance of 85.51 feet:

Thence South 64°02'30" East for a distance of 265.27 feet;

Thence departing said centerline South 00°07'10" East for a distance
of 27.65 feet to a 4" rebar;

WARRANTY DEED -1
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Thence South 00°07'10" East for a distance of 1081.92 feet to the

POINT OF BEGINNING;

Said property contains 20.91 acres more or less and is subject to
existing irrigation lateral easement along the Ncrth side and subject to
any other easements or right of ways of record or use.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises, with their appurtenances unto the
said Grantees, their heirs and assigns forever. The said Grantor does hereby
covenant to and with the said Grantee, that it is the owner of said premises; that it
will warrant and defend the same from all lawful claims whatsoever, except as
hereinabove specifically provided, and the specific exceptions listed below:

1.

2005 taxes and subsequent years, taxes are an accruing.lien, not yet
due or payable.

Assessments of the North Side Canal Company and the rights and
powers of said Company as by law provided.

Rights of way for canals, laterals and waste ditches of the North Side
Canal Company, Ltd.

Reservations set forth in Patent by and between United States of
America, as Grantor, and Ermin Cyrus Gold, as Grantee, dated June 16,
1958, recorded June 23, 1958, in Book 1 of Patents at Page 421 as
Instrument Number 135164, Gooding County records.

Billboard, building restrictions and access limitations as set forth in
Warranty Deed from Ermin C(Yrus) Gold and Verda Gold, husband and
wife to Gooding Highway District, dated August 22, 1979, and recorded
September 28, 1979,as Instrument No. 79072, records of Gooding
Caqunty, Idaho, which reads as follows: “Grantors agree that no building
or structures, except irrigation or drainage structures, will be permitted
to be constructed within 20 feet of the right of way of said project.
Grantors convey unto to the Grantee the right to prohibit junkyards on
any of their remaining land within 1000 feet of the right of way of the
said project, and the right to prohibit advertising signs, displays and
devices within 660 feet thereof, provided that advertising relating to
business conducted on any of the Grantors’ remaining land be
permitted not closer than 20 feet therefrom, but only on land utilized
exclusively for said business.

WARRANTY DEED - 2
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Exhibit "A"

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 15 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, GOODING COUNTY,
IDAHO ' :

SECTION 30: A parcel of land located in the SEYSWY being more particularly described as
follows:

COMMENCING at the Southwest comer of said Saction 30;

THENCE along the south line of said SWY. a bearing of South 89°21'34" East, a distance of
1390.84 feet to the Southwest comer of the SEWSWY;;

THENCE along the west line of said SE¥SWY a bearing of North 00°22'18" East a distance of
34.42 feet;

THENCE South 89°03'54" East a distance of 1 5.36 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE parallel o the west line of said SEY%SWY a bearing of North 00°22'18" East a
distance of 533.73 feet;

THENCE paralle! to the South fine of the said SWY a bearing of South 89°21'34" East a
distance of 101.63 feat;

THENCE parallel to the West line of said SEYSW!4 a bearing of North 00°22'18" East a
distance of 648.87 feet to the meandered centerline of the North Side Canal Company X-4
Lateral;
THENCE meandering along the centerline of said X-4 Lateral In a Southeasterly direction the
following courses and distances:

South 85°47'01°" East, a distance of 62.30 feet;

South 71°24'18" East, a distance of 258.33 feet;

South 84°34'22" East a distance of 11.16 feet;

THENCE paralle! to the West line of said SEY.SW a bearing of South 00°22'18" West a
distance of 480.55 fest:

THENCE South 12°01'30" West a distance of 631.52 feet;

THENCE North 89°03'54" West a distance of 292.73 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND
J)OWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 15 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, GOODING COUNTY,
AHO

SECTION 30: A parcel of land located in the SEY.SWY: being more particularly described as
follows:

COMMENCING at the Scuthwest comer of sald Section 30;

THENCE along the South line of said SW a bearing of South 89°21'34" East a distance of
1380.84 feet to the Southwest comer of the SEV.SWY.:

THENCE along the West line of the SE¥SW4 a bearing of North 00°22'18" East a distance of
652.00 feet;

THENCE parallel to the South line of the SW a bearing of North 89°21'34" East 116.99 feet to
the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE parallel to the West line of the SE¥%SWY a bearing of North 00°22'18" East a distance
of 400.00 fest; '

THENCE parallel to the South line of the SEYSWY a bearing of South 89°21'34" Easta
distance of 108.71 feet:

THENCE parallel to the West line of the SE%SW a bearing of South 00°22'18" West a
distance of 400.00 feet; .




| THENCE parailel to the South line of the SW% a bearing of North 89°21'34* West a distance of
106.71 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

-
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PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF LAND TO THE
AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

To: The Board of Directors
American Falls Reservoir District
Jerome, Idaho 83338

THE UNDERSIGNED PETITONER, Respectfully represent that he is the holder to title or evidence of
title to the following described real property adjacent to the boundaries of the American Falls Reservoir
District, and request that said lands s described may be annexed to the American Falls Reservoir District ad
provided by Chapter 10 of the Title 43 of the Idaho Code, it being the intention of the petitioner herein to
comply with the statutes of the State of Idaho in reference thereto.

The lands to be included in said proposed annexation, which are owned by petitioner John B
Hatfield and Tanna M Hatfield are located in Gooding County, State of Idaho, and are particularly
described as to-wit:

Total Acres 19.999 Acres, more or less
Township Six (06) South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise Meridian
Section Thirty (30): Part of the SW4 SEY and part of the SE'4 SW4 see Exhibit “A” for complete.

WHEREFORE, Your petitioner pray that the lands above described be annexed to the American
Falls Reservoir District the State of Idaho, that the Secretary of said District cause notice of the filing of
this petition to be published in the manner provided by law, and that at the time set for hearing the Board of
Directors of said District order that the lands above described be annexed to the American Falls Reservoir
District.

Dated thiséJf Day of dlé'gz / 2 2017,

\b-j_lﬂw.”}ﬁm* > /Vﬂz[?/égf%

Petitioner

John H Hatfield
Tanna M Hatfield
1823 Shoestring Road
Gooding, ID 83330



Exhibit "A"
Real property in the County of Gooding, State of Idaho, described as follows:
Township 6 South, Range 15 East of the Boise Meridian, Gooding County, Idaho
Section 30: Part of the SW"SE4 and part of the the SEV4SWV4, described as follows:

Beginning at the South 2 Section corner of Section 30 of Township 6 South, Range i5 East,
Boise Meridian, said corner marked by a 5/8" rebar;

THENCE North 00°07°10” West along the 4 section line for a distance of 27.53 feet to the
North right of way of Shoestring Road which shall be THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE North 89°33'32" West along said right of way for a distance of 129.55 feet to a /2"
rebar;

THENCE North 00°07'10” West for a distance of 1,081.92 feet to a 2" rebar;

THENCE North 00°07°10” West for a distance of 27.65 feet to the centerline of the X-4
lateral;

THENCE along said lateral for the following courses and distances:

THENCE South 64°02°30” East for a distance of 382.41 faet;

THENCE South 84°12'50" East for a distance of 94.06 feet;

THENCE North 70°54'13" East for a distance of 228.02 feet;

THENCE North 84°05'12" East for a distance of 198.51 feet;

THENCE North 73°07'18" East for a distance of 18.47 feet;

THENCE departing said centerline South 00°07°10” East for a distance 31.30 feet to ar”
rebar;

THENCE South 00°07'10"” East for a distance of 1,007.19 feet to a V=" rebar on the North
right of way of Shoestring Road;

THENCE North 89°51'39” West along said right of way for a distance of 246.20 feet to a right
of way marker at Station No. 237+99.90;

THENCE North 89°33'32" West continuing along said right of way for a distance of 492.12
feet to THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

]
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OLD BUSINESS
Attorney Jonas Reagan distributed packets of information and commented concerning:
L. Water Supply Outlook
II. Federal Issues
A. Agencies Outline NEPA/EIS Progress on FCRPS
B. Briefs Filed in Expedited Spill Challenge
C. Update on Columbia Treaty
IIL State Issues
A. Water District 01 Staff Memo in Storage Reset Case
B. Director Issues Order re: Nor Injury to SWC Reasonable Carryover
NEW BUSINESS
Secretary presented to the Board a request from Donald Rahe, Tax Id Number 11S17E150750, be adjusted
due to a sale that took place later in 2017. Secretary Debbie Falconburg explained to Mr. Rahe that the
record of that split will not be recorded and shown until 2018. Director Dave Ramseyer moved that Mr.

Rahe be notified he must pay 2017 assessment by letter, seconded by Director John Beukers. The motion
passed.

T Lok

President Dan Shewmaker

Ssistant Secrétary Brandi Weston



Jerome, Idaho
January 8, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho January 8, 2018 at 9:00 A.M. with the
following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Absent

John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Clarence Schroeder Member

Attorney Jonas Reagan, CPA Scott Hunsaker, and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also present.
The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The amended minutes of the Board meeting December 11, 2017 were than approved with a motion by
Director Dave Ramseyer seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall.

The Secretary presented the Claims and December 11, 2017 Treasurer’s Reports to the Board. (See page 3)

Director Graham Hooper moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Reports be approved, seconded by Director
Terry Kramer. The motion passed.

ANNEXATIONS

Petitions for Annexation of Land to The American Falls Reservoir District by landowner Deven Hatfield
and Jaymie M Hatfield located in Gooding County, particularly described as to-wit: Total acres 30.426
more or less, located in Section Thirty (30), Township Six (6) South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise
Meridian; and John H Hatfield and Tanna M Hatfield in Gooding County, particularly described as to-wit:
Total Acres 19.999 more or less, located in Section Thirty (30), Township six (06) South, Range Fifteen
(15) East. (See Exhibits “1 & 2”)

Director Dave Ramseyer, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall moved the petitions be accepted. The
motion passed.
TRANSFERS

Director Dave Ramseyer, seconded by Director Terry Kramer approved two transfers from Twin Falls
Canal Company with a motion. (Pages 4)

Director DeWitt Marshall, seconded by Director Dave Ramseyer approved five transfers from North Side
Canal Company with a motion. (Pages 5-7)

OLD BUSINESS
Scott Hunsaker CPA, representing Mahlke Hunsaker & Company PLLC presented & discussed the General

Account and the Water Quality Facilities Trust Fund Audit of the November 1, 2016 through October 31,
2017 fiscal year. (Exhibit “A”)



January 08, 2018

TREASURER'S REPORT
Cash Balance 11-30-17 $ 5,525.40
Transfer from #1230 $ 11,000.00
Receipts December, 2017 $ 5735265
$ 73,878.05
Disbursements:
Claims 12-11-17 $ 1,533.23
Debbie Falconburg $ 3,191.09
Brandi Weston $ 1,736.42
IWUA Convention 1-23-26, 2017 $ 290.00
Payroll Expenses $ 3,809.85
Total Cash Disbursement 12-31-17 $ 10,660.59 $ 10,660.59
Cash on Hand 12-31-17 $ 6321746 $ 63,217.46

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230
Balance in Investment Pool #1230 11-30-17 $ 425,199.36

Interest Credited 12-01-17 $ 424.28
Transfer to checking $  11,000.00
Balance in Investment Pool#1230 12-31-17 $ 41462364 $ 41462364
Total Balance 12-31-17 $ 477,841.10

Average weighted yield 1.214%
WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

Beginning Balance 11-30-17 $143,411.31
Interest 12-1-17 $131.53
Balance 12-31-17 $143,542.84

CLAIMS January 8, 2018

John Beukers $ 147.54
Graham Hooper $ 142.19
Terry Kramer $ 149.74
DeWitt Marshall $ 114.43
Dave Ramseyer $ 134.23
Dan Shewmaker $ 133.16
SS Remittance $ 174468
PERSI $ 1,311.88
Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins $ 32.00
Barker Rosholt & Simpson $ 470.70
CenturyLink $ 113.44
City of Jerome $ 107.66
Idaho Power $ 158.06
Idaho Power Water Quality Facilities $ 6250000
Idaho Water Users Assoc.-Dues $ 500.00
Katchees Business Forms $ 21.63
State of Idaho Dept. of Labor $ 56.38
State Tax Commission $ 805.00
Weston, Brandi $ 38.48

$ 6477135 $  3,809.85

Page 1



NOTICE OF PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF LAND
TO THE AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that a petition was filed in writing with the Board of Directors of the
American Falls Reservoir District on the __16th__ day of November _, 2017 for adjacent lands.

Petitioner: Deven Hatfield
Jaymie M Hatfield

Address: 1851 Shoestring Road
Gooding, ID 83330

Number of Acres — Total acres 30.426 more or less

Located in Gooding County, State of Idaho Township Six (06) South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise
Meridian
Section Thirty (30):

Notice is hereby further given to all persons interested in, or that may be affected by such change of
boundaries of the American Falls Reservoir District to appear at the office of the Board of Directors of the
American Falls Reservoir District in Jerome, Idaho on the 08th day of January 2018, at 10 o’clock AM.,
and show cause in writing, if any, why the lands mentioned should not by annexed to the American Falls
Reservoir District.

Dated this 11th day of December, 2017.

Debbie Falconburg

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary
American Falls Reservoir District

(Signed)

1. Publish

L



*** Proof of Publication ***

Twin Falls Times-News
132 Fairfield St W, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

A'JBY AUFDERHEIDE, being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
<ne is the Principal Clerk of the Times-News, a daily newspaper
printed and published at Twin Falls, Twin Falls County, State of
Idaho, and having a general circulation therein, and which said
newspaper has been continuously and uninterruptedly published in
said County during a period of twelve consecutive months prior to
the first publication of the notice, a copy of which is attached hereto:
that said notice was published in the Times-News, in conformity with
Section 60-108, |daho Code, as amended, for:

=

Hatfield Manufacturing Inc
1823 Shoestring Road
Gooding, 1D 83330

Insertions

ORDER NUMBER 59268

(Legals Clerk)
STATE OF IDAHO )
S8
“IUNTY OF TWIN FALLS )

On this ‘Q day of M in the year of 20\ before me, a
Notary Public, personally appeared before me Ruby Aufderheide

known or identified to me to be the person whose name subscribed to
the within instrument, and being by first duly sworn, declared that the
statements therein are true, and acknowledged to me that she

executed the

Residing at: Twin Falls, Idaho
My Commission expires: (13-2023

PUBLISHED ON: 12/18/2017, 12/25/2017, 01/01/2018

TOTAL AD COST:
FILED ON:

107.16
1/2/2018

NOELLE R. SMITH
Notary Public
{ State of Idaho

O TN g ey g

u|"}

C_ ly: CL:«—Q;, L::"

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF LAND TO THE
AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that a petition was filed in writing with
the Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District
on the 16th day of November, 2017 for adjacent lands.

Petitioner: Deven Hatfield, Jaymie M Hatfield

Address:1851 Shoestring Road, Gooding, 1D 83330

Number of Acres — Total acres 30.426 more or less

Located in Gooding County, State of Idaho Township Six (06)
South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise Meridian

Section Thirty (30):

Notice is hereby further given to all persons interested in, or that
may be affected by such change of boundaries of the American
Falls Reservair District to appear at the office of the Board of
Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District in Jerome,
Idaho on the 08th day of January 2018, at 10 o'clock A.M., and
show cause in writing, if any why the lands mentioned should
not be annexed to the American Falls Reservoir District.

Dated this 11th day of December, 2017.

(Signed)Debbie Falconburg

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary

American Falls Reservoir District

PUBLISH: December 18, 25, 2017 and January 1, 2018



NOTICE OF PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF LAND
TO THE AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that a pe ’£uon was filed in writing with the Board of Directors of the
American Falls Reservoir District on the ./ $™-day of N(Q) Y €mber , 2017 for adjacent lands.

Petitioner: John H Hatfield
Tanna M Hatfield

Address: 1823 Shoestring Road
Gooding, ID 83330

Number of Acres — Total acres 19.999 more or less

Located in Gooding County, State of Idaho Township Six (06) South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise
Meridian
Section Thirty (30):

Notice is hereby further given to all persons interested in, or that may be affected by such change of
boundaries of the American Falls Reservoir District to appear at the office of the Board of Directors of the
American Falls Reservoir District in Jerome, Idaho on the 08th day of January, 2018, at 10 o’clock A.M.,
and show cause in writing, if any, why the lands mentioned should not by annexed to the American Falls
Reservoir District.

Dated this 11th day of December, 2017.

(Signed) Debbi
—”M@ﬂfﬁwq———l) :

ebbie Falconburg, Secretary
American Falls Reservoir District

1. Publish

w N
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*** Proof of Publication ***

Twin Falls Times-News
132 Fairfield St W, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
A—_—

JBY AUFDERHEIDE, being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
she is the Principal Clerk of the Times-News, a daily newspaper
printed and published at Twin Falls, Twin Falls County, State of
Idaho, and having a general circulation therein, and which said
newspaper has been continuously and uninterruptedly published in
said County during a period of twelve consecutive months prior to
the first publication of the notice, a copy of which is attached hereto:
that said notice was published in the Times-News, in conformity with
Section 60-108, Idaho Code, as amended, for:

&

Hatfield Manufacturing Inc
1823 Shoestring Road
Gooding, 1D 83330

Insertions

ORDER NUMBER 59267

(Legals Clerk)

STATE OF IDAHO )
— SS
'UNTY OF TWIN FALLS )

On this & day OK_JM%E_ in the year of@_\_&_ before me, a

Notary Public, personally appeared before me Ruby Aufderheide
known or identified to me to be the person whose name subscribed to
the within instrument, and being by first duly sworn, declared that the
statements therein are true, and acknowledged to me that she
executed the same.

Notary Public F Idaho

Residing at: Twin Falls, Idaho
My Commission expires: Z’ |2-202

PUBLISHED ON: 12/18/2017, 12/25/2017, 01/01/2018

107.16
11212018

TOTAL AD COST:
FILED ON:

NOELLE R. SMITH
Notary Public
State of Idaho

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF LAND TO THE
AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that a petition was filed in writing with
the Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District
on the 15th day of November, 2017 for adjacent lands.

Petitioner: John H Hatfield, Tanna M Hatfield

Address:1851 Shoestring Road, Gooding, ID 83330

Number of Acres — Tolal acres 19.999 more or less

Located in Gooding County, State of Idaho Township Six (06)
South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise Meridian

Section Thirty (30):

Notice is hereby further given to all persons interested in, or that
may be affected by such change of boundaries of the American
Falls Reservoir District to appear at the office of the Board of
Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District in Jerome,
Idaho on the 8th day of January 2018, at 10 o'clock A.M., and
show cause in writing, if any why the lands mentioned should
not be annexed to the American Falls Reservoir District.

Dated this 11th day of December, 2017.

(Signed) Debbie Falconburg

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary

American Falls Reservoir District

PUBLISH: December 18, 25, 2017 and January 1, 2018



January 8, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between John Gomez of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Cedar Draw, LLC of Twin Falls County,
State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of December 19, 2017 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against South half Southwest Quarter
(S1/2SW1/4), in Section Nine (9). Township Nine (9) South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise Meridian for
the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Eleven and 00/100 (11.00) share of the stock of the Twin Falis
Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Six and 00/100 (6.00) shares to Northeast Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter (NE1/4SW1/4) and Five and 00/100 (5.00) shares to the Northwest Quarter Southwest
Quarter (NW1/4SW1/4), in Section Seventeen (17). Township Nine (9) South, Range Fifteen (15) East,

Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and
the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

January 8,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Jerrold Visser of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Jerrold Visser of Twin Falls County,
State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of December 21, 2017 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against East half Northeast quarter

E1/2NE1/4), in Section Thirty-six (36), Township Ten (10) South, Range Thirteen (13) East, Boise

Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Twelve and 00/100 (12.00) share of the stock of
the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against Southeast Quarter (SE1/4), in Section Twenty-
six (25), Township Ten (10) South, Range Thirteen (13) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments
shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved;
and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.



January 8, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Hatfield
Properties, LLC of Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Deven & Jaymie
Hatfield of Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of October 19, 2017
wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against
Seven and 50/100 (7.50) shares from the East Half of the Northwest Quarter (E1/2NW1/4) and Five and
00/100 (5.00) shares from Lot Two (2), in Section Thirty-one (31), Township Six (6) South, Range Fifteen
(15) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Twelve and 50/100 (12.50) share
of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Southeast Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter (SE1/4SW1/4), in Section Thirty (30). Township Six (6) South. Range Fifteen (15) Eas
Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and
the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

January 8, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Hatfield
Properties, LLC of Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and John B & Tanna M
Hatfield of Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of October 19. 2017
wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against
from the East Half of the Northwest Quarter (E1/2NW1/4) in Section Thirty-one (31), Township Six (6
South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Twelve
and 50/100 (12.50) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the One
and 50/100 (1.50) shares to the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4SW1/4) and Eleven and
00/100 (11.00) shares to the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SW1/4SE1/4). in Section Thirty
(30), Township Six (6) South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall
be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal

reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A

" Township 6 South, Ran.gé"jI.S" East of the Boise Meridian, Gooding County, State of Idaho

.. Section 31: Part of the E‘/;NW%; Lot 23

ST - Beginning at the NW cornerofthe NE%NWY% of Sect'ip'n»'31jpf T.6S., RlS E.; B.M. said corner . -

i

. marked by a 5/8" rebar;< L T S
"’ Thence South 00°17'24*East-along the West line of the EYANW% for a distance of 846.20 feet to |
" - the Point of Beginning; - " .. e o
Thence South 86°39'29" Eé#t'(886°31'29" E, rec.) for a distance of 133.47 feet to a %" rebar;
Thence along a non-tangent ciirvé to the right for a distance 0f 1166.17 feet to a %" rebar, said
" curve having a radius bf.1252.44 feet and a central angle of 53°20'56" with a long chord
. bedring of North 62°47'37"East for a distance of 1124.49 feet; - g
Thence South 00°08'31" West for a distance of 1240.12 feet to a %" rebar;
Thence South 78°32'33" West for a distance of 1101.39 feet to a 4" rebar; .

- Thence South 78°32'33" W:_ést:fdr a distance of 46.88 feet to a %" rebar on the West line of the

© - EBLNWY;. L

Thence North 00°17'24" Wgs_t along the West line of the E%NW%. for a distance of 961.89 feet

- tothe Point of Beginning, . -

©Exhibit Bo - T

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 15 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN,
GOODING COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO.

Section 30: Part of the SE%4SWY, more particularly described as
follows: -

Beginning at the South % section corner of Section.300f 7.6 S., R.15
E., B.M., said corner marked by a %" rebar;

Thence North 00°07'10" West along the ¥4 Section line for a distance of
27.53 feet to'the North right of way of Shoestring Road;

Thence North 89°33'32" West along said right of way for a distance of
129.55 feet to a %" rebar which shall be the POINT OF
BEGINNING;

Thence North 89°33'32" West continuing along said right of way for a
distance of 881.96 feet to a 15" rebar;

Thence North 11°31'38" East for a distance of 631.61 feet to a "
rebar;

Thence North 00°07'55" West for a distance of 448.80 feet to a ¥2"
rebar;

Thence North 00°07'55" West for a distance of 31.69 feet to the
centerline of the X-4 lateral;

Thence along said centerline for the following courses and distances:

Thence South 85°04'36" East for a distance of 105.73 feet;

Thence North 80°11'48" East for a distance of 104.63 feet;

Thence North 63°13'06" East for a distance of 248.73 feet;

Thence South 89°08'12" East for a distance of 85.51 feet;

Thence South 64°02'30" East for a distance of 265.27 feet;

Thence departing said centerline South 00°07'10" East for a distance
of 27.65 feet to a 4" rebar;



Exhibit A

. Townslnp 6 South, Range 15 East of the Boise Meridian, Goodmg County, State .of Idaho

e Section 31: Part of the E‘ANW%,

- . Beginning at the NW cotnér. ofthe NEUNWY% ofSectlon 31 of'I' 6 S. R 15 E B M. said corner .

‘- marked by a 5/8" rebat;/". -
* Thence South 00°17'24% Bast along the West line of the E‘/zNW% for a dxstance of 846 20 feet to
" the Point of Begmnmg, R

Thence South 86°39'29" East (S86°31 29" E, rec.) fora dlstance of 133 47. feet toa %" rebar;

Thence along a non- tangent curve'to the right for a distance of 1166.17 feet to a %" rebar, said

curve having a radius of 1252.44 feet and a central angle of 53°20'56" thh a long chord

‘ » bearing of North 62°47' 37" East for a distance of 1124.49 feet; -

Thence South 00°08'31" Weest for a distance of 1240.12 feet to a 1" rebar;

Thence South 78°32'33" West for a distance of 1101.39 feet to a " rebar; .

.- Thence South 78°32' 33" West f01 a dlstance of 46.88 feet to a %" rebar on the West line of the

E%NWY;.
Thence North 00°17'24" West along the West line of the E’ANW% fora dtstance 0f 961.89 feet
to-the Pomt of Begmnmg. , : . : :

P Exhibit B :
Townshlp 6 South, Range 15 East of the Boise Meridian, Gooding County, Idaho

Section 30: Part of the SW4SE4 and part of the the SEV4SW4, described as follows:

Beginning at the South ¥ Section corner of Section 30 of Township 6 South, Range i5 East,
Boise Meridian, said corner marked by a 5/8" rebar;

THENCE North 00°07°10” West along the % section line for a distance of 27.53 feet to the
North right of way of Shoestring Road which shall be THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE North 89°33'32” West along said right of way for a distance of 129.55 feet to a 12"
rebar; ‘
THENCE North 00°07°10" West for a distance of 1,081.92 feet to a V2" rebar;

THENCE North 00°07°10” West for a distance of 27.65 feet to the centerline of the X-4
lateral;

THENCE along said lateral for the following courses and distances:

THENCE South 64°02'30" East for a distance of 382.41 feet;

THENCE South 84°1250" East for a distance of 94.06 feet;

THENCE North 70°54'13" East for a distance of 228. 02 feet;

THENCE North 84°05’12" East for a distance of 198.51 feet

THENCE North 73°07°18" East for a distance of 18. 47 feet;

THENCE departing said centerlme South 00°07°10” East for a distance 31.30 feet to a 14"
rebar; :
THENCE South 00°07’10" East for a distance of 1,007.19 feet to a ¥:" rebar on the North
right of way of Shoestring Road;

THENCE North 89°51'39” West along said right of way for a distance of 246.20 feet to a right
of way marker at Station No. 237+99, 90;

THENCE North 89°33'32” West continuing along said right of way for a distance of 492.12
feet to THE POINT OF BEGINNING. :



January 8, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Larry E & Ruth
Ann Sellers of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and John H Holland of Jerome
County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of November 21, 2017 wherein it is
agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Four and 07
(4.07) Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4NE1/4) and None and 93/100 (0.93) Northwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter NW1/4NE1/4), in Section Seven (7), Township Ten (10) South, Range
Twenty (20) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Five and 00/100 (5.00)
share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Northeast Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (NE1/4NW1/4), in Section Seventeen (17), Township Ten (10) South, Range Twenty
(20) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land,
shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

January 8, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Dennis L &
Maxine V Kulhanek of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Dennis L & Maxine
V Kulhanek of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of November 14
2017 wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied

against Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4NE1/4), in Section Ten (10), Township Nine (9)
South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to None
and 84/100 (0.84) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4ANW1/4), in Section Ten (10), Township Nine (9) South,
Range Seventeen (17) East. Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects
against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A
TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO

" Section 10: That part of the NE%NE‘A, deséribed as follows:

. Begmmng at the Northeast corner: of Section 10; : '

"Thence North 89°08' West, 59.17' feet along the Northerly boundary of Sectxon 10,to’a pomt in the Westerly. right-of-way of
U. . Highway 93, THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE North 89°08' West, 346.00 feet along the Northerly

- boundary of Section 10; e : ) o :

' Thence South 0°30' East. 229,00 feet:. - 3"5

. Thence North 89°08' West, 307.95' feet,
- Thence South 32°50' West, 39.65 foet, ' :
-~ Thence South 89°08' East, 674. 95 feet’ toa pomt in the Westerly right- of-way of U. S Htghway 93

- Thence North 0°30' West, 124 41 feet along the Westerly right-of-way of said hrghway toa rxght-of-way monument marked ‘

"P.C.'Sta. 380-93"; -
. Thence North 0°10' West, 138 22 feet along saxd Westerly right-of-way to the TRUE POINT OF THE: BEGINNING

. EXHIBIT "B"
Townshrp 9 South, Range 17 East, Boxse Mendran, Jerome County, Idaho
“Section 10: A parcel of land Iocated in the NE%NE%, more particularly described- as followa'

Commencing at the Northeast Section corner from Wthh the North One Quarter (N‘/4) comer of said Section 10 bears

.+ . NB89°08'00"W 2623.26 feet; IR .

" . Thence N89°08'00" W along’ the North boundary of the NE'A of said Seenon 10 for a_ ehstanc.e . of 682,55‘ feet to the True :

¢ ¢ Point of Beginning: . - . O

Thence S02°50'0"E for a dtstance of 1 12 72 feet:

.Thence $13°02'00"W for a distance -of 160.90 feet;

Thence $32°06'09"W for a distance" of22 12 feet;

© Thence S10°37'57"W for a distance of'181.14 feet;

" . Thence $83°07'40"W for a distance of 30.68 feet;

* Thence N74°05'01"W ford distance of 24.40 feet;

- Thence $88°12'58"W for a distance 0f164.67 feet; ’

_ Thence NG0°52'00"E for a distance of 413.96 feet to a point on the North boundary of the NE'A of said Section 10;
Thence $89°08'00°E along theé North boundary. of the NE% of said Section 10 for a distance of 274 64 feet to the True Point
of Beginning. (containing 2. 4l ac: (i) '

- AND
Township 9 South Range 17 East, Bonse Mendxan, Jerome County, Idaho .
’ 'Sectxon 10: A parcel of land Iocated in the NE%NE% more particularly descrxbed as follows -

. _C,’ommencmg at the Northeast S : tton corner from which the North One Quarter (N%) comer of said Section 10 bears
. N89°08'00"W 2623.26 feet; K

‘Thence N89°08'00"W along the North boundary of the NEY% of sard Section 10 fora dxstance of 957.19 feet to the True
Point of Beginning: . : .
Thence $00°52'00"W for a distance of 413.96 feet;
Thence $88°12'58"W for a distancé of 85, 79 feet;
Thence N44°33'18"W for a distance of 137. 15 feet;
" Thence N47°45'08"W for a distancé of 57. 71 feet;
Thence N50°20'58"W for a dxstance of 61.51 feef;

Thence N00°52'00"E for a distance of 244. 98 feet to a point on the North boundary of. the NE‘A of said Section 10;

Thence S89°08'00"E. along the.North. boundary of the NEY of said Sectton 10 for a distance of 274.64 feet to the Trne,Point
of Beginning. (contammg 2. 30 ac. (:t:) Sl el



January 8, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Dennis L &
Maxine V Kulhanek of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Cody & Elizabeth
Bingham of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of December 5. 2017
wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against
Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4NE1/4), in Section Ten (10), Township Nine (9) South
Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to One and
24/100 (1.24) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Southeast
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE1/4NE1/4). in Section Four (4), Township Eight (8) South. Range
Sixteen (16) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said
land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




‘ Exhibit A ,
B TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST 'BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY IDAHO
. Section 10: That part of the NE%NE%, descnbed as follows:

B Begmnmg at the Northeast corner of Sectron 10;. .
G ,Thence North 89°08' West, 59.17 feet along the Northerly boundary of Sectxon 10;toa point in the Westerly
"7 right- of-way of U.S. Highway 93, THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; SN
=« . Thence.North 89°08' West, 346.00, feet along the Northerly boundary of Sectron 10
“'*_.Thence South 0°30" East, 229.00 feet,‘ L
L Thence North 89°08' West, 307.95 feet
" “Thence South 32°50' West, 39.65 feet;. o

- Thence South 89°08' East, 674.95- feet toa point in the Westerly right-of-way of U §. nghway 93;

. Thence North 0°30" West, 124.41 feet along the Westerly right-of-way of said hrghway to a right-of-way monument
... marked "P.C. Sta. 380-93"; o
~ - . Thence North 0°10' West, 138 22 feet along sard Westerly right-of-way to the TRUE POINT OF THE BEGINNING

 AND
| TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST BOISE MERIDIAN IEROME COUNTY IDAHO

/“\ . Sectron 10: A tract ofland i in the NE%NE%, descrrbed as follows:

= ;"»'Begmnmg ata point on the North lme of sald Sectron 10, Wthh a pomt bears North 89°08 West
. 405.17 feet from the Northeast: corner of said Section 10; : : -
Thence South 0°30" East, 129.00 feet; -
Thence North 89°01' West, 307.95 feet
Thence North 32°50' East, 21.00 feet;
" Thence North 13°02' East, 100. 90 feet,
: Thence North 2°50' West, 112.94 feet to the North line of said Section 10; :
.. Thence South 89°08' East, 277.35 feet to TRUE POINT OF THE BEGINNING.-

EXHIBIT 'B'

' TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 16 EAST BOISE MERIDIAN, IEROME COUNTY IDAHO
"7 Section 4: SEUNEY, EXCEPTING THEREFROM the following described parcel of land:

Commencmg at the Northeast corner of sard SEYNEY% which pornt shall be known as THE TRUE POINT
~_ OF BEGINNING;
- Thence West along the North boundary of said SE%NEY, 660.00 feet;
7" Thence South parallel to the East boundary of said SEX4ANEY%, 660.00 feet; :
=, ' Thence East parallel to the North boundary of said SE¥ANE', 660.00 feet to a point on the East boundary
" . ofsaid SEANEY;

~: Thence North along the East boundary of sald SE¥%NEY%, 660.00 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. :
. (contalnmg 10. 00 ac. (i) .
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[ )
d 'co Mahlke Hunsaker & Company PLLC
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
American Falls Reservoir District
Jerome, ldaho 83338

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of American Falls Reservoir District (the District) as of and for the years
ended October 31, 2017 and 2016 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of American
Falls Reservoir District, as of October 31, 2017 and 2016 and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

www.m-hcpa.com | 208.734.1808 | 201 Canyon Crest Drive, Suite 100 Twin Falls, [D 83301



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary comparison information,
schedule of employer’s share of net pension liability, and schedule of employer contributions listed as required supplementary
information in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of the financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of the financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise American Falls
Reservoir District’s, basic financial statements. The Schedules of Operations and Maintenance Assessments Receivable on pages 26
and 27 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Schedules of Operations and Maintenance Assessments Receivable are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
Schedules of Operations and Maintenance Assessments Receivable are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 26, 2017, on our
consideration of the American Falls Reservoir District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering American Falls Reservoir District’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

ekl Huncabon y lo.

Mahlke Hunsaker & Company, plic
Twin Falls, Idaho
December 26, 2017

Mahlke Hunsaker & Company plic
www.m-hcpa.com | 208.734.1809] 201 Canyon Crest Drive, Suite 100 Twin Falls, [D 83301



American Falls Reservoir District
Statement of Net Position
October 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 13,159 $ 347,268
Investments 424,747 124,144
Prepaid Expenses 1,380 1,380
O&M Assessment Receivable 10,814 13,249
Total Current Assets 450,100 486,041
Property and Equipment
Equipment 33,469 33,469
Buildings & Improvements 138,364 138,364
Land & Water Storage Rights 5,386,784 5,386,784
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (116,385) (112,654)
Total Property and Equipment 5,442,232 5,445,963
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension Obligations 9,771 31,951
Total Deferred outflows of Resources 9,771 31,951
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 5,902,103 3 5,963,955
Liabilities and Net Position
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 1,639 $ 4,375
Accrued Expenses 4,350 5,259
Total Current Liabilities 5,989 9,634
Noncurrent Liabilities
Net Pension Liability 41,993 56,730
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 41,993 56,730
Total Liabilities 47,982 66,364
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Employer pension assumption 6,298 18,553
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,298 18,553
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 5,442,232 5,445,963
Unrestricted 405,591 433,075
Total Net Position 5,847,823 5,879,038
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Position $ 5,902,103 $ 5,963,955

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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American Falls Reservoir District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position
For the Years Ended October 31, 2017 and 2016

Operating Revenues:
Operation and Maintenance Assessments
Penalty and Interest on Delinquent Tax Payments

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:

Operation and Maintenance:
American Falls Dam
Jackson Lake Dam

Secretary's Salary

Other Employee Salaries

Legal

Public Employees Retirement

Directors' Fees

Insurance and Bonds

Depreciation

Payroll Taxes

Accounting and Auditing Fees

Repairs & Maintenance

Directors' Expenses

Utilities

Secretary's Expense

Office Supplies

Telephone

County Collection Fees

Dues & Subscriptions

Postage

Bank Fees

Total Operating Expenses
Income (Loss) From Operations

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Income

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Change in Net Assets
Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2017 2016
$ 367,589 $ 367,025
2,754 2,446
370,343 369,471
248,245 246,563
5,139 9,445
53,192 52,457
24,582 22,425
8,647 7,523
4,688 12,165
9,000 9,375
3,678 3,691
3,730 3,660
7,186 7,032
5,000 5,000
8,651 8,978
2,998 3,616
3,593 3,846
2,358 2,108
2,752 1,552
1,350 1,347
8,696 6,164
560 555
348 102
209 181
405,251 407,785
(34,908) (38,314)
3,693 1,172
3,693 1,172
(31,215) (37,142)
5,879,038 5,916,180
$ 5,847,823 $ 5,879,038



American Falls Reservoir District
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended October 31, 2017 and 2016

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Investment in State of Idaho Local Government Investment Pool
Interest Received on Investments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Income (Loss) from Operations

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
(Increase) Dectrease in O&M Assessment Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Deferred Outflows
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Payroll Taxes
Increase (Decrease) in Net Pension Liability
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2017 2016

h) 372,778 $ 369,589

(321,794) (316,964)
(88,183) (85,317)
(37,199) (32,692)

- (840)

- (840)
(300,603) (83,326)
3,693 1,172
(296,910) (82,154)

(334,109) (115,686)

347,268 462,954
$ 13,159 $§ 347,268

$ (34,908) $ (38314)

3,731 3,662
2,435 118
22,180 (14,522)
(2,736) 112
(909) (1,129)
(14,737) 21,401
(12,255) (4,020)

$ (37,199) § (32,692)



American Falls Reserveir District
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Water Quality Facilities Operation and Maintenance Fund
October 31, 2017 and 2016

Assets
Current Assets
Investments
Assessment Receivable
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Net Position

Net Position

Total Net Position

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2017 2016
85,324 94,439
58,000 -

143,324 94,439
143,324 94,439
143,324 94,439
143,324 94,439




AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

American Falls Reservoir District (The District) was organized in 1923, as an irrigation district under
the laws of the State of Idaho (Title 43, Idaho Code, as amended). The District does not file income tax
returns, maintaining exemption under Internal Revenue Code Section 115 as a governmental entity and
function.

Reporting Entity

The District’s financial statements include the accounts of all District operations. Financial
accountability is overseen by the board of directors which is made up of seven elected members that
serve three-year terms. The significant accounting policies followed in the presentation of these
financial statements are summarized below. These policies conform to United States of America’s
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP for local government units as prescribed in the
statements issued by the GASB and other recognized authoritative sources.

Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting

The accounts of the District are organized and presented as an enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are
used to account for operations: (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or
recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

Operating Revenue & Expenses

Operating income reported in enterprise fund financial statements includes revenues and expenses
related to the primary continuing operations of the fund. Principal operating revenues for proprietary
funds are charges to customers for sales or services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of
providing goods or services and include administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets.
Other revenues and expenses are classified as non-operating in the financial statements.

Basis of Accounting
The District uses the accrual method of accounting with revenues recognized when earned. Expenses
are generally recognized when incurred.

Deposits and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts of cash on hand, demand deposits and highly liquid short-
term investments with an original maturity of three months or less from the date acquired by the
District.



AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

State statutes authorize the District to invest any available funds in obligations issued or guaranteed by
the U.S. Treasury, the State of Idaho, local Idaho municipalities and taxing districts, the Farm Credit
System, or Idaho public corporations, as well as time deposit accounts and repurchase agreements.

Investments are stated at fair market value, as determined by quoted market prices, excepts for
certificates of deposits, which are non-participating contracts, and are therefore carries at amortized
cost. Idaho code provided authorization for the investment of funds as well as to what constitutes an
allowable investment. The District policy allows for investment of idle funds consistent with the Idaho
State Code 67-1210 and 67-1210A. An annual audit of Joint Powers Investment Pool is conducted by
the State Legislative Auditors Office. The Legislative Auditor of the State of Idaho has full access to
the records of the Pool.

Custodial Credit Risk

For deposits and investments, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the District will not be able to recover the value of its deposits, investments or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District does not have a policy for
custodial credit risk outside of the deposit and investment agreements.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an insurer of debt securities or another counterparty to an investment will not
fulfill its obligation is commonly expressed in terms of the credit quality rating issued by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization such as Moody’s, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch’s. The
investments of the District are not rated and the District’s policy does not restrict them to rated
investments.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes include a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The District has one item that
qualifies for reporting in this category: the pension obligation reported on the statement of net position.
The pension obligation results from changes in assumptions or other inputs in the actuarial calculation
of the District’s net pension liability.



AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents an acquisition of
net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time. The District has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category: the
employer pension assumption. The employer pension assumption results from differences between
expected and actual experience and the net difference between projected and actual eamnings on
pension plan investments derived from the actuarial calculation of the District’s net pension liability.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased or, if donated, at estimated current market value
at the date of donation. The District’s capitalization policy is in general to capitalize asset purchased in
excess of $1,000. Depreciation begins when an asset is operational or serviceable. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Office Equipment 5-15
Buildings & Improvements 15-50
Land and Water Rights Not Depreciable

Net Position
Equity is displayed in three components as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — This consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, less the outstanding balances of any bonds, notes, or other borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those capital assets.

Restricted Assets — This consists of constraints placed on net position use through external
constraints imposed by grantors, contributors, or laws. When both restricted and unrestricted
resources are available for use, generally it is the District’s policy to uses restricted resources
first and then unrestricted resources when they are needed.

Unrestricted — This consists of net position that does not meet the definition of “restricted” or
“Net Investment in Capital Assets.”



AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Operation and Maintenance Assessment Revenue

The operation and maintenance assessment is billed to the landowners in late November of each year.
The assessment made in late November following the year end has not been accrued in the October 31,
2016, financial statements. No reserve for uncollectible operation and maintenance assessments for
prior years is recorded since the amount not collected in the past has been insignificant.

The amount of the operation and maintenance assessment is determined each year by the District based
on the amount due to the United States Bureau of Reclamation on American Falls and Jackson Lake
Dam maintenance, plus the anticipated cost of maintaining the District’s office. The levy is calculated
on a per share basis according to the number of shares in each of the District’s segregations.

Most of the assessments are collected in conjunction with respective county property taxes by the
authority of Idaho Code (#43-727) per agreement with those counties in July 1923.

The Water Quality Facilities Operation and Maintenance Fund was established in accordance with the
water quality facilities agreement dated March 31, 1976. The agreement provides that the constructing
agency (American Falls Reservoir District) shall: (1) “Bill and collect in advance, operation and
maintenance payments from each space holder”, and (2) pay the space holders, “proportionate share of
50% of the annual cost of operations and maintenance of the water quality facilities, but not to exceed
$62,500 per year”, plus audit and incidental costs. The fund has been presented in the financial
statements as a trust fund.

All Water Quality Facilities Operation and Maintenance Funds are maintained in an account through
the Idaho State Local Government Investment Pool.

Risk Management

Losses are covered by commercial insurance for the District’s liability and health insurance needs.
There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage for the current fiscal year end and no
settlements have exceeded insurance coverage for the current fiscal year or the three prior fiscal years.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho Base Plan (Base Plan) and
additions to/deductions from Base Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by the Base Plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and

the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments at October 31, 2017 and 2016 consisted of the following:

2017 2016
General Checking Account $ 13,159 $ 10,338
Money Market Accounts - 336.930
Total $__ 437,906 $ 347,068
2017 2016
Carrying Amount  Carrying Amount
Cash and Cash Investments
Insured and collateralized $ 13,159 $ 347,268
Uninsured and not collateralized - -
Total S 13,159 $ 347,268

At October 31, 2017, all of the cash was covered under the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and
is classified as uncollateralized. Balances in excess of $250,000 are not insured.

Investments — The District held the following investments on October 31, 2017 and 2016.

2017 2017 2016 2016
Rating/Duration Fair Value Rating/Duration  Fair Value
Idaho State Treasurer
Local Government

Investment Pool Unrated/153 Days 424,74 Unrated/90 Days § 124,144
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS - continued

The Local Government Investment Pool is managed by the State of Idaho Treasurer’s office. The
funds of the pool are invested in certificates of deposits, repurchase agreements, and U.S. government
securities. The certificates of deposit are federally insured. The U.S. government securities and the
collateral for the repurchase agreements are held in trust by a safekeeping bank.

For purposes of efficient cash flow management and the management of temporary investments, the
District places its investment funds with the Idaho State Treasurer Local Government Investment Pool.
The treasurer’s office pools the District’s funds with those of other government entities and invests
those funds in large amounts in traditional banking and financial instruments which allow the District,
via the pool, to realize a greater yield on its invested funds than it may otherwise realize by investing
its funds on its own. The District is entitled to separate FDIC insurance of $250,000 for its separate
funds held within the pooled funds. This coverage applies separately to each bank that is FDIC insured
that has District funds invested via the state investment pool.

NOTE 3 - PREPAID EXPENSES

The prepaid expense of $1,380 and $1,380 represents prepaid insurance for the District for fiscal years
2017 and 2016 respectively.

NOTE 4 - OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT RECEIVABLE

The operation and maintenance assessment receivable represents the total amount due from current and
prior year assessments at October 31, 2017. The District has written off amounts greater than five years
overdue. The amount that historically has become uncollectible has been immaterial to the financial
statements taken as a whole; therefore, no allowance has been established. See supplemental schedule
of assessments receivable for specific details.

NOTE 5 - WATER STORAGE RIGHTS

In March of 2000, the board of directors authorized the issuance of $19,885,000 of American Falls
Reservoir District refunding replacement dam bonds. These bonds refunded the February 1990 bond
issue of $21,425,000 which had originally refunded the original December 1980 bond issue. The
original 1980 bond issue of $22,095,000 was part of the total financing of the original replacement
dam project solely in accordance with a 1973 Act of Congress and 1976 contracts. The American Falls
Replacement Dam was substantially completed and deeded to the United States of America,
Department of Interior, Water and Power Resources Services in 1980.

12



AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016
NOTE 5 - WATER STORAGE RIGHTS - continued

The total net cost of replacement dam construction was financed as follows:

Space holders’ portion, (excluding Idaho Power
Company), paid by the Federal Government in

accordance with 1978 Federal legislation - $ 19,646,606

Idaho Power Company portion:
American Falls Replacement Dam Bonds 22,095,000
Cash advance 523.470
Total 342,265,076

As with the original 1980 bond issue and the February 1990 bond issue, the March 2000 refunding
issue is payable solely from and secured by an assignment and pledge of payments derived pursuant to
contracts between the District and Idaho Power Company. The bonds will not constitute general
obligations of the District, nor a charge against the general credit or taxing power thereof. Accordingly,
the bonds have not been included in the financial statements of American Falls Reservoir District.

American Falls Reservoir District’s share of the space holders’ portion of the cost as paid by the
Federal Government totaled $5,378,042 (27.373% of the space holder share of storage rights -

excluding Idaho Power Company). Accordingly, such amount was recorded as the basis of American
Falls Reservoir District’s water storage rights.

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of changes in property and equipment for the year ended October 31, 2017 is as follows:

Land and Water Building and Office
Storage Rights Improvements Equipment Totals
Balance on 11/01/16 $ 5,386,784 $ 138,364 $ 33,469 $ 5,558,617
Additions - - - -
Deletions - - - -
Balance on 10/31/17 $ 5.386,784 S 138,364 $ 33,469 $ 5,558,617
Beginning Current Ending
Balance Depreciation Retirement Balance
Accumulated
Depreciation $112,654 _$3.731 $ - $116385
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN
Plan Description

The District contributes to the Base Plan which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan administered by Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI or System) that
covers substantially all employees of the State of Idaho, its agencies and various participating political
subdivisions. The cost to administer the plan is financed through the contributions and investment
earnings of the plan. PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and the required supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the
PERSI website at www.persi.idaho.gov.

Responsibility for administration of the Base Plan is assigned to the Board comprised of five members
appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Idaho Senate. State law requires that two members of
the Board be active Base Plan members with at least ten years of service and three members who are
Idaho citizens not members of the Base Plan except by reason of having served on the Board.

Pension Benefits

The Base Plan provides retirement, disability, death and survivor benefits of eligible members or
beneficiaries. Benefits are based on members’ years of service, age, and highest average salary.
Members become fully vested in their retirement benefits with five years of credited service (5 months
for elected or appointed officials). Members are eligible for retirement benefits upon attainment of the
ages specified for their employment classification. The annual service retirement allowance for each
month of credited service is 2.0% (2.3% for police/firefighters) of the average monthly salary for the
highest consecutive 42 months.

The benefit payments for the Base Plan are calculated using a benefit formula adopted by the Idaho
Legislature. The Base Plan is required to provide a 1% minimum cost of living increase per year
provided the Consumer Price Index increases 1% or more. The PERSI Board has the authority to
provide higher cost of living increases to a maximum of the Consumer Price Index movement or 6%,
whichever is less; however, any amount above the 1% minimum is subject to review by the Idaho
Legislature.

Member and Employer Contributions

Member and employer contributions paid to the Base Plan are set by statute and are established as a
percent of covered compensation. Contribution rates are determined by the PERSI Board within
limitations, as defined by state law. The Board may make periodic changes to employer and employee
contribution rates (expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll) that are adequate to accumulate
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due.
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN-continued

The contribution rates for employees are set by statute at 60% of the employer rate for general
employees and 72% for police and firefighters. As of June 30, 2017 it was 6.79% for general
employees and 8.36% for police and firefighters. The employer contribution rate as a percent of
covered payroll is set by the Retirement Board and was 11.32% for general employees and 11.66% for
police and firefighters. The District’s contributions were $9,393 for the year ended June 30, 2017.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense (Revenue), and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

At October 31, 2017, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The
District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the District’s share of contributions in
the Base Plan pension plan relative to the total contributions of all participating PERSI Base Plan
employers. At June 30, 2017, the District’s proportion was 0.000026716 percent.

For the year ended October 31, 2017, the District recognized pension expense (revenue) of ($4,812).
At October 31, 2017, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Defetred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 5,817 $ 3,782
|Changes in assumptions or other inputs 771 -
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan
investments - 2,516
Changes in the District's proportion and differences between the
District's contributions and the District's proportionate contributions - -
The District's contributions subsequent to the measurement date 3,177 -
Total $ 9,771 $ 6,298
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCITAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN-continued

$3,177 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ending October 31, 2017.

The average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with pensions
through the System (active and inactive employees) determined at July 1, 2016 the beginning of the
measurement period ended June 30, 2017 is 4.9 and 5.5 for the measurement period June 30, 2016.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense (revenue) as follows:

Year ended October 31

2018 $ (2,283)
2019 3,945
2020 1,119
2021  (2,487)

Actuarial Assumptions

Valuations are based on actuarial assumptions, the benefit formulas, and employee groups. Level
percentages of payroll normal costs are determined using the Entry Age Normal Cost Method. Under
the Entry Age Normal Cost Method, the actuarial present value of the projected benefits of each
individual included in the actuarial valuation is allocated as a level percentage of each year’s earnings
of the individual between entry age and assumed exit age. The Base Plan amortizes any unfunded
actuarial accrued liability based on a level percentage of payroll. The maximum amortization period
for the Base Plan permitted under Section 59-1322, Idaho Code, is 25 years.

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation was determined using the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 3.25%

Salary increases 4.25-10.00%

Salary inflation 3.75%

Investment rate of return 7.10%, net of investment expenses
Cost-of-living adjustments 1%
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN-continued

Mortality rates were based on the RP — 2000 combined table for healthy males or females as
appropriate with the following offsets:

* Set back 3 years for teachers

* No offset for male fire and police

* Forward one year for female fire and police

* Set back one year for all general employees and all beneficiaries

An experience study was performed for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2013 which reviewed
all economic and demographic assumptions other than mortality. Mortality and all economic
assumptions were studied in 2014 for the period from July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2013. The Total
Pension Liability as of June 30, 2017 is based on the results of an actuarial valuation date July 1, 2017.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using the building
block approach and a forward-looking model in which best estimate ranges of expected future real
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed
for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return
by weighing the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation.

Even though history provides a valuable perspective for setting the investment return assumption, the
System relies primarily on an approach which builds upon the latest capital market assumptions.
Specifically, the System uses consultants, investment managers and trustees to develop capital market
assumptions in analyzing the System’s asset allocation. The assumptions and the System’s formal
policy for asset allocation are shown below. The formal asset allocation policy is somewhat more
conservative than the current allocation of System’s assets.

The best-estimate range for the long-term expected rate of return is determined by adding expected

inflation to expected long-term real returns and reflecting expected volatility and correlation. The
capital market assumptions are as of January 1, 2017.
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN-continued

Capital Market Assumptions
Expected Expected Strategic Strategic
Asset Class Return Risk Normal Ranges
Equities 70% 66% - 77%
Broad Domestic Equity 9.15% 19.00% 55% 50% - 65%
International 9.25% 20.20% 15% 10% - 20%
Fixed Income 3.05% 3.75% 30% 23%-33%
Cash 2.25% 0.90% 0% 0% - 5%
Expected Expected Expected Real Expected
Return Inflation Return Risk
Total Fund
Actuary 7.00% 3.25% 3.75% N/A
Portfolio 6.58% 2.25% 4.33% 12.67%

* Expccted arithmetic return net of fees and cxpenscs

Actuarial Assumptions:

Assumed Inflation - Mean 3.25%
Assumed Inflation -Standard Deviation 2.00%
Portfolio Arithmetic Mean Return 8.42%

Portfolio Long-Term Expected Geometric

Rate of Return 7.50%
Assumed Investment Expenses 0.40%

Long-Term Expected Geometric Rate of
Return, Net of Investment Expenses 7.10%
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN-continued

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.10%. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the
current contribution rate. Based on these assumptions, the pension plans’ net position was projected to
be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the
long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. The long-term expected rate of return was
determined net of pension plan investment expense but without reduction for pension plan
administrative expense.

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate.

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using
the discount rate of 7.10 percent, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.10
percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.10 percent) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.10%) (7.10%) (8.10%)
District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability (asset) $ 97,600 $ 41,993 $ 4,218)

Pension plan fiduciary net position
Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
PERSI financial report.

PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and the required
supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI website at
www.persi.idaho.gov.

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND SUBSEQUEST EVENTS

The District has evaluated subsequent events through December 26, 2017, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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American Falls Reservoir District
) Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual
For the Years Ended October 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Proposed Variance Proposed Variance
and Final Favorable and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues:
Operation & Maintenance Assessments $ 358000 $ 367,589 $ 9,589 $ 358,560 $ 367,025 $ 8,525
Penalty & Interest on Tax Payments 4,100 2,754 (1,346) 2,900 2,446 (454)
Total Operating Revenues 362,100 370,343 8,243 361,400 369,471 8,071
Operating Expenses:
Operation and Maintenance:
American Falls Dam 290,000 248,245 41,755 245,000 246,563 (1,563)
Jackson Lake Dam 9,500 5,139 4,361 6,400 9,445 (3,045)
Secretary's Salary 54,016 53,192 824 52,500 52,457 43
Other Employee Salaries 25,000 24,582 418 21,600 22,425 (825)
Legal 11,000 8,647 2,353 11,000 7,523 3,477
Public Employees Retirement 9,500 4,688 4,812 9,300 12,165 (2,865)
Directors' Fees 10,775 9,000 1,775 10,875 9,375 1,500
Insurance and Bonds 3,850 3,678 172 3,800 3,691 109
Depreciation - 3,730 (3,730) - 3,660 (3,660)
Payroll Taxes 7,100 7,186 (86) 7,400 7,032 368
= Accounting and Auditing Fees 5,100 5,000 100 5,000 5,000 -
Repairs & Maintenance 30,000 8,651 21,349 10,000 8,978 1,022
Directors' Expenses 4,100 2,998 1,102 5,000 3,616 1,384
Utilities 5,000 3,593 1,407 5,000 3,846 1,154
Secretary's Expense 3,500 2,358 1,142 3,000 2,108 892
Office Supplies 2,000 2,752 (752) 1,500 1,519 (19)
Telephone 1,700 1,350 350 1,700 1,347 353
County Collection Fees 7,200 8,696 (1,496) 7,200 6,164 1,036
Dues & Subscriptions 555 560 5) 555 555 -
Archive - - - - - -
Miscellaneous 750 - 750 900 33 867
Postage 300 348 (48) 300 102 198
Bank Fees 200 209 9) 300 181 119
Total Operating Expenses 481,146 405,251 75,895 408,330 407,785 545
Income From Operations (119,046) (34.908) 84,138 (46,930) (38,314) 8,616
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Income - 3,693 3,693 1,000 1,172 172
Teotal Non-Operating Revenues (Expe - 3,693 3,693 1,000 1,172 172
Change in Net Position (119,046) (31,215) 87,831 (45,930) (37,142) 8,788
Net Position - Beginning of Year 5,879,038 5,916,180
~ Net Position - End of Year $ 5,847,823 $ 5,879,038

See notes to required supplementary information.
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
PERSI - BASE PLAN

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS*
2017 2016 2015

District's portion of the net pension liability .000026716 00002985 000027045
District's proportionate share of the net
pension liability $ 41,993 $ 56,730 $ 35329
District's covered-employee payroll $ 83,823 $ 83,019 $ 78,644
District's proportional share of the net
pension liability as a percentage of its
covered-employee payroll 50.10% 68.33% 44.92%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total pension liability 90.68% 87.26% 94.95%

*GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until a full
10 year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those years for which information is available.

Data reported is measured as of June 30, 2017.

See notes to required supplementary information.
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AMERICAN FALLS RESEVOIR DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTIONS
PERSI - BASE PLAN

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS*
2015 2016 2017
Statutorily required contribution $ 8903 $ 9398 $§ 9,489
Contribution in relation to the statutorily required contribution 8,883 9,306 9,500
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 20 3 92 $ (11)
District's covered -employee payroll $ 78,644 $ 83,019 $ 83,823
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 11.30% 11.21% 11.33%

*GASB Statement No. 68 requires ten years of information to be presented in this table. However, until a full
10 year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those years for which information is available.

Data reported is measured as of October 31, 2017.

See notes to required supplementary information.
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
OCTOBER 31, 2017 and 2016

NOTE 1- BUDGETARY INFORMATION

Budgetary-GAAP Reporting Reconciliation

The accompanying Budgetary Comparison Schedules compare the legally adopted budget with
actual data on a budgetary basis. Accounting principles applied for purposes of developing data
on the budgetary basis do not differ significantly from those used to present financial statements
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Budgetary Policies

The District prepares an annual budget of revenue and expenditures prior to the beginning of the
fiscal year. The budget is prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Budget figures
are based on prior levels of revenue and expenditures taking into account specific items which
may be planned in advance by the District such as capital outlay expenditures.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE



Bingham County
2016 Real

2015 Real
2014 Real
2013 Real
2012 Real
2011 Real

Elmore County
2016 Real

2015 Real
2014 Real
2013 Real

Gooding County
2016 Real

2015 Real
2014 Real
2013 Real

Jerome County
2016 Real

2015 Real
2014 Real
2013 Real
2012 Real

Power County
2016 Real

2015 Real
2014 Real
2013 Real
2012 Real

Twin Falls County
2016 Real

2015 Real

2014 Real

2013 Real
2012 & 2011 Real

American Falls Reservoir District
Schedule of Operations and Maintenance Assessments Receivable

For the Year Ended October 31, 2016

Balance Current Cancellations/ Balance
November 1, 2016 Assessment Adjustments Collections October 31, 2017
$ - $ 1515470 $ - $ (14,943.05) § 211.65

229.45 - - (107.13) 122.32
94.89 - - (40.79) 54.15

29.28 - - (29.28) -

(12.06) 12.06 -

228.92 - (228.92) - -
$ 57048 $ 15,154.70 % (216.86) § (15,120.20) § 388.12
3 - $ 437054 § - $ (4,026.95) 3 343.59
352.28 - - (31.82) 320.46

352.28 - - (352.28) -
$ 70456 $§ 4370.54 § - $ (4,411.05) $ 664.05
3 - $ 51,18258 § - $ (50,509.66) $ 672.92
851.51 - (10.00) (514.29) 327.22
287.81 - - (142.98) 144.83

133.86 - - (133.86) -
$ 1,273.18 § 51,182.58 § (10.00) § (51,300.79) $ 1,144.97
$ - $ 148,685.50 $ - $ (146,718.20) $ 1,967.30
2,145.47 - - (1,419.93) 725.54
1,120.94 - - (733.55) 387.39

570.56 - - (570.56) -

9.40 - (9.40) - -
$ 3,846.37 § 148,685.50 $ (9.40) $ (149,442.24) § 3,080.23
- $ 2,79342 § - $ (2,786.52) $ 6.90

12.58 - - (12.58) -
$ 1258 § 2,79342 § - $ (2,799.10) § 6.90
$ - $ 14539322 § - $ (142,040.78) $ 3,352.44
4,133.53 - - (2,628.68) 1,504.85
2,400.13 - - (999.75) 1,400.38
(60.98) - 60.98 (727.77) (727.77)

378.79 - (378.79) - -
$ 6,851.47 $ 14539322 § (317.81) $§ (146,396.98) $ 5,529.90
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American Falls Reservoir District
Schedule of Operations and Maintenance Assessments Receivable
For the Year Ended October 31, 2016

Balance Current Cancellations/ Balance
November 1, 2016 Assessment Adjustments Collections October 31, 2017

Total All Counties
2016 Real $ - $ 367,579.96 § - $ (361,025.16) $ 6,554.80
2015 Real 7,724.82 - (10.00) (4,714.43) 3,000.39
2014 Real 4,256.05 - - (2,269.30) 1,986.75
2013 Real 672.72 - 60.98 (1,461.47) (727.77)
2012 & 2011 Real 617.11 (617.11) -

$ 13,270.70 $ 367,579.96 § (566.13) § (369,470.36) § 10,814.17

27



GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS REPORT



L]
LX co Mahlke Hunsaker & Company PLLC
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
American Falls Reservoir District

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the American Falls
Reservoir District (the District)., as of and for the years ended October 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated December 26, 2017,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Sincerely,
MAHLKE HUNSAKER & CO., pllc
Twin Falls, Idaho

December 26, 2017
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**%* Proof of Publication ***

Twin Falls Times-News
132 Fairfield St W, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301

“oyBY AUFDERHEIDE, being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
she is the Principal Clerk of the Times-News, a daily newspaper
printed and published at Twin Falls, Twin Falls County, State of
Idaho, and having a general circulation therein, and which said
newspaper has been continuously and uninterruptedly published in
said County during a period of twelve consecutive months prior to
the first publication of the notice, a copy of which is attached hereto:
that said notice was published in the Times-News, in conformity with
Section 60-108, Idaho Code, as amended, for:

/ Insertions

AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
PO Box A
JEROME, ID 83338

ORDER NUMBER 60609

(Legals Clefk)

STATE OF IDAHO )
SS
“™OUNTY OF TWIN FALLS )

On this [S day of Jan. in the year of @\Y before me, a

Notary Public, personally appeared before me Ruby Aufderheide
known or identified to me to be the person whose name subscribed to
the within instrument, and being by first duly sworn, declared that the
statements therein are true, and acknowledged to me that she
executed the same.

Notary Public FOR Idaho
Residing at: Twin Falls, Idaho

My Commission expires: (o~ |4~

PUBLISHED ON: 01/15/2018

TOTAL AD COST: 115.07
FILED ON: 1/15/2018

NOELLE R. SMITH
Notary Public
State of ldaho

An\ierican Falls Reservoir District

Statement of Net Position -
October 31, 2017 and 2016
Assets 2017 _2016
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 13,159  § 347268
Investments 424,747 . 124,144
Prepaid Expenses’ © 1,380 1,380
O&M Assessment Receivable 10,814 13,248,
Total Current Assets 450,100 486,041
Property and Equipment ‘
Equipment : 33,469 33,469
Buildings & Improvements 138,364 138,364
Land & Water Storage Rights 5,386,784 5,388,784

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (116,385) _(112,654)
Total Property and Equipment 5,442,232 5,445,963
Deferred Outflows of Resources ’ :

Pension Obligations 9,771 31,951
Total Deferred
- Outflows of Resources KOs | 1,95
Total Assets and Deferred '

Outflows of Resources $ 5,902,103 3.955
Liabilities and Net Position '
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 1,639 $4,375
Accrued Expenses 4,350 5,259
Total Current Liabilities 5,989 9,634
Noncurrent Liabilities
Net Pension Liability _ 41993 _ 56,730
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 41,993 56,730
Total Liabilities 47,982 66,364
Deferred Inflows of Resources :
Employer pension assumption 6,298 18,553
Total Deferred
Inflows of Resources 6,298 * 18,553
Net Position . ;
Net Investment in Capital Assets 5,442,232 5,445,963
Unrestricted 405,591 433,075
Total Net Position 5,847,823 5,879,038

Total Liabilities, Deferred

Inflows, and Net Position $5,902,103 $5.963,955
We certify that the above is a true statement of the financial
position of the American Falls Reservoir District as of

October 31, 2017 to the best of our knowledge and belief.

ek Deblis Tadoswhirny

Dan Shewmaker, President Debbie Falconburg, Secretary

PUBLISH: January 15, 2018
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Affidavit of Publication
State of Idaho
County of Power

Brett Crompton being first duly sworn on oath, states:

That he is the Publisher of The Aberdeen Times, a newspaper of
general circulation in Bingham County, Idaho, published weekly at Aber-
deen in said county, that said newspaper has been published in said county
uninterruptedly and continuously for over seventy-eight consecutive weeks,
prior to the first publication of the annexed notice or advertisement:

That the annexed notice or advertisement was published as per clip-
ping attached in the regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof for { successive weekly issues thereof, the date of

——

the first publication being the / %day of )¢ 20 /% and
the date of the last publication being the/ MHYWE ¢ E / 205 .

State of Idaho

County of Bingham

On this / /Z//Lday of Qd_,/q,%&}..él_m the year of SAO/F , before me, a
Notary Public, personally appeared Brett Crompton, known or identified to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
being by me first duly sworn, declared that the statements therein are true,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

RRLLLLLLLTT

s““‘\e CR 04']:;"'0,

QS)."'.“ : ...'0.

Q” o [ "‘-
Q:o \.\OTAR ¥ (] ¢ -
.'.. Residing at American Falls, Idaho

My commission expires: July 25,2022

LTI
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American Falls Reservoir District

publishes statement of net position

Published in The Aberdeen Tim;s Jan. 17, 2018.
American Falls Reservoir District

Statement of\Net Position

October 31,2017 and 2016

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Prepaid Expenses
0&M Assessment Receivable
Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment
Equipment
Buildings & Improvements
Land & Water Storage Rights
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Total Property and Equipment
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension Obligations
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
Liabilities and Net Position
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Net Pension Liability
‘Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Employer pension assumption
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

2017

$13,159
424,747
1,380
10,814
450,100

33,469
138,364
5,386,784
(116,385)
5,442,232

9,771
9,771
$5,902,103

$1,639
4,350
5,989

41,993
41,993
47,982

6,298
6,298

5,442,232
405,591
5,847,823

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Position $5,902,103

We certify that the above is a true statement of the financial position of
the American Falls Reservoir District as of October 31, 2017 to the best of our

knowledge and belief.
Dan Shcwnmkcﬂr President

2016

$347,268
124,144
1,380
13,249
486,041

33.469
138,364
5,386,784
(112,654)
5,445,963

31,951
31,951
$5,963,955

$4,375
5259
9,634

56,730
56,730
66,364

18,553
18,553

5,445,963
433,075
5,879,038
$5,963,955

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary




Affidavit of Publication

State of Idaho

County of Power

Brett Crompton being first duly sworn on oath, states:

That he is the Publisher of The Power County Press, a newspaper of
general circulation in Power County, Idaho, published weekly at American
Falls in said county, that said newspaper has been published in said county
uninterruptedly and continuously for over seventy-eight consecutive weeks,
prior to the first publication of the annexed notice or advertisement:

That the annexed notice or advertisement was published as per clip-
ping attached in the regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof for / successive weekly issues thereof, the date of
the first publication being the / 7 day of C/d Ayt 20/ and
the date of the last publication being thﬁ% ay Of;)((/t f 20/

Signed

State of Idaho )G 4@% @M/MU \ﬁ -

County of Power

On this /’77%.day on W‘%n the year of 20 / g , before me, a
Notary Public, personally appeare@Brett Crompton, known or identified to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
being by me first duly sworn, declared that the statements therein are true,

and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

““ “llll'”'

o CR "O,' 7
5 0-1{“'»". )
OTAR)* 9% - (£ 7
. A Notary Public fofIdaho

Residing at American Falls, Idaho
My commission expires: July 25,2022
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American Falls Reservoir District

publishes statement of net position

Published in The Power County Press Jan. 17, 2018.
American Falls Reservoir District
Statement of Net Position
October 31, 2017 and 2016

Assets 2017
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $13,159
Investments ; 424,747
Prepaid Expenses 1,380
O&M Assessment Receivable 10,814
Total Current Assets 450,100
Property and Equipment
Equipment 33,469
Buildings & Improyements 138,364 °
Land & Water Storage Rights 5,386,784
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (116,385)
Total Property and Equipment 5,442,232
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pe¢nsion Obligations 9,771
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 9,771

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources ~ $5,902,103
Liabilit .es and Net Position
Current Liabilities

Ac:counts Payable $1,639
Accrued Expenses 4,350
Total Current Liabilities 5,989
Noncurrent Liabilities
Nat Pension Liability 41,993
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 41,993
Total Liabilities 47,982
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Employer pension assumption 6,298
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,298
Net Position
Neot Investment in Capital Assets 5,442,232
Unrestricted 405,591
Total Net Position 5,847,823

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Position $5,902,103

We certify that the above is a true statement of the financial position of
the American Falls Reservoir District as of October 31, 2017 to the best of our

knowledge and belief.

2016

$347,268
124,144
1,380
13,249
486,041

33,469
138,364
5,386,784
(112,654)
5,445,963

31,951
31,951
$5,963,955

$4.375
5,259
9,634

56,730
56,730
66,364

18,553
18,553

5,445,963
433,075
5,879,038
$5,963,955

| Dan Shewmaker, President Debbie Falconburg, Secretary
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Exhibit “B”

ATTEST:

STATE OF IDAHO ) ss.
County of Jerome )

I, Debbie Falconburg, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the American Falls District, Idaho.

I further certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting
of the Board of Directors of said District held at the regular meeting place of said Board on January 08,
2018 including the resolution adopted at said meeting, all as recorded in the regular official book of
minutes of the proceedings of said Board, kept in my office, insofar as the same refer to or concern said
resolution, that said proceedings were duly had and taken as herein shown, that the meeting therein shown
was in all respects called, held and conducted in accordance with law, and that the persons therein named
were present at said meeting, as therein show

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the
American Falls Reservoir District, State of Idaho, this 08th day of January, 2018.

Secretary Debbie Falconburg

(SEAL)



Exhibit “B”

Jerome, Idaho
January 08, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in regular public session at the
regular meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln in Jerome, Idaho on January 08, 2018 at 10:00
A M. with the following persons present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Absent:

John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Clarence Schroeder Member

There were also present Jonas Reagan, Attorney, and Secretary Debbie Falconburg.

After the minutes of the preceding meeting had been read and approved, and after the conduct of other
business not pertinent to the following, it was pointed out that the Water Quality O & M Fund Audit has
been accepted and payment of $300.00 is due to the Auditor pursuant to a billing received. Upon motions
made by Director Graham Hooper, seconded by Director Terry Kramer, the following resolution be
adopted, to-wit:

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the American Falls Reservoir District, as agent for the American Falls Spaceholders,
has received a bill from Mahlke Hunsaker & Company PLLC, CPA’s, for the Water Quality Facilities
Operation and Maintenance Fund Audit for the year 2017; and

WHEREAS, funds are now available to pay said bills;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the American Falls Reservoir District Board
hereby advises the Secretary to advance to Mahlke Hunsaker & Company PLLC, CPA’s the sum of
$300.00 in payment for 2017 American Falls project Water Quality Facilities O & M Fund Audit, pursuant
to the American Falls Spaceholder contract and that certain Water Quality Facilities Agreement dated
March 31, 1976.

(Other business not pertinent to the above appears in the minutes of the regular meeting of the
Board.)
Upon motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, the meeting adjourned.

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary Dan Shewmaker, President




Exhibit “C”

Jerome, Idaho
January 08, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in regular public session at the
regular meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln in Jerome, Idaho on January 08, 2018 at 10:00
A M. with the following persons present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Absent:

John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Clarence Schroeder Member

There were also present Jonas Reagan, Attorney and Debbie Falconburg, Secretary to the Board.

After the minutes of the preceding meeting had been read and approved, and after the conduct of other
business not pertinent to the following, it was pointed out that the Water Quality O & M payment is due to
the Idaho Power Company pursuant to a billing received. (Exhibit “C” attached hereto.) Upon motions
made by Director Terry Kramer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper the following resolution be
adopted, to-wit:

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the American Falls Reservoir District, as agent for the American Falls Spaceholders,
has received a bill from the Idaho Power Company for the Spaceholders’ share of the Water Quality to O &
M for the year 2017: and

WHEREAS, funds are now available to pay said bills;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the American Falls Reservoir District Board of
Directors hereby advises the Secretary of the District to transfer funds from the Water Quality Facilities
Fund Investment Pool Account #1833 to advance to the Idaho Power Company the Sum of $62,500 in
payment Spaceholders’ share of the 2017 American Falls Project Water Quality Facilities O & M cost,
pursuant to the American Falls Spaceholder contract and that certain Water Quality Facilities Agreement
dated March 31, 1976.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this Resolution be forwarded to the U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation, and the Idaho Power Company.

(Other business not pertinent to the above appears in the minutes of the regular meeting of the
Board.)
Upon motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Debds Tl B k.

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary Dan Shewmaker, President




Exhibit “C”

ATTEST:

STATE OF IDAHO ) ss.
County of Jerome )

I, Debbie Falconburg, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the American Falls District, Idaho.

I further certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting
of the Board of Directors of said District held at the regular meeting place of said Board on January 08,
2018, including the resolution adopted at said meeting, all as recorded in the regular official book of
minutes of the proceedings of said Board, kept in my office, insofar as the same refer to or concern said
resolution, that said proceedings were duly had and taken as herein shown, that the meeting therein shown
was in all respects called, held and conducted in accordance with law, and that the persons therein named
were present at said meeting, as therein show.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the
American Falls Reservoir District, State of Idaho, this 8th day of January 2018.

Secretary Debbie FalconGurg 7

(SEAL)
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November 22. 2017

Ms. Debbie Falconburg

Secretary to the Board of Directors
American Falls Reservoir District No. 1
1035 North Lincoln

Jerome, ID 83338

Subject: 2017 Water Quality Facilities Invoice
Dear Ms. Falconburg:

In accordance with the Water Quality Facilities Agreement dated March 31, 1976, between the
American Falls Reservoir District and the Idaho Power Company, enclosed is a Statement of

Costs for the Water Quality Facilities at the American Falls Project for the current period ending
October 31, 2017.

A total of 2,557 kilowatt hours of energy and 0 kilowatts of demand energy were consumed for
operation of the aeration system blowers during 2017. Total cost of this energy is calculated to
be $261.40. There were 3,561.227 kilowatt hours of energy spilled during the period to maintain
water quality. Total cost of this energy is calculated to be $113,175.79.

The 2017 operations and maintenance cost associated with the American Falls water quality
facilities was $31,618.19. There were no capital improvements to the DO monitoring system
during the period. Total 2017 charges for the aeration and monitoring facilities at American Falls
were $145,055.38

After taking into account the energy, maintenance, capital improvements and 50/50 sharing, the
2017 costs to the Reservoir District are $72,527.69 however, per the contract limit to not exceed
$62.500.00, the total amount due from the Reservoir District is $62.500.00.

Sincerely,

EM

Brett Dumas

cc: Mike Deering, IPC
Amber Moody. IPC

BRETT DUMAS 208-388-2330 P.O. Box 70 (83707)
Director 208-433-2837 FAX 1221 W. Idaho St.
Environmental Affairs BDumas@idahopower.com Boise, ID 83702



"Imm REMIT PAYMENT TO
Idaho Power Company
mn Attn: Corporate Cashier
PO Box 447
Salt Lake City, UT 84110-0447

IN ACCOUNT WITH

American Falls Reservoir District Date: November 16, 2017
1035 N. Lincoln
Jerome, ID 83388 Invoice No: OTI1117001

Terms: net 30 days

Please remit copy with payment Accounting, 799 X00001 999 142070

To invoice American Falls Reservoir District for 50% of the costs for Water Quality Facilities
at the American Falls dam in accordance with the Water Quality Facilities Agreement,
Section 13, dated March 31, 1976.

2017 WATER YEAR CHARGES (detail attached) $72,527.69
Contract Limit (not to exceed $62,500.00) (810.027.69)
[TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $62,500.00 |

Contract Limit - $62,500.00



DO Blower Operation:

Spill (Lost Energy):

Idaho Power Co. O&M Costs

Total 2017 Charges

COMPUTATION OF AMERICAN FALLS WATER QUALITY FACILITY COSTS
For the period November 1st, 2016 through October 31st, 2017

Energy (May)
Energy (June-Aug)
Energy (Sep-Oct)

Total Energy Charge
Demand Charge (First 20 kW $0)

Total Charges (Blower Operation)

Total Charges (Spill)

Labor

Matenais
Purchased Services
Other

Total O&M
Matenals - DO probes

Total Capital

Total Due from Irrigation District (60/50 Sp!it)

- kWH
1712 kWH

845 kWH
2,557 kWH

- kw

Peeee

$0.0939
$0.1057

$0.0852

$0.1022
$ 6.0800

3561227 kWH @

KWH ' =
/kWH ?

/kWH* =
/KWH

"w* =

$0.0318 /kWH*®

$0.00
$180.99
$80.41

$261.40
$0.00

$261.40*

$113,175.79 °

324,119 33
$148.39
$3.17179
$4.178.68

$31,618.19 ¢
$0.00
$0.00 °

$145,065.38 *omr8.co
$72,527.68



Exhibit “D”

Jerome, Idaho
January 8, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in regular public session at the
regular meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln in Jerome, Idaho on January 08, 2018 at 10:00
A M. with the following persons present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Absent:

John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Clarence Schroeder Member

There were also present Jonas Reagan, Attorney, and Secretary Debbie Falconburg.

After the minutes of the preceding meeting had been read and approved, and after the conduct of other
business not pertinent to the following, the following resolution was introduced. Whereupon a motion by
Director Dave Ramseyer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper, and unanimously carried that the
following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the present American Falls Project Spaceholder Contracts and Water Quality
Facilities Agreement dated March 31, 1976, (and the 1980 Supplemental Spaceholder Contracts) require
the American Falls Reservoir District as Constructing Agency to set up and maintain a Water Quality
Facilities Operation and Maintenance Fund and bill and collect annually from the Spaceholders in
accordance with Article 16 of the Water Quality Facilities Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the United States Water and Power Resources Service (now the Bureau of
Reclamation) is agreeable to act as the Agent of the American Falls Reservoir District in the collection of
said operation and maintenance charges; and

WHEREAS, it appears that an assessment of $20.000.60 should be made as part of the Bureau of
Reclamation’s O & M billing 2018, to replenish the trust fund;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Bureau of Reclamation assess and collect from
American Falls Spaceholders for 2018, the amount of $20,000.00 in accordance with the percentages as
shown on Exhibit “A” and “B” to the Government Contract of March 31, 1976 copies of which are attached
hereto for convenience.

(Other business not pertinent to the above appears in the minutes of the regular meeting of the
Board.)

Upon motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned.

DONE this 8h day of January, 2018.

Debbic aleonburg foec P/%f%a

Secretary Debbie Falconburg President Dan Shewmaker




Exhibit “D”

ATTEST:

STATEOF IDAHO ) ss.
County of Jerome )

I, Debbie Falconburg, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the American Falls District, Idaho.

I further certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting
of the Board of Directors of said District held at the regular meeting place of said Board on January 8,
2018, including the resolution adopted at said meeting, all as recorded in the regular official book of
minutes of the proceedings of said Board, kept in my office, insofar as the same refer to or concern said
resolution, that said proceedings were duly had and taken as herein shown, that the meeting therein shown
was in all respects called, held and conducted in accordance with law, and that the persons therein named
were
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the American Falls
Reservoir District, State of Idaho, this 8th day of January, 2018.

Debbie Galconbing

Secretary Debbie Falconburg

(SEAL)
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T
' SPACEHOLDERS I o I
HOLDINGS OF SPACE IN AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR Percent o P i
. Distribute Distrip® 1
& Percentof Annual Replace- Annug) :
Active Capacity ment Dam Water Quality
Date of i ~—Percent to Operation Operation P!
Contract Supplemental Approximate Distribute andp Mainte- and Mainge.
. Water User No. Date Contract Acre-Feet Construction Costs  nance Costs nance Coses ?
. T ———— \_
v UPPER VALLEY ORGANIZATIONS . ° H
Aberdeen-Springfield Canal Company(1) 14-06-W-24 10-22-52 9-26-63 32,572 1.9160 1.8276 1.5680
L_L\/QA BroupAndasRay ............ .00 14-06-100-7771 5-16-73 None 191 0.0112 0107 o115
v The Blackfoot Irrigating Company .... 14-06-W-39 12-12.52 2-6-63 12,763 0.7508 - 7161 7712
< The Butte and Market Lake Canal Com- S ;
PAaNY e, 14-06-W-38 12-12-52 2-6-63 4,666 0.2745 .2618 .2819
Lq.”\ Clement Brothers, a partnership ...... 14-06-100-7446 9-9-72 None 71 0.0042 0040 0043
* o Corbet Slough Ditch Company ........ 14-06-W-12 12-13.52 2-6-63 3,396 0.1998 .1905 2052
o The Enterprize Canal Company, Ltd. .. 14-06-W-15 12-12-52 2-1-63 8,923 0.5249 '.5007 5393
~Enterprise Irrigation District ......... 14-06-100-1912 6-2-60 None 10,188 0.5993 5716 6156
~ Harrison Canal ang Irrigation Company 14-06-W-30 12-12-52 2-1-63 12,025 0.7074 6747 7266
Michaqd Division, Fort Hall Indian Res- g 4.25.57 N
°"a“°;\;°'f§‘;é n th'):‘; ﬁbbs’f*' ces . Memc:)r%m um 25-: oT:e o 47,700 2.8059 2.6764 ] 2.8822
Agreement . . S . :
* New Sweden Irrigation District ....... 14-06-W-14 12-12-52 2-1-63 25,731 1.5136 1.4438 1.5547 -
; Poplar Irrigation District ............. 14-06-W-45 12-18-52 2-1-63 673 0.0396 0378 0407
Progressive Irtigation District . ........ 14-06-W-47 12-18-52 1-31-63 12,485 0.7344 7005 J544
s Rudy Capal Company, Limited ....... 14-06-W-37 12-12-52 - 2-1-63 2,649 0.1558 .1486 .1601
% Snake River Valley Irrigation District . . 14-06-W-35 12-12-52 2-1-63 26,367 1.5510 1.4795 1.5932
The Trego Ditch Company ........... 14-06-\W-23 12-12-.52 % 2-6-63 1,314 0.0773 0737 0794
LOWER VATTEY ORGANIZATIONS - . o : ' :
v American Falls Reservoir District(; \_’}‘\ 14-06-W-59 5-13-54 Y 3.14-60 460,170 27.0688 25.8199 27.8048
s American Falis Reservoir District No. 2 14-06-W-73 10-14-54 2-2-60 400,000 23.5294 T224433 "24.1692 :
. Hillsdale Irrigation District . .......... lir-252 7-22-23 None 41,146 24203 23087 2.4862 ;
) as amended . v,
and ’ :
supplemented
* Milger Low Lift Irrigation District .. .. 14-06-1-92 1-7-55 1-21-66 45,687 2.6875 2.5635 2.7605
~ North Side Canal Company, Limited(1) 14-06-W-28 - 12-12.52 2-29-60 118,380 . 6.9635 6.6422 7.1529 ’
Y A & B Iigation District ............. 14-06-100-2368 2-9-62 None 47,593 2.7996 2.6704v 2.8757 :
.. - -2 ’
< IdaLPower Company ............ ' Ir-733 6-15-23 None, 45,000 2.6471 7.1388(3) None
(1) Also has space through American Falls Reservoir District, '
_ '(2) American Falls Reservoir District holds this space for the follawinn: -
- TIMOYNS™ X iv ¢ v - T
T e R N
e eile-Camar T —, \w‘"ﬁ; 5,706 . :f\
LOWER VALLEY ORGANIZATIONS s
* North Side Canal Co,Lud ........... ... 16.4020 278,834
..TwinFa!]sCanalCo.................... 8.8932 151,185 '
, . - 270638+ 460,170 g
* Erroneously typed as 27.0687 in supplemental contract of 3-14-60, ( =
7 (3) Computed on the basis of article 17 of the contract of ( 23. =}
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TOTTHGE OF DTS IN ANIRICAN FALLS RESERVOIR
. Percent to Percent to
/Pexcem of An?ugzx%“etglaée- Dism‘t'::!te
Active Capacity ment Dam Water Quality
Date of > —Percent to Operation Operation
Contsact Supplemental Approximate Distribute adgf\lainle- acd Mainte.
Water User No. Date niract Acre-Feet Mﬁ pance Co?u _dance Costs_
UPPER VALLEY ORGANIZATIONS .
=8 Burgess Canal and Irrigating Company. . . 14-06-W-41 12-18-52 2-1-63 . 9,496 0.5586 -5328 5738 -
@ Dilts Irrigation Company, Limited . .... ) . 14-06-W-32 12-12-52 2-6-63--"“ 886 0.0521 0497 0535
© Falls Irrigation District ..............  14.06-10085] 12:9-55 9-1564 23,300 1.3706 1.3074 14075
e Idaho Imigation District ............. . 14-06-W-33 12-12-52 2-6-63 22911 - 13477 1.2855 ) 13844
\ ‘The Learoot Canal Company ..... ... 1406W-22 120252 216 3,868 0.2275 2170 2337
The-Martin-Canal Qnmnanx(!) veedenn 14-06-W-36 12-12-52 9-10-73 580 0.0341 0326 0350
'-Peoples Canal & Irrigation Company ... ' 14-06-W-44 12-18-52 v 1-31-63 21,415 1.2597 1.2016 1.2940
\ Reid Canal Company ............. .. 14-06-W-10 12-12-52 i 2663 2,549 0.1499 .1430 1540
- Utah-Idabo Sugar Company ......... IIr-538 6-625 ) 13,459 0.7917 7552 8132

—(Osgood trae) ____
The-Woodville-Canal-Gempasy(t) . ... 14-06-W-49 12-18-52 9-10-73 341 0.0200 0191 0206

LOWER VALLEY ORGANIZATIONS

* Burley Imigation District ............. 14-06-w-48 12-18-52 12560 157942 9.2907 8.8621 95433
s Minidoka Irrigation District . ......... 14-06-100-1833 2-2-60 None 83,563 49155 4.6887 5.0491
S A (1) Also has space through American Falls Resérvoir District,

(2) Has contract for 15,852 acre-feet—is entitled to an additional 5,378 acre-feet of which total 7,771 is transferred to Jackson.
Contract to accomplish this is in progress. o . -

€ LITIX X




Director Graham Hooper moved to accept and pay the General Audit, seconded by Director Terry Kramer.
The motion passed. CPA Scott Hunsaker left the meeting at 10:22 a.m.

Director DeWitt Marshall moved to accept and pay the Water Quality Facilities Audit 2016, seconded by
Director Dave Ramseyer. The motion passed. (Exhibit “B*)

Attorney Jonas Reagan distributed packets of information:
L Water Supply Outlook/Current Reservoir Operations
II. Federal Issues

A. Parties Argue over Spill Plan at FCRPS for 2018

B. Fish Passage Center Releases Annual Salmon/Steelhead Survival Report
C. Columbia river Treaty Negotiator Visits Idaho/Negotiations to Begin 2018
D. Ninth Circuit Rules on Idaho Ag Gag Law

II1. State Issues

A. Director Requests Briefing in Storage Reset Case

B. Supreme Court Affirms Denial of Late Refill Claims in Payette Basin
C. Invasive Species Editorial

D. Idaho Power Scales Back Shoshone Falls Plant

NEW BUSINESS

Director Dave Ramseyer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper moved that Director Dan Shewmaker be
voting delegate and Secretary Debbie Falconburg be alternated voting delegate at the Annual Convention of
the Idaho Water Users Association held January 22-25, 2018, Boise, Idaho. The motion passed.

Director Terry Kramer moved to pay the Water Quality Facilities 2017 bill from Idaho Power ($62.500)
seconded by Director Graham Hooper. The motion passed. (Exhibit “C”)

A motion to set the Assessment for Year 2018 for the Water Quality Facilities Trust Fund at $20,000.00
was made by Director Dave Ramseyer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper. The motion passed. (Exhibit
“D”)

There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned.

e k. Deblie Folonbung

President Dan Shewmaker Secretary Debbie Falconburg




Jerome, Idaho
January 8, 2018
REORGANIZATION

The Chairman declared the old Board now dissolved and reorganization for the ensuing year be taken up
and appointed Jonas Reagan, Temporary Chairman.

Director DeWitt Marshall, seconded by Director Dave Ramseyer moved the current officers remain the
same. The motion passed.

Dan Shewmaker for President
Terry Kramer for Vice President
John Beukers for Treasurer
Debbie Falconburg for Secretary

AUDITING COMMITTEE - President Dan Shewmaker appointed Directors Graham Hooper DeWitt
Marshall and Dave Ramseyer as Auditing Committee for 2018.

ATTORNEY - It was moved by Director Terry Kramer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper the firm
Barker, Rosholt, and Simpson LLP be retained as counsel for the District for the ensuing year at such
hourly rates as the bill for general clients, and passed.

PAYMENT OF CLAIMS - It was moved by Director Graham Hooper, seconded by Director Dave
Ramseyer, a resolution be adopted for the prompt payment of claims for such regular bills as discount bills,
social security, phone, salary, etc., and duly carried.

DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT - It was moved by Director DeWitt Marshall, seconded by Director Graham
Hooper and carried, the following resolution be adopted,;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the any two of the four named officers are hereby authorized to sign checks,
notes, bills, certificates of deposit or other instructions for the American Falls Reservoir District at the
designated banking depository for the operating fund account.

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT BE IT RESOLVED that the Secretary adjust the mileage reimbursement
according to IRS guidelines which for 2018 is $0.545 per mile.

AUDITOR - A motion that Mahlke Hunsaker & Company PLLC be retained as Auditor and for counseling
for the District and the Water Quality Facilities Fund, respectively, for 2018, was moved by Director Dave
Ramseyer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper, and passed.

PER DIEM - A motion by Director Terry Kramer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper was approved to
raise the per diem allowance to $125.00 per each meeting day.

SALARY - The chairman appointed Directors Terry Kramer, John Beukers, and Dave Ramseyer, as a
Salary Review Committee to report to the Board at the November, 2018 meeting.

There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned.

President Dan Shewmaker Secretary Debbie Falconburg




Jerome, Idaho
February 12, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho, February 12, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. with
the following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Graham Hooper Member

Attorney Travis Thompson and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also present. The meeting was called to
order and conducted by President Shewmaker at 10:07a.m.

The minutes of the Board meeting January 8, 2018 were than approved with a motion by Director Dave
Ramseyer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper.

The Secretary presented the Claims and January 8, 2018 Treasurer’s Report to the Board. (See page 2)

Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded by Director Terry
Kramer. The motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS

Attorney Travis Thompson distributed packets of information and commented concerning:

L

IL

1L

Water Supply Outlook

A,

Snowpack/WD1 Monthly Update/La Nina

Federal Issues

oowy

FCRPS Case appeal Status

ICL Files suit over Water Diversions in Upper Salmon
Ninth Circuit Ruling May Affect GW Discharge

EPA Update on Spending Priorities

State Issues

ommoowy

IWRB Weekly Recharge Update

Recharge Tech Group to Meet on IWRB Actions

Sho-Bans Request Additional Delay on Process Apps

Storage Reset Case Stayed (wrong memo)

IWUA Legislative Report

Eastern Idaho Water Rights Coalition Seminar-Feb. 21 (Idaho Falls)
Water District 01 Annual Meeting-Mar.6 (Idaho Falls)



Februay 12, 2018

TRE ER'S REPORT

Cash Balance December 31, 2017 $ 63,217.46

Receipts January, 2018 $ 313,842.41

Transfer from Account #1833 $ 62,800.00
$  439,859.87

Disbursements:

Claims January 08, 2018 $ 64,771.35

Debbie Falconburg $ 3,400.89

Brandi Weston $ 1,680.86

Payroll Expenses $ 3,970.01

Farmer's Bank Debit Card $ 566.58

Total Distribution 1-31-18 $ 74,399.79 3 74,399.79

Cash on Hand 1-31-18 $ 365460.08 $ 365,460.08

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230
Balance in Investment Pool 12-31-17  § 414,623.64

Interest Credited 1-01-18 $ 437.43
Balance Investment Pool 1-31-18 $ 415,061.07 $ 415,061.07
Total Batance 1-31-18 $ 780,521.156

WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #18.

Beginning Balance 12-31-17 $143,542.84
Transfer to checking $62,800.00
Interest 1-1-18 $161.05
Balance 01/31/18 $80,893.89
BurRec assessment 2018 not received $20,000.00
Balance will be August 2018 $100,893.89

Annus! Percentage Yield Eamed 1.2380%

CLAIMS Fobruary 12, 2018

Graham Hooper $ 142.69
Terry Kramer $ 150.55
DeWitt Marshall $ 114.58
Dave Ramseyer $ 134.75
Dan Shewmaker $ 133.66
SS Remit $ 1,637.08
State Tax Commission $ 286.00
PERSI $ 1,338.70
Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins $ 32.00
Aberdeen Times $ 82.49
Barker Rosholt & Simpson $ 550.40
Century Link $ 114.13
City of Jerome $ 107.66
Dan's Landscape $ 70.00
Falconburg, Debbie $ 264.01
Idaho Power $ 161.68
Mahlke Hunsaker Company $ 5,300.00
Mountain Home News $ 119.25
Rusty's Painting $ 120.00
State Insurance Fund $ 369.00
The Times New $ 115.07
WestemWaste Services $ 58.32

$ 743201 $ 3,970.01

Page 1



Iv. Water Quality Facilities Agreement-Discuss with 1daho Power

Secretary Debbie Falconburg spoke to the Board about a presentation that was given at the IWUA
Convention. She informed the Board the importance of having at least two shareholders per district as
potential directors. The names should be on a rooster in the District Office should the current Director no
longer be able on the board either by retirement or emergency replacement. The Board agreed. There being
no further business to come before this Board the meeting was adjourned.

e A Duthocs faflmw

President Dan Shewmaker Secretary Debbie Falconburg




Jerome, Idaho
March 12, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho March 12, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. with the
following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Absent:

Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
Graham Hooper Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Attorney Travis Thompson and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also present.
The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The minutes of the Board meeting February 12 2018 were than approved with a motion by Director DeWitt
Marshall, seconded by Director Dave Ramseyer.

The Secretary presented the Claims and March 12, 2018 Treasurer’s Report to the Board. (See page 2)

Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded by Director
DeWitt Marshall. The motion passed.

TRANSFERS

Director John Beukers, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall approved one transfer from Twin Falls
Canal Company with a motion. (Page 3)

Director Dave Ramseyer, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall approved two transfer from North Side
Canal Company with a motion. (Page 4)
OLD BUSINESS
Attorney Travis Thompson distributed packets of information and commented concerning:
L. Water Supply Outlook
II. Federal Issues
Fall Chinook Forecast Down
Ninth Circuit Denies Feds Petition re: Climate Lawsuit
Reclamation Receives Proposals to Stop Invasive Mussels Spread

U.S. Supreme Court Rejects Petition to Hear Challenge to EPA Water Transfer Rule
Idaho Power Appeals FERC Decision on Fish Passage

moOowy



Cash Balance 1-31-18
Transfer to #1230
February Receipts

Disbursements:

Claims 2-12-18

Debbie Falconburg

Brandi Weston

Postage

Payroll Expenses

Total Distribution 2-28-18
Cash on Hand 2-28-18

March 12, 2018

TREASURER'S REPORT

$ 365,460.08
$ 351,000.00
3 7,703.75
$ 22,163.83

$ 7,432.01

$ 3,400.89

$ 1,579.32

$ 2.05

$ 430581

$ 16,720.08 3 16,720.08

$ 5,443.75

$

5,443.75

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230

Balance in Investment Pool 1-31-18
Interest Credited 02-01-18
Transfer from checking

Balance in Investment Pool 2-28-18

Total Balance 2-28-18

$
$
$
$

415,061.07
481.51
351,000.00

766,542.58

Annual Percentage Yield Earned 1.4912%

WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

Beginning Balance 1-31-18
Interest 2-1-18
Balance 2-28-18

BurRec assessment 2018
Balance should be

John Beukers

Graham Hooper

Terry Kramer

DeWitt Marshall

Dave Ramseyer

Clarence Schroeder

Dan Shewmaker

Financial Agent-SS Remittance
PERSI

Idaho State Tax Commission
Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins
Barker, Rosholt & Simpson
CenturyLink

City of Jerome

Idaho Power

New Tech Security
Office Depot

$

766,542.58

$

771,986.33

$80,893.89
$112.65
$81,006.54
$20,000.00
$101,006.54
CLAIMS MARCH 12, 2018
$ 148.14
$ 142,68
$ 150.54
$ 114.57
$ 13474
$ 227.71
$ 133.65
$ 163600
$ 130978
$ 276.00
$ 32.00
$ 47250
$ 11412
$  109.18
$ 15562
$ 10250
$ 38093
$ 133485 $  4,305.81

Page 1



March 12,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Eric & Megan
Myers of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Eric & Megan Myers of Twin
Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of February 22, 2018 wherein it is
agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against South half
(S1/2) of Lot Six (6) of Bonnie View Subdivision, Section Twenty-six (26), Township Nine (9) South,
Range Fourteen (14) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to None and
25/100 (00.25) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against the
Southwest Quarter Northeast Quarter (SW1/4NE1/4) Section Three (3), Township Ten (10) South, Range
Fourteen (14) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against
said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




March 12,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Arlen B & Derrel
R Crouch of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and ABC Agra L.C of Jerome
County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of January 30, 2018 wherein it is agreed
that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Northwest Quarter of
the Southwest Quarter (NW1/4SW1/4) in Section Ten (10), Township Nine (9) South, Range Seventeen
(17) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Two and 00/100 (2.00) share of
the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Southwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter (SW1/4SE1/4), in Section Ten (10), Township Nine (9) South, Range Seventeen (17)
East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall
be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

March 12,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between John R Gibbons
of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and ABC Agra L.C of Jerome County, State of
Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of February 2, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against from the Northwest Quarter

of the Southwest Quarter (NW1/4SW1/4) in Section Five (5). Township Nine (9) South, Range Seventeen
{17) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Eight and 00/100 (8.00) share of
the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against Southwest Quarter of the Southeast

Quarter (SW1/4SE1/4) in Section Ten (10). Township Nine (9) South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise
Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the
same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal

reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH RANGE 17 EAST BOISE MERIDIAN ]EROME COUNTY IDAHO
- Section 10: Part of the N%SW%, descnbed as follows

Begmmng at the West quarter carner for Section 10; ° ; o

" Thence South 0°56'53" East; 30 00 feet along the Westerly boundary of Sectlon 10 to THE TRUE
" - POINT OF BEGINNING;" . v

Thence South 89°22'21" East 635.81 feet;

Thence South 0°56"53" ‘East; 505.02 feet; '

~ Thence South 81°20'48" West, 641.32 feet to the Westerly boundary of Section 10;

. Thence North 0°56'53" West 608.50 feet along said Westerly boundary to THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING -




III. State/SRBA

IWRB Weekly Recharge Update

Director Continues Stay in Storage Reset Case/Vacates Hearing
Groundwater Users Face April 1 Deadline on Meters

Court Dismisses Sun Valley & Pocatello “Reset” Issue

Ted Diehl Obituary

mMOOw

Iv. Misc.
A. News Articles
NEW BUSINESS

The Board conducted the Annual Safety Meeting. Secretary Debbie Falconburg informed the Board of the
problems the office faced in February with some teenagers. Direct DeWitt Marshall, seconded by Director
Dave Ramseyer move the Secretary to have a security camera system installed with a limit of $1500.
Installing a fence was also discussed. Discussion of purchasing and using a computerized mapping system
took place. There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned.

Secretary Debbie Falconburg




Jerome, Idaho
April 9, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho April 9, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. with the
following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Attorney Jonas Reagan and Secretary Debbie Falconburg, were also present.
The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The amended minutes of the Board meeting March 12, 2018 were than approved with a motion by Director
Dave Ramseyer, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall.

The Secretary presented the Claims and March 12, 2018 Treasurer’s Report to the Board. (See page 2)

Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded by Director
Graham Hooper. The motion passed.

ANNEXATIONS

A Petition for Annexation of Land to the American Falls Reservoir District for Michael Sirucek was
presented the total acreage is 120 more or less. (Exhibit A)

Director DeWitt Marshall moved the Petition be approved, seconded by Director Graham Hooper. The
motion passed.
TRANSFERS

Director Terry Kramer, seconded by Director Dave Ramseyer approved six transfers from Twin Falls Canal
Company with a motion. (Pages 3-5)

Director DeWitt Marshall, seconded by Director John Beukers approved two transfers from North Side
Canal Company with a motion. (Page 6)

OLD BUSINESS

Secretary Debbie Falconburg presented two bids for Security Cameras and the cost without installation for
Costco Lorex cameras. After a discussion, the Secretary was instructed to get another bid from Pinnacle
Technologies and to have LDE Security do another bid with one more camera. A decision will be reached at
May’s Board Meeting.



April 9, 2018

TREASURER'S REPORT

Cash Balance 2/28/18 $ 5,443.75
Transfer from #1230 $ 10,000.00
Receipts March, 2018 $ 377494

$ 19,218.69

Disbursements:

Claims March 12, 2018 $ 1,334.85
Debbie Falconburg $ 3,400.89
Brandi Weston $ 1,659.71
Pay Roll Expenses $ 3,743.50
Debit card $ 27.78
Total Disbursement 03/31/18 $ 1016673 $ 10,166.73
Cash on Hand 03/31/18 $ 9,051.96 $ 9,051.96

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230

Balance in Invest. Pool 02/28/18 $ 766,542.58
Interest 03/01/18 $ 862.25
Transfer to checking $ 10,000.00
Balance in Investment Pool #1230 03/31/18 $ 757,404.83 $ 757,404.83
Total Balance 03-31-18 $ 766,456.79

Average Weighted Yield 1.4912%

WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

Beginning Balance 2-28-18 $81,006.54
interest 3-1-18 $92.67
Balance 3-31-18 $81,099.21
BurRec assessment 2018 not received $20,000.00

Balance should be $101,099.21

CLAIMS-April 09, 2018

John Beukers $ 148.14
DeWitt Marshall $ 114.57
Dave Ramseyer $ 134.74
Dan Shewmaker $ 133.65
Financial Agent SS remit $ 1,597.80
idaho State Tax $ 281.00
PERSI 3 1,301.60
Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins $ 32.00

Arlene's Flowers $ 50.82
Barker, Rosholt & Simpson $ 703.80
Burea of Reclamation AFRD $ 168,678.98
Burea of Reclamation Jackson Lake $ 65439.15
CenturyLink $ 114.08
City of Jerome $ 107.66
ICRMP $ 1,540.50
Idaho Power $ 250.78
Intuit Quickbooks 2018 3 219.95
Mikey's Refrigeration $ 118.00
Rusty's Painting $ 60.00
State of ID, Dept. Commerce & Labor $ 100.52
US Post Office $ 214.00
Window Wizard $ 139.95

$ 177,738.19 § 3,743.50



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF LAND TO THE
AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

To: The Board of Directors
American Falls Reservoir District
Jerome, Idaho 83338

THE UNDERSIGNED PETITONER, Respectfully represent that he is the holder to title or evidence of
title to the following described real property adjacent to the boundaries of the American Falls Reservoir
District, and request that said lands s described may be annexed to the American Falls Reservoir District ad
provided by Chapter 10 of the Title 43 of the Idaho Code, it being the intention of the petitioner herein to
comply with the statutes of the State of Idaho in reference thereto.

The lands to be included in said proposed annexation, which are owned by petitioner Michael
James Sirucek are located in Jerome County, State of Idaho, and are particularly described as to-wit:

Total Acres 120 Acres, more or less

Township Nine (09) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian

Section Fifteen (15): West-half Northeast (W' NEY) ; Northwest Quarter Southeast Quarter NWY4 SEY)
see Exhibit “A” for complete.

WHEREFORE, Your petitioner pray that the lands above described be annexed to the American
Falls Reservoir District the State of Idaho, that the Secretary of said District cause notice of the filing of
this petition to be published in the manner provided by law, and that at the time set for hearing the Board of
Directors of said District order that the lands above described be annexed to the American Falls Reservoir

District.
Dated this _28th Day of _March 2018
4 3 K 5

Petitioner

Michael James Sirucek
472 S 1000 E

Jerome, ID 83338




instrument # 2003948
JEROME COUNTY JEROME, IDAHO
. 2000-09-01 16:17112 No.of Pages: 1
For Value Received Ascorded 101 : LAND TITLE & ESCROW

k‘ " ! g:‘gr:a\?ﬁi Deputy. o :.usﬂpm' Mdfa N
f BECKY L. SIRUCEK, spousc of MICHAEL JAMES SIRUCEL z

Hereinafter called the grantor, hereby remises, releases, and lorever Quitclims unro

3

MICHAEL JAMES STRUCEK, a married man, contracting with his separate property
Whose address is: 472 South 1000 East Jerome, Idaho 83338

4 ae

"n[.‘-ﬁ%‘. Sasidbmzas e, o

Hercinafter called the grantee, the following deseribed premisss, in JEROME Caunty, Idaho to-wir:

.. TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 18, EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY,
. -IDAHO
SECTION 15: W1/2NE1/4, NW1/4SEl/4

TS AR P T

>

A'/

e

g "'\. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the sald premises, with theic appurienances uneo said Grantee, and the grantec’s heirand # &
igns focever, ‘ . &y

irs and

UNTY OF JEROME

400 £his. 18T day of SEPTEMBER, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, pfﬁfi:li'l.ilpf‘_i ok
GKY L. STRUCEK, knowa oridentificd to me to be the persan whase name 1S subscribed to the within inswument;and, ™.
acknGwiedged to me that SHE excented the same,

apeared
nt, and

ki ng at:

My Commission expires:

RICK BERNSEN
# NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF IDAHO

RESIDING AT JEROME, 10 =

MY COkn"eqinm Evpinre 2 Xeer b

AT N R e T O

ehibit A




April 9, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Larrey & Retha
Anderson of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Marvin L & Marcia K
Norris of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of March 28, 2018
wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against

Country Meadows Subdivision in the Southwest Quarter Northwest Quarter (SW1/4NW1/4) Section
Twenty-three (23), Township Ten (10) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase
of a waterright supplemental to Two and 50/100 (2.50) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company
shall be chargeable against the Southeast Quarter Southeast Quarter (SE1/4SE1/4) in Section Twenty (20),

Township Ten (10) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be

effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

March 12, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Larrey & Retha
Anderson of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Mark W & Marrty Ann
Stranger of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of March 28. 2018
wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against
Country Meadows Subdivision in the Southwest Quarter Northwest Quarter (SW1/4NW1/4) Section
Twenty-three (23). Township Ten (10) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase
of a waterright supplemental to Two and 50/100 (2.50) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company
shall be chargeable against the Northwest Quarter Southwest Quarter (NW1/4SW1/4) in Section Twenty-
three (23), Township Ten (10) South. Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian and that said the

assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and
approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




April 9,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Fred E & Helen S
Barnhill of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Fred E & Helen S Barnhill of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of March 8. 2018 wherein it is
agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Northeast

(NE) corner of the Northeast Quarter Northwest Quarter (NE1/4ANW 1/4) Section Sixteen (16), Township
Ten (10) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to
One and 68/100 (1.68) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against the
Southeast Quarter Northeast Quarter (SE1/4NE1/4) in Section Sixteen (16), Township Ten (10) South,
Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects
against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

April 9,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between William B &
Susan 1. Lewis of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and William B & Susan [,
Lewis of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(les) of the second part, under date of March 15, 2018
wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the 051 gl}F%lls Reservoir District heretofore levied against
East Half (E1/2) Parcel One and West Half (W1/2) 6f Twin View Estates Subdivision Section Twenty-three
(23), Township Ten (10) South, Range Sixteen (16) East. Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright
supplemental to Two and 00/100 (2.00) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be

chargeable against the Southwest Quarter Southeast Quarter (SW1/4SE1/4) in Section Ten (10), Township
Ten (10) South, Range Sixteen (16) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in

all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




April 9, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Ed White of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Tim & Katie Stranger of Twin Falls
County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of March 20, 2018 wherein it is agreed
that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Five and no/100
(5.00) in Northwest Corner (NW) of the Northwest Quarter Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4NW1/4) and Two
and no/100 (2.00) in the Southwest Corner (SW) of the Southwest Quarter Northwest Quarter
(SW1/4NW1/4) in Section Seventeen (17), Township Eleven (11) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise
Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Seven and 00/100 (7.00) share of the stock of the
Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter

SE1/4NE1/4). in Section Eighteen (18), Township Eleven (11) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise
Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the
same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

April 9, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Twin Falls Canal
Company of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Steven Chance Askew of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of February 16, 2018 wherein
it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against TECC
Treasury Stock buy/sale program for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to One and 00/100 (1.00)
share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against Northeast Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter 1/4ANW1/4) in Section Seven (7). Township Eleven (11) South, Range Eighteen (18
East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall
be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




April 9, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Triple C Farms.
LLC of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Jerry & Marlene Callen and Timothy
& Gayelynn Callen of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of March
12, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied
against the Southeast Quarter Southeast Quarter (SE1/4NE1/4) in Section Nine (9). Township Nine (9)

South, Range Sixteen (16) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Six and
00/100 (6.00) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Southeast

Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4SE1/4), in Section Twelve (12). Township Eight (8) South, Range
Sixteen (16) East. Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said
land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

April 9, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Scott Paulin of
Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Scott L Paulin of Gooding County, State of
Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of March 1, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the assessments
of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against the Lot Three (3) in Northeast Quarter
Northwest Quarter 1/4NW1/4) in Section Five (5), Township Six (6) South, Range Thirteen (13) East
Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to One and 50/100 (1.50) share of the stock of
the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Lot Two (2) in Northwest Quarter Northeast
Quarter (NW1/4NE1/4) in Section Five (5), Township Six (6) South, Range Thirteen (13) East, Boise
Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the
same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




EXHIBIT "A"

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 16 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY;'IDAHO
" Section 9: That part of the SE%SEYs, described as follows:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of said SE%SEY;

Thence South along the East boundary line 423 feet;

Thence South 77°25' West, 228 feet;

Thence South 44°50' West, 439 feet;

Thence North 64°30' West, 866 feet to the West boundary of said SE4SEY;

Thence North along the West boundary of said SEY%SEY to the Northwest corner of the SEYSEYs;
Thence East along the North boundary of the SESE", 1320 feet to THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM the following Tracts:

TRACT L

Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section 9, from which the East Quarter corner of said
Section 9 bears North 00°00'00" East, 2640.20 feet; '
Thence North 00°00'00" East for a distance of 740.67 feet to THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
Thence South 62°23'53" West for a distance of 157.53 feet;
Thence South 71°23'53" West for a distance of 202.23 feet;
- Thence North 00°00'00" East parallel with the East boundary of the SEYASEY: of said Section 9 for a
_distance of 202.44 feet;
Thence North 68°37'56" East for a distance of 230.69 feet; ,
Thence South.89°16'29" East for a distance of 116.45 feet to a point on the East boundary of said
. SEYSEY,; .

" Thence South 00°00°00" West along the East boundary of said SEY.SEY: for a distance of 147.52 feet
to THE POINT OF BEGINNING. '

Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section 9, from which the East Quarter corner of said
Section 9 bears North 00°00'00" East, 2640.20 feet; :

Thence North 00°00'00" East for a distance of 888.19 feet to THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence North 89°16'29" West for a distance of 116.45 feet;

Thence South 68°37'56" West for a distance of 230.69 feet;

Thence North 00°00'00" East parallel with the East boundary of the SEV:SEY: of said Section 9a
distance of 518.68 feet to a point on the North boundary of the SEY%SEY of said Section 9;

Thence South 89°16'29" East along the North boundary of said SEVSEY, for a distance of 331.29 feet
to the Northeast corner of said SEVASEYs;

Thence South 00°00'00" West along the East boundary of said SEVSEY for a distance of 431.91 feet
to THE POINT OF BEGINNING.



Township 6 South, Range 13 East of the Boise Meridlan, Gooding County, Idaho
Section 5:  W1/2NE1/4, EXCEPTING THEREFROM:
Section 5:  Part of the W1/2NE1/4; described as follows:

Beginning at the North 1/4 comer of Section 5 of Township 6 South, Range
13 East Bolse Meridlan, sald comer marked by a 1/2” rebar which shall be
THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence North 89° 55’ 457 East along the North line of Section 5 for a
distance of 1322.44 feet to a3 5/8” rebar at the Northeast comer of the
WI1/2NE1/4;

Thence South 01° 0152” West along the East line of the W1/2NE1/4 for a

distance of 1368.17 feet to a 1/2” rebar;
Thence South 01°01 52” West along the East line of the W1/2NE1/4 for a

distance of 250.00 feet;

Thence North 54° 11’ 527 West for a distance of 426,00 feet;

Thence South §9°52’ 34"West for a distance of 551.71 feet to a 1/2” rebar;
Thence North 40° 13’ 42" West for a distance of 372.67 feet to a 1/2” rebar;
Thence North 88°28’ 34” West for a distance of 153.05 feet to a 1/2” rebar;
Thence North 88°28" 34" West for a distance of 18.05 feet to the West fine

of the W1/2NE1/4;
Thence North 00°49’ 44" East along sald line for a distance of 1079.30 feet

to THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND;

SectionS:  Part of the W1/2NE1/4; described as follows:

Beginning at the North 1/4 comer of Section 5 of Township 6 South, Range
13 East Boise Meridlan, sald comer marked by a 1/2” rebar which shall be
THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence North 89° 55' 45" East along the North line of Section 5 for a
distance of 1322.44 feet to a 5/8” rebar at the Northeast comer of the
W1/2NE1/4;

Thence South 01° 0152” West along the East line of the W1/2NE1/4 for a
distance of 1368.17 feet to 3 1/2" rebar;

Thence South 01°01’ 52” West along the East line of the W1/2NE1/4 for a
distance of 250.00 feet;

Thence North 54° 11’ 52" West for a distance of 426.00 feet;

Thence South 83°52’ 34"West for a distance of 551.71 feet to a 1/2” rebar;
Thence North 40°13' 42” West for a distance of 372.67 feet to a 1/2" rebar;
Thence North 88°28° 34" West for a distance of 153.05 feet to a 1/2" rebar;
Thence North 88°28" 34" West for a distance of 18.05 feet to the West line
of the W1/2NE1/4;

Thence North 00°49’ 44" East along sald line for a distance of 1079.30 feet
to THE POINT OF BEGINNING.



Attorney Jonas Reagan commented concerning:
L Water Supply Outlook
A. Teacup/Snowpack/BOR Update
I Federal Issues
A. Ninth Circuit Upholds FCRPS Spill Injunction
B. Court Approves Salmor/Steelhead Harvest Plan Dismisses U.S. v. Oregon Case
C. NWPCC Sends State of Columbia River Report to Congress
D. Sho-Ban Tribes Seek Intervention and Support Passage and Hells Canyon
IIL State Issues
A. Director continues Stay in Storage Reset Case/Agreement
B. Director approves Southwest Irr. Dist. Mitigation Plan in SWC Call Case
C. IWRB Recharge Update
D. Potato Growers/EIWRC Sprinkler Resolution
Iv. Open Meeting Law
A. Memo re: 2018 Amendments
V. Misc.
A. News Articles
NEW BUSINESS

Secretary Debbie Falconburg reminded the Board that she will be working on the Budget for next Board
Meeting. She will include in Capital Improvement some new bushes to deter loiters, skateboarders, etc.

There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned by President Dan
Shewmaker.

President Dan Shewmaker Secretary Debbie Fa




Jerome, Idaho
May 14, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho May 14, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. with the
following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President

Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Attorney Jonas Reagan and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also present.
The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The minutes of the Board meeting April 9, 2018 were than approved with a motion by Director Dave
Ramseyer, seconded by Director Terry Kramer.

The Secretary presented the Claims and April 9, 2018 Treasurer’s Report to the Board. (See page 2)
Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded by Director
DeWitt Marshall. The motion passed.

ANNEXATION

Petitions for Annexation of Land to The American Falls Reservoir District by landowner Michael Sirucek
located in Jerome County, particularly described as to-wit: Total acres 120 more or less, located in Section

Fifteen (15), Township Nine (9) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian. (Exhibits “1”)

Director John Beukers, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall moved the petitions be accepted. The motion
passed.

TRANSFERS

Director Terry Kramer, seconded by Director Dave Ramseyer approved two transfers from Twin Falls
Canal Company with a motion. (Page 3)

Director John Beukers, seconded by Director Graham Hooper approved three transfers from North Side
Canal Company with a motion. (Pages 4&5)

OLD BUSINESS
Secretary Debbie Falconburg presented three bids (two new bids and one old bid) for Security Cameras.
Director John Beukers, seconded by Director Terry Kramer moved to hire LDA Security to install the

Security Cameras. The motion passed.

Director John Beukers requested the New Business be moved before the Attorney’s report. It was granted.



Cash Balance 03-31-18
Transfer from #1230
Receipts April, 2018

Disbursements:

Claims 04-09-18

Debbie Falconburg

Brandi Weston

CNA Surety

Debt Card

Pay Roll Expenses

Total Distribution 04-30-18
Cash on Hand 04-30-18

May 14, 2018

TREASURER'S REPORT

$ 177,738.19
$ 340080
$ 158471
$ 200.00
$ 316.10
$ 429741
$ 187,5637.31

}

$9,051.96
$180,000.00
$3,113.34

$

$192,165.30

187,537.31

$4.627.99

$4,627.99

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230

Balance in Investment Pool 03-31-18
Interest Credited 04-01-18
Transfer to checking

Balance in Investment Pool #1230 04-30-18

Total Balance 04-30-18

WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

Beginning Balance 3-31-18
Interest 4-1-18
Balance 4-30-18

BurRec assessment 2018 not received
Balance should be

John Beukers

Graham Hooper

Terry Kramer

DeWitt Marshall

Dave Ramseyer

Clarence Schroeder

Dan Shewmaker

Financial Agent SS Remit
State Tax Commission
PERSI

Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins
Barker, Rosholt & Simpson
Century Link

City of Jerome

Costco

Hager, Byron

ldaho Power

Western Waste Services

$ 757,405.13
$ 101488
$ 180,000.00
$ 578,420.01

Claims May 11, 2015

$81,099.21
$108.30

$81,207.51

$20,000.00

$101,207.51

$ 148.14
3 142.69
$ 150.55
$ 114.58
$ 134.75
$ 227.70
$ 133.66
$ 163144
$ 275.00
$ 130690
$ 32.00

$ 576.60

$ 114.00

$ 107.66

$ 60.00

$ 395.00

$ 173.15

$ 58.32

$ 148473 $ 429741

$ 57842001

—

$583,048.00

Average Weighted Yield 1.6928%
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NOTICE OF PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF LAND
TO THE AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that a petition was filed in writing with the Board of Directors of the
American Falls Reservoir District on the 28th day of March, 2018 for adjacent lands.

Petitioner: Michael Sirucek
Address: 472 S 1000 E
Jerome, ID 83338

Number of Acres — Total acres 120 more or less
Located in Jerome County, State of Idaho Township Nine (09) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise

Meridian
Section Fifteen (15):

Notice is hereby further given to all persons interested in, or that may be affected by such change of
boundaries of the American Falls Reservoir District to appear at the office of the Board of Directors of the
American Falls Reservoir District in Jerome, Idaho on the 14th day of May 2018, at 10 o’clock A.M., and
show cause in writing, if any, why the lands mentioned should not by annexed to the American Falls
Reservoir District.

Dated this 9th day of April, 2018.

(Signed) Debbie Faleonbiry

Debbie Falconburg, Secretary
American Falls Reservoir District

1. Publish &Y-/9- /F
2. U4-19-1§
3. 42019



**%* Proof of Publication ***

Twin Falls Times-News
132 Fairfield St W, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
p—

UBY AUFDERHEIDE, being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
she is the Principal Clerk of the Times-News, a daily newspaper
printed and published at Twin Falls, Twin Falls County, State of
Idaho, and having a general circulation therein, and which said
newspaper has been continuously and uninterruptedly published in
said County during a period of twelve consecutive months prior to
the first publication of the notice, a copy of which is attached hereto:
that said notice was published in the Times-News, in conformity with
Section 60-108, Idaho Code, as amended, for:

5 Insertions

Mike Sirucek
472 South 1000 East
Jerome, |D 83338

ORDER NUMBER 65470

(Legals Clerk)

STATE OF IDAHO )
P .SS
JUNTY OF TWIN FALLS )

On this &l day of Qpﬁ \ in the year of @0O\% before me, a
Notary Public, personally appeared before me Ruby Aufderheide
known or identified to me to be the person whose name subscribed to
the within instrument, and being by first duly sworn, declared that the
statements therein are true, and acknowledged to me that she
executed the same.

LJ\/\L»«LKA ‘ém A

Notary Public FOR Idaho

Residing at: Twin Falls, Idaho

My Commission expires: (5 ' [3 2023

PUBLISHED ON: 04/12/2018, 04/19/2018, 04/26/2018

TOTAL AD COST: 102.90
FILED ON: 4/26/2018

& NOELLE R. SMITH

Notary Public
State of ldaho

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF LAND
TO THE AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that a petition was filed in writing with
the Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District
on the 28th day of March, 2018 for adjacent lands.

Petitioner: Michael Sirucek
Address: 472 S 1000 E. Jerome, ID 83338

Number of Acres — Total acres 120 more or less

Located in Jerome County, State of Idaho Township Nine (09)
South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian

Section Fifteen (15):

Notice is hereby further given to all persons interested in, or that
may be affected by such change of boundaries of the American
Falls Reservoir District 1o appear al the office of the Board of
Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District in Jerome,
Idaho on the 14th day of May 2018, at 10 o'clock A.M., and
show cause in writing, if any, why the lands mentioned should
not by annexed to the American Falls Reservoir District.

Dated this 9th day of April, 2018.

{s/Debbie Falconburg, Secretary

American Falls Reservoir District

PUBLISH: April 12, 19 and 26, 2018



May 14, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Paul Allen of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Kathy Meyer of Twin Falls County, State
of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of February 27, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against None and .33/100 (0.33)
from Northeast Quarter Northeast Quarter (NE1/4NE1/4) in Section Twenty-five (25). Township Ten (10)
South, Range Sixteen (16) East, and None and .67/100 (0.67) from Northeast Quarter Southeast Quarter
(NE1/4SE1/4) in Section Sixteen (16), Township Ten (10) South, Range Sixteen (16) East Boise Meridian
for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to One and 00/100 (1.00) share of the stock of the Twin Falls
Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Southeast Quarter Northeast Quarter (SE1/4NE1/4) in

Section Thirty-Six (36), Township Ten (10) South, Range Sixteen (16) East, Boise Meridian and that said

the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified
and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

May 14, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Farmland
Reserve. Inc of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Farmland Reserve, Inc of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of March 27, 2018 wherein it
is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Four and
no/100 (4.00) shares from Southeast Quarter Southwest Quarter (SE1/4SW1/4) and Thirteen and 01/100
(13.01) shares from Southwest Quarter Southeast Quarter (SW1/4SE1/4) in Section Thirty-Six (36).
Township Ten (10) South, Range Nineteen (19) East, and Three and 00/100 (3.00) shares from Northwest

Quarter Northeast Quarter (NW 1/4NE1/4) in Section One (1), Township Eleven (11) South, Range
Nineteen (19) East Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Twenty and 01/100

(20.01) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Northwest
Quarter Southwest Quarter (NW1/4SW1/4) in Section Twenty-seven (27), Township Ten (10) South,
Range Nineteen (19) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects
against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




May 14, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Glory Orth of
Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Michael J Sirucek of Jerome County, State
of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of April 18, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Northwest Quarter Northwest
Quarter (NW1/4NW1/4) Section Twenty-eight (28). Township Eight (8) South, Range Fifteen (15) East.
Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Ten and 00/100 (10.00) share of the stock
of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Northeast Quarter Northeast Quarter
(NE1/4NE1/4) in Section Fifteen (16). Township Nine (9) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise
Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the
same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

May 14, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Art Crumrine of
Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Terry Arthur & Chantel Jewel Crumrine of
Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of April 18. 2018 wherein it is
agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against _Southwest
Quarter Southwest Quarter (SW1/4SW1/4) Section Thirteen (13), Township Eight (8) South, Range Sixteen
(16) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to None and 50/100 (0.50) share of
the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Northeast Quarter Northeast
Quarter (NE1/4NE1/4) in Section Eight (8), Township Nine (9) South, Range Seventeen (17) East. Boise
Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the
same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A

Township 8 South, Raﬁg"e 15 East Boise Meridian, Gooding Idaho
' Sectlon 28: NW%NW‘A, EXCEPTING THEREFROM a parcel located in the NW‘/:NW%

Commencing at the Northwest corner of said NW%NW% - o .
Thence South 0°03'00%East, 400.00 feet along the Westerly boundary of said NW¥% NW%;

" Thence North 45°01'10" East, 565.00 feet to the Northerly boundary of said NW% NW4;
Thence North 89°54 40" West, 400 00 feet to the point of beginning, (contammg 1.84 ac.(+).



EXHIBIT “A”

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 16 EAST, B.M, JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO

Section13: That part of the SW%SW?%, described as follows:

Beginning at a point where the East boundary Line of said SW%SW¥ intersects the North boundary of Idaho State Highway No. 25;

Thence North along the East boundary a distance of 598.67 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence West parallel with the North boundary line of State Highway No. 25 a distance of 310.00 feet;

Thence North at right angles and parallel with the East boundary of said SW¥%SW¥ a distance of 96.00 feet;

Thence Northeasterly to a point on the East line of said SW%SWY to a point which is 892.67 feet from the Southeast corner of said
SWYSWY;

Thence South along the East boundary of said SWY%SW¥ a distance of 254.00 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Together with a right of way 10.00 feet wide for utilities extending from the Southeast corner of the above described property to the
North boundary line of State Highway No. 25;

AND a parcel of land located In the SWYSW¥, described as follows:

Beginning at a point where the East boundary line of said SWY%SW% intersects the North boundary of Idaho State Highway No. 25;
Thence North along the East boundary a distance of 852.67 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; -

Thence South 63°23'27" West, 346.82 feet;

Thence North 0°02'07" East, 3.86 feet;

Thence North 63°25'40" East, 346.71 feet to the East boundary line of said SW%SW¥;

Thence South along sald East boundary line 3.61 feet to THE TRUE POINTOF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM the following described parcel of land:

Beginning at a point where the East boundary line of said SW4SW¥% intersects the North boundary of Idaho State Highway No. 25;
Thence North along the East boundary a distance of 598.67 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence North 89°30'30" West, 310.00 feet;

Thence North 0°02'07" East, 4.50 feet;

Thence South 89°49'54" East, 309.99 feet to the East boundary line of sald SW%SW¥;

Thence South along said South boundary line 6.25 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM a parcel of land located in SWXSWY%, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 13;

Thence South 89°27'24" East along the South boundary of the SWY%SW of Section 13 for a distance of 1319.35 feet to the Southeast
corner of the SWY%SWY of Section 13;

Thence North 00°02'06" East along the East boundary of the SWXSWY of Section 13 for a distance of 640.10 feet;

Thence North 89°27'24" West parallel with the South boundary of the SW¥% of Section 13 for a distance of 149.00 feet to the TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence continuing North 89°27'24" west parallel with the South boundary of the SW¥ of Section 13 for a distance of 161.00 feet;

Thence North 00°02'06" East parallel with the East boundary of the SW%SW of Sectlon 13 for a distance of 98.43 feet;

Thence North 63°47'32" East for a distance of 179.49 feet;

Thence South 00°02'06" West parallel with the East boundary of the SW¥%SW%of Section 13 for a distance of 179.23 feet to the TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXHIBIT “B”
TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST, B.M., JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO

SECTION 8: A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NE¥%NE?%, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8 FROM WHICH THE N¥% CORNER SECTION 8
BEARS NORTH 89°48'45" WEST, 2627.23 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°48'45” WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF THE NEX% OF SECTION 8 FOR A DISTANCE
OF 392.10 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 00°23'59" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF
329.01 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°49°18" WEST FOR A DISTANCE Of 132.44 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°23'01" WEST FOR A DISTANCE 0f329.03 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF

THE NEY OF SECTION 8;
THENCE SOUTH 89°48'45" EAST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF THE NEY% OF SECTION 8;
FOR A DISTANCE OF 132.35 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.



May 14, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Art Crumrine of
Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Craig & Tracy Crumrine of Gooding
County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of April 18, 2018 wherein it is agreed that
the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against _Southwest Quarter
Southwest Quarter (SW1/4SW1/4) Section Thirteen (13), Township Eight (8) South, Range Sixteen (16
East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to None and 75/100 (0.75) share of the
stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against the West Half Northeast Quarter
Northwest Quarter (W1/2NE1/4ANW1/4) in Section Thirty-five (5), Township Seven (7) South, Range
Fifteen (15) East. Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said
land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




EXHIBIT “A”

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 16 EAST, 8.M, JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO

Section13: That part of the SW%SW¥, described as follows:

Beginning at a point where the East boundary Line of said SW%SW¥% intersects the North boundary of Idaho State Highway No. 25;

Thence North along the East boundary a distance of 598.67 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence West parallel with the North boundary line of State Highway No. 25 a distance of 310.00 feet;

Thence North at right angles and parallel with the East boundary of said SW%SWY a distance of 96.00 feet;

Thence Northeasterly to a point on the East line of said SW%SW¥% to a point which is 892.67 feet from the Southeast corner of said
SWHSWY;

Thence South along the East boundary of said SW%SW% a distance of 254.00 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Together with a right of way 10.00 feet wide for utilities extending from the Southeast corner of the above described property to the
North boundary line of State Highway No. 25;

AND a parcel of land located In the SWX%SW¥, described as follows:

Beginning at a point where the East boundary line of said SW¥%SWX intersects the North boundary of Idaho State Highway No. 25;
Thence North along the East boundary a distance of 852.67 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence South 63°23'27" West, 346.82 feet;

Thence North 0°02'07" East, 3.86 feet;

Thence North 63°25'40" East, 346.71 feet to the East boundary line of said SW¥%SW¥%;

Thence South along said East boundary line 3.61 feet to THE TRUE POINTOF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM the following described parcel of land:

Beginning at a point where the East boundary line of said SW%SWY intersects the North boundary of ldaho State Highway No. 25;
Thence North along the East boundary a distance of 598.67 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence North 89°30'30" West, 310.00 feet;

Thence North 0°02'07" East, 4.50 feet;

Thence South 89°49'54" East, 309.99 feet to the East boundary line of said SWX%SW;

Thence South along said Scuth boundary line 6.25 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM a parcel of land located in SWXSW%, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 13;

Thence South 89°27'24" East along the South boundary of the SWY%SW¥ of Section 13 for a distance of 1319.35 feet to the Southeast
corner of the SWX%SW¥ of Section 13;

Thence North 00°02'06" East along the East boundary of the SWX%SW of Section 13 for a distance of 640.10 feet;

Thence North 89°27'24" West parallel with the South boundary of the SW¥ of Section 13 for a distance of 149.00 feet to the TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence continuing North 89°27'24" West parallel with the South boundary of the SW¥ of Section 13 for a distance of 161.00 feet;

Thence North 00°02'06" East parallel with the East boundary of the SWX%SW of Section 13 for a distance of 98.43 feet;

Thence North 63°47'32" East for a distance of 179.49 feet;

Thence South 00°02'06" West parallel with the East boundary of the SW%SWof Section 13 for a distance of 179.23 feet to the TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXHIBIT "B”

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 15 EAST, B.M. GOODING COUNTY, IDAHO
Section 35: W%NEY%NEY, less the following described parcel of land:

Beginning at the Southeast corner of the WXNEXNEY which is the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence West along the South boundary line of the WXNEXNEX a distance of 361.49 feet;

Thence North on a line paralle! to the East boundary line of the WX4NEYNEX a distance of 361.49 feet;

Thence East on a line parallel to the South boundary line of the W%:NEY%NEX a distance of 361.49 feet to a point on the
East boundary line of the W%NEXNEY;

Thence South along the East boundary line of the W¥%NE¥%NEY a distance of 361.49 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.
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SECURITY

LOCK DOC OF AMERICA

Pocatello Twin Falls
620 Pershing Ave. 622 Blue Lakes Blvd N.
Pocatello, ID 83201 Twin Falls, ID
(208) 234-2220 (208) 7494012

+24/7 LOCKSMITH * ACCESS CONTROL * CAMERA SYSTEMS * ALARMS * SAFES * EMERGENCY SERVICE

Date; 03/22/2018
To: American Falls Reservoir District
Memo: Camera System

Proposal:

‘We propose to supply and install the following parts:
* 4 IC Realtime 2 MP IP Cameras With Night Vision
* 1IC Realtime NVR 1 Tb of Storage
* Cat 6 Cable
¢ 1 Monitor For Viewing
e 1 HDMI Cable
* 10 Product Warranty On IC Realtime Product

Total: $3050.00
Includes: Trip Charge, Mileage, Tax, and Labor to install the above listed parts.
Excludes: Any Electrical Cutlets that may need to be installed.

Warranty: We guarantee professional installation of listed parts for 1 year. Parts in warranty but out of installation warranty
will still incur trip, mileage and labor costs to replace. i ° x

This Proposal is valid for 30 days. Please sign and email signed copy to ‘
sean@ldasecurity.com

Appmnh(s&n@W ( dOJ:,D\\LMAj,
Approval:(print) OQJO b l‘ﬂ fo \C,() N \(_‘) . j

Date: S/‘/Q/" /5}

Scanned by CamScanner
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TechAByte

Admiral Series Camera System

American-Based Technical Support

Our support is 100% free and never expires.

Our warranty is for 3 years. Our systems don't fail much but, if our
support team determines that we gave you a defective product, we'll
replace it. Many of our clients are buying cameras because of a
known, specific threat - it is imperative that we get it working asap.
That's why we do advance replacements - if we give you a defective
product, we'll send a replacement out before you send the old one to

us for testing.

Professional quality surveillance equipment that's just
built better.

QUALITY COMPONENTS
ENHANCEMENTS

TOUGHER DESIGN



We use higher quality components, and that's a difference you can see.

Not all 1080P security cameras are equal. Many

+ e manufacturers use lower quality processor that
‘.uj,‘ result in motion blur and compression

blur or NVRs that can't process all the camera

feeds they claim. Our processor are not only

powerful enough to take the most Crisp, Clear video, but also have
enough space processing power to enhance images such as cutting
through fog with our Defogging enhancement, seeing better in
shadows with our DWDR software and True WDR chipsets, and avoiding

night blindness with our Headlight Compensation.

Commercial Grade Security Cameras

The majority of security cameras are sold from a manufacturer to a

distributor to an installer and then to you. This means that most camera

manufacturers don't ever talk to
the customer. Because of this,
they focus on cutting corners in
a race to the bottom. We do the

opposite; we focus on great

quality equipment, instead.

That's why our surveillance cameras are built to handle anything life



throws at them: from wind, rain, sleet, snow, cold or heat. Although, you
wouldn't normally install a security camera underwater, the majority of
our models can even work when submerged for short periods of time.
Even our basic models can handle most forms of extreme

weather with at least -31 to 140° F temperature ranges and [P66 to IP67

rated dust and water protection.

We lead the pack with Car Grade LEDs in our Infrared Lights. We use
either IK10 Impact protection or Anti-Reflective Glass, and all our
cameras have Commercial Grade Aluminum
and Ceramic Molding instead of the standard
plastic.

Two models even have integrated full

spectrum white light motions lights so that
you can capture color photos and scare off
intruders. Our PTZ models have a snow removal spin that helps clear

snow accumulation.

Innovative Features, Powerful Software, Easy to Use

Advanced Features Come Standard. Even our most basic IP

surveillance cameras have video content analysis including Line

Crossing, Intrusion Detection, and Face Detection that can switch on



recording or trigger Snapshot. Snapshot can either automatically
upload images to your FTP server or send those same images to you
as an Email Alert.

You can set schedules for each security camera, independently,

with 24/7 Continuous, Motion, or Event Recording at whatever times
make sense for you.

Our cameras and NVRs use the more efficient H.265 compression
codec, which was invented through a collaboration with Microsoft,
Apple, and a few companies. This means that you can record video

for 20-40% longer on the same size hard drive.

Our Philosophy on Recording Means Not Missing
Important Events

. Many consumer grade
ot i mumm— v Lok | ¥ CAITIEEES (IS8

o w1 gensors to trigger the

S e camera to turn on. This

is bad design as there's
a 0.3 to 3 second delay
that can cause the camera to miss what happened. Our security
cameras are on 24/7 even when in Motion or Event Only

Recording Mode. With Motion or Event Recording, it watches the



footage for you and removes video where nothing happened before
removing video that matters. This means that not only do you not

have a delay waiting for the camera to turn on, but you can even set
the system to keep up to 30 second before or after the event, so that

you see what happened before it happened.

Watch your security cameras wherever you want -
without paying any monthly fees.

Inside your NVR is a little web server. When you watch your cameras
remotely, that's what you connect back to. That means that there's no
SCW server to go down or monthly bills to pay for viewing: it just
uses the internet connection
you already have. We'll help
you get it up and running over

the phone or screenshare. It

works on iPad, iPhone,

Android Apps. Mac and

Windows Desktop Apps. Web-
browser support includes Internet Explorer and Safari. Zero Monthly

Fee
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TechAByte Technology Solutions (208) 352-0275
Twin Falls, Idaho

A 83301
y Y United States
-

TechFIBLJTe

Prepared For Proposal Date Proposal Number
American Falls Reservoir District 03/25/2018 0000111

1035 N Lincoln Ave

Jerome, ldaho

83338

United States

Overview

. This estimate is for the American Falls Reservoir District building located in Jerome, ID. The installation will
be for a 4 camera security system. The location of the equipment will be in the utility room to ensure safe
keeping of the devices. Office staff will be able access system from utility room and software will be installed
on computers to monitor system. If remote viewing is requested other than via mobile app, Techabyte will set
up off site viewing at no additional charge. Security system will have 3 warranty on equipment.

https://my.freshbooks.com/#/link/estimate/eyJ0eXAIOiIJKV1QILCJIhbGciOiJIUzITNiJ9.eyJze XNOZW 1 pZClEMzE4OTI1Nywid XNicmlkljoxN TkwNTksInR5cGUIOiJIc2



4/5/2018 FreshBooks - Proposal 0000111
Scope of Work

All cameras will be outside. Due to having vaulted ceilings, we will be running wire in conduit on outside of

“™  building where necessary to ensure it doesn't get tampered. This will increase the longevity of the wiring as

well. 2 cameras will be installed at the main entrances of the building. A third camera will be on the NE corner
of building to cover front parking lot. The forth camera will be on the SW corner of the building to cover the
back entrance and parking lot. All cameras will be 4 MP vandal proof dome cameras.

~
| 4.5 Inches |
Timeline
The timeline of the project should take 1 day to complete. We will follow up a second day to make any
adjustments that are necessary.
Pricing
Description Rate Qty Line Total
8 Channel SCW NVR 2 TB Hard Drive $719.00 1 $719.00
™ 8-ch IP video input, 8 independent PoE network interfaces. Can record +6%

8 1080P cameras at 30 FPS, 8 4MP cameras at

25 FPS, or 8 4K cameras at 30 FPS. 80 Mbps incoming bitrate; 10
Mbps per channel. 4K HDMI Out. VGA Monitor out. 2 HDD bays.
Footage Download via USB, webview, apps.



4/5/2018 FreshBooks - Proposal 6000111

s " 14

4 MP IP Vandleproof Dome Camera $225.00 4 $900.00
4MP @ 25 FPS; 2560 x 1440. IP67 Weather Rating. Temperature rated +6%

from -31°F to 140 °F. Fixed: 2.8mm 101° of coverage.

Infrared night vision up to 100 FT. True Wide Dynamic Range (120dB).

0.02 lux. IK10 Impact Resistance Glass

Outdoor Camera Box Mount $29.99 4 $119.96
+6%

24 Inch Monitor and Mount $249.99 1 $249.99
+6%

APC Battery Back up $99.49 1 $99.49
+6%

Electrical Conduit $99.00 1 $99.00
+6%

Labor and Installation $90.00 10 $900.00
+6%

Subtotal 3,087.44

6% (6%) 185.25

Proposal Total (USD) $3,272.69

Terms

This proposal is valid for 30 Days. If proposal is accepted, a 50% security deposit will be required.

American Falls Reservoir District

https://my.freshbooks.com/#link/estimate/eyJ0eXAIOIJKV1QILCJIhbGciOiJIUzI 1NiJ9.eyJzeXNOZW1 pZClI6MzE4OTI 1Nywid XNicmlkljoxN TkwNTksInR5cGUIOIJIc3



PINNACLE TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

560 MAIN AVE S
TWIN FALLS, ID 83301

‘8% Phone# (208)595-2372 Date Estimate #
PINNACLE
HEHNALReE 4/18/2018 6967
Billing Address Installation Address
American Falls Reservoir Dist 1
1035 N Lioncaln
Jerome, TD 83338
Estimates are valid 30 days from date of creation. Rep Project
TRD CAMERAS
Qty Description Rate Total
IP VIDEO SURVEILLANCE
1|4 CAMERA RECORDER W/ 1 TERABYTE OF STORAGE NVR 25ATA 348.78 348.78T
4| 4 MEGAPIXEL 2.8MM LENS H.265 EYEBALL POE IP CAMERA 214.40 857.60T
4 | WATERPROOF JUNCTION BOX FOR CAMERAS 20.80 83.20T
1| WIRE, ENDS AND MATERIALS 180.00 180.00T
1 [INSTALLATION LABOR - INSTALL RECORDER AND 4 CAMERAS AT 1,330.00 1,330.00
COMMERCIAL BUILDING. WIRES FOR CAMERAS WILL HAVE TO BE SURFACE
MOUNTED ON EXTERIOR OF BUILDING, SO WIRE COST AND LABOR IS
HIGHER THAN USUAL,
* CAMERAS AND RECORDER HAVE A 5 YEAR WARRANTY
PUBLIC WORKS LICENSE # 012998 - C - 4
ELECTRICAL SPECIALTIES CONTRACTOR # 009285
A payment of 50% is due upon signing of this estimate. The remaining balance is N
due upon completion of job. This is an estimate and remaining balance may differ Subtotal §2,190.58
depending on changes or additions that may occur during process of the work
requested. Sales Tax (6.0%) $88.17
Thank you for your business.
Total $2,887.75

Signature




(C(_\n

.

2017 E;stimate

Amountn to Date

Amount to Date

2018 Estimate

2019 Estimate

E FISCAL BUDGET ESTIMATE Last Year
. AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT__Budgst Forecast Actual 2017 11-1-16 t0 4-30-17 | 11-1-17-04/30/18 Budget Forecast Budget Forecast
: GENERAL FUND 11-1-16 to 10-31-17 11-1-16 to 10-31-17 Year 2017 Year 2018 11-01-17-10-31-18 11/1/18-10/31/19
4/30/2017 4/30/2018
. INCOME
.]O & M Assessments o $ 350,000.00 | $ 361,025.16 | § 264,147.73 | § 383,084.06 | § 350,000.00 350,000.00
.|Fund for extraordinary expenses 2020 $ 211,000.00 211,000.00
.| Prior years Assessment $ 8,000.00 | $ 6,554.80 | $ 5547.89 | $ 452446 | $ 8,000.00 10,000.00
|.|Penalties & Interest on Collections $ 2,800.00 | $ 275473 | 8 1,355.11 | § 1,217.31 | 8 2,500.00 5,000.00
.| Interest on Investments $ 1,300.00 | $ 3,68341 | % 1,48279 | 8 3,672.85 | 8 1,200.00 7,300.00
JMiscellaneous Revenue $ -
. TOTAL INCOME| $ 362,100.00 | § 374,028.10 | $ 272,533.52 | $ 392,498.68 | $ 572,700.00 583,300.00
. EXPENSES
-JAmerican Falls O & M $ 2980,000.00 | $ 24824521 | § 248,245.21 | § 168,678.98 | $ 250,000.00 250,000.00
.1Jackson Lake O & M $ 9,500.00 | $ 5,138.88 | $ 513888 | $ 5439.15 | $ 9,500.00 7,000.00
.| Directors Fees $ 10,775.00 | $ 9,000.00 | $ 4,375.00 | $ 437500 | $ 11,100.00 11,250.00
-| Directors Expense $ 4,100.00 | $ 299798 | $ 1,44858 | § 1,252.48 | $ 4,500.00 6,000.00
-|Secretary Salary ] 54,016.00 | $ 54,015.38 | § 26,875.94 | § 27,863.16 | $ 55,639.00 57,863.00
:}Secretary Expense $ 3,500.00 | $ 2,358.40 | $ 1,185.99 | $ 1,060.31 | $ 3,500.00 3,000.00
.|Part-time Employee Salary 3 2500000 | $ 24682.19 | 3 12,147.60 | $ 1266234 | $ 25,100.00 32,840.00
.|Payroll Taxes $ 7,100.00 | $ 7,186.11 | $ 3,622.46 | $ 3608.14 | $ 7,400.00 8,800.00
- Public Employees Retirement System $ 9,500.00 | $ 9,500.03 | $ 472592 | $ 4,886.82 | § 10,300.00 12,000.00
.| Official Bonds and Insurance $ 3,850.00 |8 3,678.00 | § 2,137.50 | $ 2,109.50 | $ 4,050.00 4,050.00
:1Secretary's Heaith Ins. $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - -
] Office Supplies & Expenses $ 2,000.00 | $ 260094 | $ 669.15 1275.11 % 2,000.00 2,700.00
-] Utilities $ 5,000.00 | $ 3,633.01 | $ 1,770.03 | § 1,810.74 | $ 5,500.00 5,000.00
.|Postage $ 300.00 | $ 34775 | $ 347.26 | $ 366.70 | $ 350.00 400.00
.| Telephone $ 1,700.00 | $ 1,.34885 | § 67368 | $ 68273 | $ 1,400.00 1,400.00
.| Office Maintenance $ 400000 | % 7,880.31 | $ 2,578.36 1317.95{ $ 4,000.00 5,800.00
. ICapital Improvement $ 25,000.00 | $ 460.00 | $ - $ 5,000.00 5,000.00
-JAudit Expense $ 5,100.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 5,000.00
$ 10,000.00 | 783190 | $ 431930 | 8 3,866.80 | $ 10,000.00 10,000.00
$ 1,000.00 | $ 965.28 | $ 264.82 | $ 366.19 | § 1,100.00 1,150.00
$ 500.00 | $ - $ - 3 - $ 500.00 500.00
County Collection Fees $ 7,200.00 | $ 10,928.97 | $ 2,233.28 $ 11,220.00 11,200.00
i $ 555.00 | § 560.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 690.00 560.00
Office Equipment Expense $ 1,000.00 | $ 87497 | 8 - $ 1,000.00 1,000.00
nse $ 250.00 | $ 0.03|3% N 3 2777 1 3% 250.00 2,500.00
-|Bank Fees $ 200.00 | $ 209.00 | $ 30.00 3 200.00 250.00
<JUncollectible Taxes $ - $ 573.50 | $ - 3 9.40 100.00
.| Gifts/Donations $ - $ - 104.16| $ - 100.00
“ TOTAL EXPENDITURES| $ 481,146.00 | $ 409,916.69 | $ 328,188.96 | $ 247,254.02 | $ 429,308.40 445,463.00
i Excess (Deficit) over Expenditures $ {119,046.00)} 8 (35,888.59)| $ (65,6565.44)| $ 145,244.66 | $ 143,391.60 137,837.00
o 01 " n2n tl3n u4n Il50l "6"
.|Cash on Hand $ 4,627.99
.]Joint Treasurer's account $ 583,048.00
| $ 587,675.99

Total as of 4/30/18




NEW BUSINESS

The Secretary presented the 2018-2019 Budget Forecast. After a discussion, Director John Beukers moved
the budged be approved, seconded by Director Duane Ramseyer. The motion passed. (Exhibit “A”)

Director John Beukers left the meeting at 10:30 a.m.
OLD BUSINESS

Attorney Jonas Reagan distributed packets of information and commented concerning:

L Water Supply Outlook
II. Federal Issues
A. Lake Roosevelt Forum (Columbia Treaty Meeting)
B. Spill at FCRPS Projects Difficult to Manage
C. Court Upholds Kamath River Injunction
D. Title Transfer Bill Update
E. EPA Request for Comment on CWA Groundwater Discharge
F. HR3144: Congressman Simpson’s Position
G. Water and Power Appropriations Bill

II1. State/Issues

Director Continues Stay in Storage Reset Case

Preliminary Sentinel Well Report for 2018

UWRB Recharge Update

May 3 Rental Pool Meeting Minutes

Tribal Subcommittee Meeting May 11

Resolution 51 Subcommittee Meeting May 31 at 2:00 p.m. (ASCC)
Beneficial Use Report 01-1063

Additional Natural Flow Application (Snake River)

momMmuOw>

There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned...

President Dan Shewmaker Secretary Debbie Falconburg




Jerome, Idaho
June 11, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, [daho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho June 11,2018 at 10:00 A.M. with the
following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Absent:
Clarence Schroeder Member

Attorney Jonas Reagan and Secretary Debbie Falconburg was also present.
The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Dan Shewmaker.

The minutes of the Board meeting May 14, 2018 were than approved with a motion by Director Dave
Ramseyer, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall.

The Secretary presented the Claims and May 14, 2018 Treasurer’s Report to the Board. (See page 2)

Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded by Director Terry
Kramer. The motion passed.

TRANSFERS

Director John Beukers, seconded by Director Terry Kramer approved three transfers from Twin Falls Canal
Company with a motion. (Pages 3&4)

OLD BUSINESS
Attorney Jonas Reagan distributed packets of information and commented concerning:
L Water Supply Outlook
A. Teacup
II. Federal Issues
Columbia River Treaty Negotiations Start
IWUA/Co9 Comments on Groundwater Discharge Issue
FCRPS Update

Title Transfer Bill Update
Water Quality Facilities Contract

moOw>



June 11, 2018

TREASURER'S REPORT

Cash Balance 04-30-18 $ 462799
Receipts May, 2018 $ 390526
Deposit from BurRec for 2018 $ 20,000.00
Transfer from #1230 $ 12,000.00

$ 40,533.25

Disbursements:

Claims 05-14-18 $ 1,484.73
Debbie Falconburg $ 3,507.89
Brandi West $ 1,739.63
Jerome County Treasurer $ 315.76
Debt Card 5-23-18 $ 32.24
Payroll Expenses $ 4,247.44
Total Distribution 05-31-18 $ 11,327.69 $_ 11,327.69
Cash on Hand 05-31-18 $ 2920556 $ 29,205.56

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230

Balance in Investment Pool 04-30-18 $ 578,420.01
Interest Credited 05-01-18 $ 871.58
Transfer to checking $ 12,000.00
Balance in Investment Pool #1230 05-31-18 $ 567,291.59 $ 567,291.59
Total Balance 05-31-18 $ 596,497.15

Average Weighted Yield 1.7719%
WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

Beginning Balance 04-30-18 $81,207.51
Interest 05-01-18 $112.89
Balance 05-31-18 $81,320.50
BurRec assessment 2018 5/30/18 $20,000.00
Balance will be 6/1/18 $101,320.50

CLAIMS June 11. 2018

John Beukers $ 14814
Graham Hooper $ 14269
Terry Kramer $ 150.55
DeWitt Marshall $ 11458
Dave Ramseyer $ 13475
Clarence Schroeder $ 227.71
Dan Shewmaker $ 13366
Financial Agent SS Remit $ 1,678.76
State Tax Commission $ 143.00
PERSI $ 1,341.60
Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins $ 3200
Barker, Rosholt, & Simpson $ 615.80
CenturyLink $ 113.97
City of Jerome $ 135.02
Falconburg, Debbie $ 128.18
Hager, Byron A $ 415.00
Idaho Power $ 79.66
LLD $ 2,805.66
Mikey's Refrigeration, Inc $ 266.00
Steelhead Irrigation & Landscape $ 153.92

$ 4813.31 § 4,247.44



June 11, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between John J Gomez of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Eric Pearson of Twin Falls County, State
of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of March 13. 2018 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Twenty and 72/100 (20.72)
from Northeast Quarter Southwest Quarter 1/4SW1/4) and Three and 53/100 (3.53) from Northwest
Quarter Southeast Quarter (NW1/4SE1/4) and None and 60/100 (00.60) from Southwest Quarter Southeast
Quarter (SW1/4SE1/4) in Section Twenty (20), Township Nine (09) South, Range Fourteen (14) East, and
Six and 00/100 (6.00) from East Half Northwest Quarter Southwest Quarter (E2NW1/4SW1/4) and Nine

and 15/100 (9.15) from West Half Northeast Quarter Southwest Quarter (W2NE1/4SW1/4) in Section

Twenty-one (21), Township Nine (09) South, Range Fourteen (14) East Boise Meridian for the purchase of
a waterright supplemental to Forty and 00/100 (40.00) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company
shall be chargeable against the Northwest Quarter Southwest Quarter (NW1/4SW1/4) and Southwest

Quarter Southwest Quarter (SW1/4SW1/4) in Section Twenty (20), Township Nine (09) South, Range
Fourteen (14) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against

said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

June 11,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Gene M Davis of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Dustin and Jeni Taylor of Twin Falls
County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of May 15, 2018 wherein it is agreed that
the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Lot One (1), Block One
(1) of Wakefield Subdivision in Section Fifteen (15). Township Ten (10) South, Range Seventeen (17) East
Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Two and 79/100 (2.79) share of the stock
of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against the South Half Southwest Quarter Northwest
Quarter (S2SW1/4NW1/4) in Section Ten (27), Township Ten (10) South. Range Sixteen (16) East, Boise
Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the
same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




June 11, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Tensco, Inc of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and James Ray, Inc of Twin Falls County,
State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of May 11, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Lot Twenty-Two (22) of
Orchalara Subdivision Section Eight (8), Township Ten (10) South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise
Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Six and 08/100 (6.08) share of the stock of the
Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against River Ridge Estates Number Five (5) Subdivision in
Section Three (3), Township Ten (10) South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise Meridian and that said the

assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and
approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.
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*** Proof of Publication *** w“’e"*

Twin Falls Times-News ANNUAL NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

e g The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District
132 Fairfield St W, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301 will meet in regular session on the second Monday of each

month; or in an event of a holiday or lack of a quorum on the

p— . . third Monday of each month at 10:00 o'clock A.M. at the office
JBY AUFDERHEIDE, being duly sworn, deposes and says: That of the District at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho, effective
-ne is the Principal Clerk of the Times-News, a daily newspaper December 13. 1983, until such time as the Board shall
printed and published at Twin Falls, Twin Falls County, State of Dgg‘b‘?{;"‘;_lg‘fcgi‘be&:‘;'”e-
Idaho, and having a general circulation therein, and which said Secretary 1o the Board of Directors

newspaper has been continuously and uninterruptedly published in ’;EENCEG Falls Reservoir District
; : ; ; g BLISH: June 7. 2018

said County during a period of twelve consecutive months prior to

the first publication of the notice, a copy of which is attached hereto:

that said notice was published in the Times-News, in conformity with

Section 60-108, Idaho Code, as amended, for:

/ Insertions

AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
DEBBIE FALCONBURG

PO BOX A

JEROME 1D 83338

ORDER NUMBER 68614

(Legals Cterk)

STATE OF IDAHO )
SS
“MUNTY OF TWIN FALLS )

Onthis ™\ dayof Juuna in the year of QO\¥ before me, a

Notary Public, personally appeared before me Ruby Aufderheide
known or identified to me to be the person whose name subscribed to
the within instrument, and being by first duly sworn, declared that the
statements therein are true, and acknowledged to me that she
executed the same.

Notary Public FOR Idaho
Residing at: Twin Falls, Idaho
My Commission expires: ("

PUBLISHED ON: 06/07/2018

TOTAL AD COST: 27.62
FILED ON: 6/7/2018

NOELLE R. SMITH
Notary Public )
State of ldaho )




Odax  “3°
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

County of Elmore 1
State of Idaho §55.

I, Joy Martinez, do solemnly swear that [ am the Legal
Clerk of the:

+ ANNUAL NOTICE OF REGULAR Mountain Home News
BOARD MEETING
{ - The Board of Directors of the American A weeklyr newspaper of general circulation, published once
. Falls Reservoir District will meet in regular a week, in Mountain Home, Idaho, that the notice attached
 session on the second Monday of each month; hereto which is a part of publication, thereof; was
D'n::h an l:uv:in;d of adholid?y Ol;:]aCk c'i a tzu;:(;u(;no published in said newspaper for consecutive
«on the T onday oI each month a : . :
o'clock AM. at the ofice of tho Disiriet t R gl haviugliesnmade o s
1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho, effective : ayo ’ , and the last publication
December 13, 1983, until such time as the having been made on the [ 3 day of 018;
Board shall otherwise determine. every Wednesday issue of the paper during the period and
IS)‘:"b::; ““":::"“'8 time of publication and that the notice was published in
ecre to the i
Beaid of Ditectofs the paper proper and not in a supplement thereof.
*American Falls Reservoir District . ;
_One Publication: June 13,2018 And I further swear that the said Mountain Home News

. has been continuously and uninterruptedly published in
said Elmore County during the period of 78 consecutive
weeks prior to the first publication of the attached notice.

Qmma

LegaldClerk 0

Subscribed and sworn to me this é day o%&
2018,

Notary Public

Residing in Mountain Horqwﬁldw County, Idaho.

> R
0, OF 1D e
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Affidavit of Publication

State of Idaho
County of Power

Brett Crompton being first duly sworn on oath, states:

That he is the Publisher of The Aberdeen Times, a newspaper of
general circulation in Bingham County, Idaho, published weekly at Aber-
deen in said county, that said newspaper has been published in said county
uninterruptedly and continuously for over seventy-eight consecutive weeks,
prior to the first publication of the annexed notice or advertisement:

That the annexed notice or advertisement was published as per clip-
ping attached in the regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof for 7ﬂ successive weekly issues thereof, the date of
the first publication being th 4_day of (L2~ 20 /5 and
the date of the last publication being the//7Aday ofL?CL/.?’\.Q'— 20/ 8.

Signed g
AD 4
State of Idaho

County of Bingham

On thisW day of {? L7~ inthe year of (&7 / % before me, a
Notary Public, personally appeared Brett Crompton, known or identified to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
being by me first duly sworn, declared that the statements therein are true,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

W CROM A
\‘\‘ > C Mp “'o
S e 0% . J
S "7 %
§Q7 OTARY % T /(__ ,fféw m%ﬁ‘?”\)
: 8 - B : = Notary Public for4daho
T % Pys\d ,-'0 $ Residing at American Falls, Idaho
".,' &;;-...'.".‘.¢"Qs S My commission expires: July 25, 2022
‘,'l TE ~ \0 N
“""'..g};““\\\

Reservoir district

annual meeting

. Published in The Aberdeen
Times June 6, 2018.
ANNUAL NOTICE OF REGULAR
BOARD MEETING

The Board of Directors of the

American Falls Reservoir District

will meet in regular session on the

second Monday of each month; or

in an event of a holiday or lack of a

quorum on the third Monday of each
month at 10:00 o’clock A.M. at the
office of the District at 1035 North
Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho, effective De-
cember 13, 1983, until such time as
the Board shall otherwise determine.
Debbie Falconburg

Secretary to the

Board of Directors

American Falls Reservoir District



Affidavit of Publication
State of Idaho

County of Power

Brett Crompton being first duly sworn on oath, states:

That he is the Publisher of The Power County Press, a newspaper of
general circulation in Power County, Idaho, published weekly at American
Falls in said county, that said newspaper has been published in said county
uninterruptedly and continuously for over seventy-eight consecutive weeks,
prior to the first publication of the annexed notice or advertisement:

That the annexed notice or advertisement was published as per clip-
ping attached in the regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof for uccessive weekly issues thereof, the date of
the first publication being the (371 day of wr-L— 20/

the date of the last publication being thMg/ay OfQM\Q« 20 / 4
Signed

2 _—
State of Idaho &57 C}y fu T (/Ayé;;l

County of Power

On thi/f_day of (/LU "<~ in the year of 2 g before me, a
Notary Public, personally appeared Brett Crompton, known or identified to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
being by me first duly sworn, declared that the statements therein are true,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

‘|Illlllll;,

“\ CR 0 Af ,"‘

‘\

/’\ A//LL/ //fm

Notary Public for Idahd
Residing at American Falls, Idaho
My commission expires: July 25,2022

2,
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Reservoir district

annual meeting

Published in The Power County
Press June 6, 2018.
ANNUAL NOTICE OF REGULAR
BOARD MEETING

The Board of Directors of the
American Falls Reservoir District
will meet in regular session on the
second Monday of each month; or
in an event of a holiday or lack of a
quorum on the third Monday of each
month at 10:00 o’clock A.M. at the
office of the District at 1035 North
Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho, effective De-
cember 13, 1983, until such time as

the Board shall otherwise determine.
Debbie Falconburg

Secretary to the

Board of Directors

American Falls Reservoir District

(( N vy Cﬂ“ﬂg



II1. State Issues

DEQ Set to Take Over NPDES Program from EPA
Special Session on Basin 63 Refill/Proposed Bill
Reset Update/Director Approves 2018 Stipulation
SWC Comments on WD1 Resolution 51
Legislative Update

IWUA/Co09 Meeting June 11 (Sun Valley)

mMEUOW>

NEW BUSINESS

Secretary Debbie Falconburg reported on the new Legislative Laws that affect the District. Open Meeting
Law IC § § 74-202 and 72-204 Agendas must have “action item for a vote to be taken and notices and
agendas must be posted on the Website. Public Records IC §74-101 the company must have a “Designating
of Custodian and Alternate Custodian of public records for purposed of receiving public records request. A
Public Records Request with amount of charges needs to be adopted.

Director Dave Ramseyer moved Debbie Falconburg be named Designation Custodian and Brandi Weston
be Alternate Custodian for Public records, seconded by Director John Beukers. The motion passed.

Director Terry Kramer moved to table the vote on setting prices for the Public Records Request until next
month after the Secretary does some more research, seconded by Director John Beukers. The motion
passed. There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned.

President Dan Shewmaker Secretary Debbie Falcc?ﬂ,gr/gtb%/«/?n/




Jerome, Idaho
July 9, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho July 9, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. with the
following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Attorney Travis Thompson and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also present.
The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The minutes of the Board meeting June 11, 2018 were than approved with a motion by Director Dave
Ramseyer, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall.

The Secretary presented the Claims and June 11, 2018 Treasurer’s Report to the Board. (See page 2)

Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded by Director
Graham Hooper. The motion passed.

TRANSFERS
Director Terry Kramer, seconded by Director John Beukers approved two transfers from Twin Falls Canal
Company with a motion. (Page 3)
OLD BUSINESS
Attorney Travis Thompson distributed packets of information and commented concerning:
L Water Supply Outlook

A. Teacup/Flow Aug Operations
B. Private Leases/Supplemental Rental Pool

1L Federal Issues

Chinook Runs Downgraded

Ninth Circuit Decision Stands in WA Culvert Case
Supreme Court Weighs in on FL/GA Water Case
Comments Split on EPA Groundwater Regulation
EPA Administrator Resigns

Justice Anthony Kennedy Retires

mMmUOwR



Cash Balance 05-31-18
Receipts June 2018

Void check #9405
Transfer to #1833

Total Receipts June, 2018

July 9, 2018

TREASURER'S REPORT

Disbursements:

Claims 06-11-18

Debbie Falconburg

Brandi Weston

Pay Roll Expenses

Total Distribution 06-30-18
Cash on Hand 06-30-18

$  29,205.56
$ 9,400.21
$ 133.17
$  20,000.00
$  18,738.94

$ 4,813.29

$ 3,507.89

$ 1,594.65

$ 3,801.29

$ 13,817.12 $ 13,817.12

$ 4,921.82_$

4,921.82

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230

Balance in Investment Pool 05-31-18
Interest Credited 06-01-18

$ 567,291.59
$ 87059

Balance in Investment Pool #1230 05-31-18 $

Total Balance 05-31-18

Beginning Balance 05-31-18
Interest Credited 06-01-17
BurRec assesmment
Balance 06-30-15

John Beukers

Graham Hooper

DeWitt Marshall

Terry Kramer

Dave Ramseyer

Dan Shewmaker
Financial Agent SS Remit
State Tax Commission
PERS!

Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins
Aberdeen Times

Barker, Rosholt & Simpson
CenturyLink

City of Jerome
Falconburg, Debbie
Hager, Bryon

Idaho Power

Mountain Home Press
Office Depot

On The Ball Plumbing
Petruzzelli Electric
Shewmaker, Dan

State of ID, Dept. Labor
The Times News

568,162.18 $

568,162.18

573,084.00

Average Weighted Yield 1.7719%
WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833
$81,320.50
$122.38

$20,000.00

$101,442.88

CLAIMS July 9, 2018

$ 131.79
$ 142.69
$ 114.57
$ 150.55
$ 134.74
$ 133.65
$ 1,612.40
$ 142.00
$ 1,306.90
$ 32.00

$ 18.60

$ 918.00

$ 114.02

$ 211.02

$ 143.20

$ 500.C0

$ 66.07

$ 17.00

$ 266.91

$ 754.88

$ 174.00

$ 133.17

$ 102.33

$ 27.62

$ 344682 $ 3,801.29



July 9, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between John Gomez of
Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and John Gomez of Twin Falls County, State
of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of May 29, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against West Half of the Northeast
Quarter Southwest Quarter (W1/2NE1/4SW1/4) in Section Twenty-nine (29), Township Nine (09) South,
Range Fourteen (14) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Sixteen and
85/100 (16.85) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against the
Southeast Quarter Northwest Quarter (SE1/4NW1/4) in Section Twenty-eight (28). Township Nine (09
South, Range Fourteen (14) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all
respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

July 9, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Twin Falls Canal
Company of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Than Farnum of Twin Falls
County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of June 13, 2018 wherein it is agreed that
the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against TFCC Buy/Share
Program for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Twelve and 00/100 (12.00) share of the stock of
the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against Southwest of Southwest Quarter Southeast
Quarter (SWSW1/4SE1/4) in Section Eleven (11), Township Ten (10) South, Range Seventeen (17) East,
Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and
the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.
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PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

American Falls Reservoir District
1035 N Lincoln/PO Box A, Jerome, ID 83338
Phone/Fax: 208-324-8835, afrd@qwestoffice.net

See form instructions on next page. Please print or type legibly. Please note that you may be liable for
the cost incurred in the copying of records. Please return first page of this form to the American Falls
Reservoir District for processing.

[Idaho Code §§74-102(5), 113, and 120 permit AFRD to verify requestor’s identity for the purpose of protecting personal

information in compliance with state and federal law, and to ensure this information is NOT for purposes such as mailing,
solicitation list, or to supplant a discovery procedure.]

-

Date:

Name:

Address:

City, State, Zip:

Phone: Fax: Email:

Preferred Delivery Method: Email[C] Pick up in Person ]  Fax[]
(Email is generally the preferred method as it's typically more cost effective and timely for both parties; however,
if the request involves more than 100 pages, it MUST be picked up in person.)

Description of Request Information (Note: Be VERY specific, this may help reduce request
completion time and reduce cost to you):

Requestor’s Signature:

FOR AFRD USE ONLY
Request Receipt by: Date:
Request Reviewed by: Date:
Request Completed by: Date:
Date Requestor Contacted: Notification by: Phone [ Mail [J Email (3
Date Request Picked up or Sent: By:
Request Not Completed: Reason:
Explanation Provided to Requestor by Date:

Copying & Staff Work Time Fees Pursuant to IC §74-102(10):

First two (2) hours labor: No Charge O Copying first 100 pages: No Charge Clor
Number of pages copied exceeding 100: x$. 108 =$

Number of pages from which non-public information was deleted: x$ /hr=$
Actual labor exceeding two (2) hours: /5 7 hrsx $ /hr=$

Total Cost: $




INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUBMITTING ATTACHED PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST FORM

Submit this completed public records request for (first page only) to the American Falls Reservoir District
as described below. PLEASE BE VERY SPECIFIC in your description of what records you are requesting.
The more specific and detailed you are, the easier it will be to fulfill your request in a concise and timely
fashion, and potentially at a lesser cost to you, if any. Please note that any request received after 4:00
o’clock p.m. will be considered as submitted the following business day.

Submit mailed form to: American Falls Reservoir District
PO Box A,
Jerome, ID 83338
OR:

Hand delivered form to: American Falls Reservoir District
1035 N Lincoln
Jerome, ID 83338

OR:

Email form to: AFRD@qwestoffice.net

OR:

Fax form to: 208-324-8835
AFRD may require advance payment of fees authorized by Idaho Code §§74-102(10). Any portion of an

advanced payment of fees in excess of the actual costs of labor and copying incurred by AFRD shall be
returned to the Requestor. For any questions call 208-324-8835.
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AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT LEVY 2018

ABERDEEN-SPRINGFIELD CANAL  $

TWIN FALLS CANAL

NORTH SIDE 1

NORTH SIDE S 2

NORTH SIDE 3
NORTHSIDE2T.S.
NORTHSIDE 3 T.S.

CONTRACT
NORTH SIDE POWER CO T.S.

$/SHARE SEG.#

0.1200 $ 0.80

$ 0.8435
$ 1.5887
$ 1.4936
$ 1.8567
$ 1.5036
$ 1.8552
$ 0.4996
$ 0.4986

OO OW~NWN=aB_bO

Any parcel 10 shares or less will be
charged a $10.00 service charge

43,287.47
170,945.29
11,821.61
185,098.69
14,225.85
12,204.94
746.26
9,854.48
99.92
448,284.52
70,000.00

PR P PP APAPPADARPAAPAP

518,284.52

sC



1. State
A. Basin 63 Refill Settles/No Special Session

B. IDWR Recharge Season Successful
C. Justice John Stegner Appointed/ Justice Joel Horton Retiring Dec. 31

V. Misc.

A. News Articles

NEW BUSINESS

Director Terry Kramer left the meeting at 10:32 am. Director John Beukers moved to charge .10¢ per copy
over 100 pages for Public Records Requests, seconded by Director Dave Ramseyer. The hourly charge after
two hours will follow Idaho Code §74-102(10). Director Terry Kramer returned to the meeting at 10:35 am
after the voting. (Exhibit “A™)

Director John Beukers moved the Levy remain the same for 2018, seconded by Director Graham Hooper.
The motion passed. (Exhibit “B”)

QJJM 7(’

Secretary Debbie Falconburg




Jerome, Idaho
August 13,2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho August 13, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. with the
following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
DeWitt Marshall Member

Graham Hooper Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Attorney Jonas Reagan and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also present.

The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The minutes of the Board meeting July 9, 2018 were than approved with a motion by Director Dave
Ramseyer, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall.

The Secretary presented the Claims and July 9, 2018 Treasurer’s Report to the Board. (See page 2)
Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded by Director Terry
Kramer. The motion passed.

TRANSFERS

Director Terry Kramer, seconded by Director Dave Ramseyer approved two transfers from Twin Falls
Canal Company with a motion. (Page 3)

Director DeWitt Marshall, seconded by Director John Beukers approved six transfers from North Side
Canal Company with a motion. (Pages4-6)

OLD BUSINESS
Attorney Jonas Reagan distributed packets of information and commented concerning:
L Water Supply Outlook/WD! Second Supplemental Rental Pool
IL Federal Issues
A. 2017 Climate Report
B. Columbia Treaty Negotiators Hold Forum in Spokane
C. Fall Chinook Run Forecasted at 50% of 10 Year Average/Sockeye Close to 2017
D. Dworshak Water Saved for Later Salmon/Steelhead Migration
1. State

A. Low Oxygen at American Falls Results in Fish Kill
B. Director Continues Delay in Processing Sho-Ban Applications



)

August 13, 2018

TREASURER'S REPORT

Cash Balance 06-30-18 $ 4,921.82
Receipts July 2018 $ 123,736.38
Total Receipts July, 2018 $ 128,658.20
Disbursements:

Claims 07-9-18 $ 3,446.82

Debbie Falconburg $ 3,507.89

Brandi Weston 3 1,719.39

Payroll Expenses $ 423842

Debt Card $ 281.69

Total Distribution 07-31-18 $ 13,194.21 $ 13,194.21
Cash on Hand 07-31-18 $ 11546399 $ 115,463.99

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230

Balance in Investment Pool 06-30-18 $ 568,162.18
Interest Credited 07-01-18 $ 877.19
Balance in Investment Pool #1230 07-31-18 $ 569,039.37 $ 569,039.37
Total Balance 07-31-18 $ 684,503.36

Average Weighted Yield 1.8784%
WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

Beginning Balance 06-30-18 $101,442.88
Interest 07-01-18 $150.44
Balance 07-31-18 $101,593.32

CLAIMS Auqust 13, 2018

John Beukers $ 148.13
Graham Hooper $ 142.68
Terry Kramer $ 150.54
DeWitt Marshall $ 114.58
Dave Ramseyer $ 134.75
Clarence Schroeder $ 227.71
Dan Shewmaker $ 133.66
Financial Agent SS Remit $ 1,672.68
State Tax Commission $ 142.00
PERSI $ 1,339.69
Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins $ 32.00
Barker Rosholt & Simpson $ 635.10
CenturyLink $ 114.24
City of Jerome $ 252.06
Falconburg, Debbie $ 514.89
Gooding County Treasurer $  1,396.52
Hager, Byron A $ 565.00
Idaho Power $ 102.72
Safeguard $ 202.17
Western Waste Service $ 58.32

- $ 3,841.02 3 4,238.42

Page 1



August 13,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Wickel Land
Company, LLP of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Wickel Land
company, LLP of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of July 10,
2018 wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied
against Lot One (1), Block Two (2) of Sackett Farm Subdivision Number Two (2), in Section Twelve (12),
Township Ten (10) South, Range Seventeen (17) East. Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright
supplemental to Seven and 46/100 (7.46) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be
chargeable against the Lot Two (2). Block One (1) of Sunway Conveyance Plat in Section Six (6),
Township Ten (10) South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall
be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

August 13,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Victor B Cypher
of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Twin Falls Canal Company of Twin
Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of March 14, 2018 wherein it is
agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against South Half

(S2) of Lot Five (5) and part of Lot Six (6) of Yeatman Addition in Section Ten (10), Township Ten (10)

South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to None
and 28/100 (0.28) share of the stock of the Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against TFCC

Buy/Share Program and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be,
and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




August 13,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Warner Land &
Livestock, LP of Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Warner Land &
Livestock, LP of Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of June 26
2018 wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied
against Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NE1/4SE1/4) in Section Thirty-Five (35), Township
Seven (7) South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to
Twenty-one and 00/100 (21.00) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable
against Lot One (1) in Section One (1), Township Eight (8) South, Range Fifteen (15) East, Boise Meridian
and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is
hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

1t is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

August 13, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Cathi L Dunning
of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Carlos Flores of Gooding County, State of
Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of July 18, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the assessments
of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Northeast Quarter of the Northwest

uarter 1/4ANW1/4) in Section Nine (9). Township Eight (8) South, Range Sixteen (16) East, Boise
Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Two and 00/100 (2.00) share of the stock of the

Twin Falls Caagl Company shall be chargeable against None and 50/100 (0.50) to the Northeast Quarter of

[+.3

the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4ANW1/4) and One and 50/100 (1.50) to the Northweat Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter (NW1/4NE1/4) in Section Twenty-one (21), Township Eight (8) South, Range Fifteen
(15) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land,
shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A

. TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTI—I, RANGE I5 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, GOODINO COUNTY, IDAHO
Section 35: NE%SEY%, EXCEPTING THEREFROM the following described parcel-

Starting at the Southeast corner of Section 35, Townshxp 7 South, Range 15 East Boise Meridian, .
- -due North 1320 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

Thence North 90°00'00"-East, (due West) 1320 feet;

Thence North 00°00'00" East (due North) 660 feet;,

Thence North 90°00'00" East, (due East) 724 feet;

Thence North 00°00'00" East, ',(d.ue North) 147 feet;

Thence North 00°00'00" East,(due East) 150 feet;

Thence North 00°00°00" Eést, (due North) 176 feet;

Thence North 90°00'00" East, {due East) 446 feet:

Thence South 00°00'00" East, (due South) 983 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

. ALSO EXCEPTING TI-IERE’FROM that part of the NE%SE%, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner or said Section 35;

Thence North 1320 feet; -

Thence North 90°00'00" West, (due West) 1320 feet; B
- Thence North 0°00'00" East, (due North) 660 feet to THE T RUE POINT OI' BEGINNING
Thence North 90°060'00" East, (due East) 724 feet;

Thence North 0°00'00" East (due North) 147 feat;

Thence-North 90°00'00" East, (due East) 150 feet;

Thence North 0°00'00" East, (due North) 176 feet;

Thence North 90°00'00" West, (duo West} 50 feet;

Thence South 00°00'00" West, (due South) 126 feet;

Thence North 90°00'00" West, (due West) 100 feet;

Thence Southwesterly to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM the North 208.75 feet of the West 208.75 feet.



Exhibit A

- TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH RANGE 16 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY IDAHO
Section 9: A parcel of land located.in the NEYAaNWV4, more partlcularly descrlbed as follows:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Sectlon 9 ‘
Thence South 89°54'36" East along the Narth boundary of the NW% of Section 9 for a dlstance
of 1320.66 feet to the Northwest corner of the NE%NW% and being the TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING; = .
Thence continuing South 89°54'36" East along the North boundary of the NE%NW% fora
distance of 472.00 feet; . .
Thence South 2°26'45" East for a distance of 581. 24 feet;
Thence South 5°57'26" East for a distance of 136.92 feet;
Thence South 31°05'42" West for a distance of 66.89 feet;
Thence South 63°44'22" West for a distance of 107.15 feet;
Thence North 85°08'59" West for a distance of 382. 29 feet to a point on the West boundary of
. the NEVaANWY; of Section'9;
Thence North 0°02'22" East along the West boundary of the NEV4ANWY for a distance of 790.00
- feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Exhibit B

Township 8 South, Range 15 East, Boise Meridian, Gooding County Idaho
 Section 21: A parcel of land located in the NE%, descrlbed as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 21;

Thence North 89°53'03" West, 2639.34 feet to the North Quarter corner of Section 21 and
being THE REAL POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence South 89°53'03" East, 1528.18 feet along the North boundary of NE%, Section 21,

Thence South 00°01'11" West, 569.99 feet;

Thence North 89°53'03" West 1528.74 feet to the point on the West boundary of the NE,
Section 21;

~ Thence North 00°04'3 3" East 569.99 feet along the West boundary -of NEY4, Section 21

TOTHE REAL POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING That portron deeded to the Wendell Highway District by deed recorded
February 26, 2008 a mstrument no. 225466.



August 13, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Northside
Development Holding Co. LLC of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Luis M &
Sharon Bettencourt of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of June 14
2018 wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied
against Six and 20/100 (6.20) shares from Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SE1/4NW1/4),
Eight and 84/100 (8.84) shares from Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NE1/4SW1/4), Fourteen
and 86/100 (14.86) shares from Southeast Quarter Southwest Quarter (SE1/4SW1/4), and Nine and 04/100
(9.04) shares from Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NE1/4SE1/4) in Section Thirty (30).
Township Eight (8) South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright
supplemental to Thirty-eight and 94/100 (38.94) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall
be chargeable against Seven and 24/100 (7.24) shares to Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter
(NE1/4NE1/4), Twelve and 70/100 (12.70) shares to Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter
(NW1/4NE1/4), Eight and 50/100 (8.50) shares to Southwest Quarter Northeast Quarter (SW1/4NE1/4),
Three and 50/100 (3.50) shares to Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4SE1/4), Three and
50/100 (3.50) shares to Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NE1/4SE1/4), Three and 50/100 (3.50)
shares to Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter NW1/4SE1/4) and in Section Seventeen (17),
Township Eight (8) South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be

effective in all respects against said land, shail be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

1t is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

August 13,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Northside
Development Holding Co. LIC of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Michael J
Sirucek of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of June 14. 2018
wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter 1/4SE1/4) in Section Thirty (30), Township Eight (8) South
Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Twelve and
00/100 (12.00) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against to the
Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4NE1/4) in Section Fifteen (15), Township Nine (9)
South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all
respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO

Section 30: A parcel of land located
in the SE‘/.NW%. more particularly descnbed as follows:

Beginning at the Southwest corner of said NWY;

Thence North 00°01'00" West a distance of 400.00 feet along the Westerly boundary of said NWY%;

Thence South 89°49'47* East a distance of 1077.14 feet along a line parallel with.and 400.00 feet
Northerly from the Southerdy: boundary of said NWY to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence South 83°49'47" East a distance of 676.95 feet along a line 400.00 feet Northerly from and _
parallel with the Southerly. boundary of said SEVANW4 to a point 25.00 feet Westerly at right
angles from the North-South centerline of said Section 30;

Thence South 00°01'40" East a-distance of 399.37 feet along a line 25.00 feet Westerly from and
paralle! with the North-South centerline of said Section 30;

Thence North 89°51'28" West a distance of 675.30 feet;

Thence North 00°15'50" West a dlstance of 399.71 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

AND:
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RA_NG_E'. 17 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY, IIDAHO

Section 30: A tract of Iand located in the E%ASWY4, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest comer of said Southwest Quarter;

Thence South 89°49'47" East a distance of 1779.17 feet along the NortherIy boundary of said SW¥%

_ to the Northeast comer of said SW¥%; ’

Thence South 00°01'40" East a distance of 678.63 feet along the Easterly boundary of sald SWito
the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING ‘

Thence South 0001'40™ East a distance of 1802.92 feet along the Easterly boundary of said SWV
to the Northerly boundary of said O.S.L railroad;

Thence Northwesterly along the- Northerly boundary of said railroad right-of-way 835.40 feet on the arc
of a non-tangent curve to the right with a radius of 8569.42 feet, a central angle of 05’35'008“ and
a chord which bean North 55°59'25" West a distance of 835.06 feet;

Thence North 00°15'50" West a distance of 1375.94 feet;

Thence South 71°22'41° East a distance of 137.20 feet;

Thence North 89°37'27" Edst a distance of 567.67 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

AND:
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH RANGE 17 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO

Section 30: A parcel of Iand Iymg in the West 399.68' of the S%NE%SE%,
Exhibit B

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 18 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO
Section 17: SNEY; N‘/zSE% and a tract of land in the N¥%NE1/4, described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast corner of said N4NEY.;

Thence running Westerly along the South boundary of said N%.NEY to the Southwest comer thereof;

Thence running Northerly along the West boundary a distance of 424.60 feet;

Thence running South 85°45' East for a distance of approximately 2,654.0 feet to the East boundary
of said Section 17; -

Thence running Southerly along the East boundary of said Section | 7 a distance of 232. 55 feet, to
the point of beginning,



Exhibit A

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO

Section 30: N%NE%SEY, EXCEPTING THEREFROM a parcel lying in the NE¥4SE!%, described as follows:

* Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section 30;
. Thence along the East boundary.of said Section 30, also being the centerline of 100 East Road, North 00°16 34"

. Easta distance of 1320.31 feet to the Southeast corner of the NE%SE% of said Section 30;

Thence further along the East boundary of said Section 30, North 00°16'49" East a distance of 1320.44 feet to
the East quarter corner of said Section 30;

Thence along the North boundary of the SE% of said Section 30, North 89°31 06" West a distance of 25.00 feet
to the West right-of-way line-of 100. East Road;

Thence along the West right-of-way of 100 East Road South 00°16'49" West a distance of 52.00 feet to the South
right-of-way of “T" Street and the REAL POINT OF BEGINNING; ‘

Thence continuing along the West right-of-way of 100 East Road South 00°16'49" West a distance of 482.00 feet;

Thence North 89°31'06" West a distance of 723.00 feet;

Thence North 00°16'49" East a distance of 482.00 feet to the South right-of-way lme or “T" Street;

Thence along the South right-of-way line of "T" Street South 89°31'06" East a distance of 723.00 feet to the
REAL POINT OF BEGINNING.



August 13, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Northside
Development Holding Co, LLC of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and J.A.L.
Properties, LLC of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of June 14
2018 wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied
against Seven and 70/100 (7.70) shares from Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter 1/4SE1/4
Twenty-five and 24/100 (25.24) shares from Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NW1/4SE1/4),
Eleven and 64/100 (11.64) shares from Southwest Quarter Southeast Quarter (SW1/4SE1/4), and Nine and
08/100 (9.08) shares from Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4SE1/4) in Section Thirty (30),

Township Eight (8) South, Range Sixteen (16) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright
supplemental to Fifty-three and 66/100 (53.66) shares of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall

be chargeable against Twelve and 00/100 (12.00) shares to Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter
(NE1/4SW1/4), Fifteen and 80/100 (15.80) shares to Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter
(NW1/4SW1/4), Nine and 16/100 (9.16) shares to Southwest Quarter Southwest Quarter (SW1/4SW1/4),
and Sixteen and 70/100 (16.70) shares to Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4SW1/4), in
Section Twenty-nine (29). Township Eight (8) South, Range Seventeen (17) East. Boise Meridian and that
said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby
ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

August 13,2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Northside
Development Holding Co, LLC of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and J.A.L.
Properties, LLC of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of June 14
2018 wherein it is agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied
against Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NW1/4SE1/4) in Section Thirty (30). Township Eight
(8) South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to
Twelve and 20/100 (12.20) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against
to the Southwest Quarter Southwest Quarter (SW1/4SW1/4) in Section Twenty-nine (29). Township Eight
(8) South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all
respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




P~
| Exhibit A
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO

Section 30: N%NE%SEY, WS%SEY% and the West 399.68' of the SE%SEY:

EXQEPTING THEREFROM a parcel lying in the NE%SE'A. described as follows:

(.ommencing at the Southeast corner of said Section 30;
fThence along the East boundary of said Section 30, also being the centerline of 100 ‘East Road, North 00"16 34" Easta dxstance of 1320.31 feet to the Southeasl
- torner of the NEWSEY of said Section 30;
“Thence further along the East boundary of said Sectlon 30 North 00°16'49" East a distance of 1320.44 feel to the Bast quarter corner of smd Section 30;
_Thence along the North boundary of the SE% of said Section 30, North 89°31'66" West a distance of 25.00 feet to the West right-of-way line of 100 East Road;
- Thence along the West right-of-way of 100 East Road South 00°16'49" West a distance of 52,00 feet (o the South right-of- -way of "T" Street and the REAL
POINT OF BEGINNING;
Thence c?ntmumg along the West right-of-way of 100 East’ Road South 00°16'49" West a dnlance of 482.00 feet; Thence North 89°31'06" West a distance of
'723.00 feet;
Thence North 00°1649" East a distance of 482.00 fect+o the Soulh right-of-way linc or "T" Street;
Thence al?n) the South right-of-way line of "T" Stréet South 89°31'06" East a distance of 723.00 feet to the REAL POINT OF BEGINNING (Containing
7.88-ac. (¢

EXCEPTING THEREFROM a parccl lying in the NW%SE'A, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section 30;

Thence along the East boundary of said Section 30, also being the centerline of 100 East Road, North 00°1634" East a distance of 1320.31 feet to the Southeast
corner of the' NE%4SEY% of said Section 30;

Thence further along the Fast boundary of said Sectmn 30, North 00°16'49" Fast a distance of 1320.44 feet to the East Quarter corner of said Section 30;

Thence along the North houndary of the SE% of said Section 30, North 89°31'06" West a distance of 1828.01 feet;

-Thence South 00°28°54" West a distance of 52.00 feet to the South right-of-way of "T" Strect and the REAL POINT OF BEGINNING;

* - Thence North 89°31'06" West a distance of 529.62 feet dlong the South nghl-ol'-way of "T” Street;
Nhence .South 00°28'54" West a distance of 164.00 feet;

lience South 89°31"06" East a distance of 529.62 feet; -

rhence North 00°28'54" East a distance of 164.00 feet to the REAL POINT OF BEGINNING. (Oomammg L 99 ac. ,(i))

EXCEPTING THEREFROM a parcel lying in the NW%SB‘A, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section 30
Thence along the East boundary of said Section 30, also hemg the centerline of 100 East Road, Norlh 00°16" 34" Fasta dmance of 1320.31 feet to the Southeast
corner of t.ghe NEUSEY of said Section 30;
Thence further along the East boundary of said Section 30, North 00°16'49" East a distance of 1320.44 feet to lhe East Quarler corner of said Section 30;
“Thence along the North boundary of the SE¥ of said Section 30, North 89°31'06” West a distance of 1828.01 feet;
Thence Souli 00°28154" West a distance of 535.36 feet to the REAL POINT OF BEGINNING;
Thence North 89°31'06" West a distance of 430.00. feet;
Thence South 00°28°54" West a distance of 160.67 feet;
Thence North 89°31'06" West a distance of 62.00 feet; -
Thence South 00°28'54" West a distance of 94.67 feet; -
" Thence South 89°31°06" East a distance of 552.00 feet;
* - Thence North 00°28'54" East a distance of 255.34 fcet o lhe REAL POINT OF BEGINNING. (Containing 3.007 ac. (;t))

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM a parcel lying in the NW%SEY%, described as follows:

Commenung at the East Quarter corner of said Sectxon 30, a point that is North 00°16'47" East 2,640.83 feet from the Soulhcasl corner of said section,
and running thence North 89°31'06" West 1,828.05 feet along the north linc of the Southeast 1/4 of Secuon 30;
Thence South 00°28'54" West 216.00 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
‘Thence South 00°28'54" West 319.36 feet;
‘Thence North 89°31'05" West 490.00 feet;
_. Thente North 00°28'54" East 319.36 feet;
Thence South 89°31'06" East 490.00 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. (Containing 3.592 ac. (+)).

AND:
SWYSEY%, Lying North & East of railroad right-of-way, -



Exhibit B

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 17, EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNJY,.IDAHO
Section 29: A parcel of land located in the SW, more particularly described as follows: .

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 29, from which the South quarter corner of said
Section 29 bears South 89“33'32" East, 2636.69 feet, .
Thence North 00°16'49" East a!ong the West boundary of the SW% of said Sectlon 29 for a distance of
557.18 feet (Recorded North 50°07' West, 557.40 feet) to THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
Thence North 00°16'49" East along the West boundary of the SW¥ for a dlstanoe of 2,083. 70 feet to the
West quarter comer of said Section 29;
Thence South 89°33'36" East along the North boundary of the SW¥% for a dlstance of 2,623.32 feet to a 3/4
inch rebar and being the Nartheast corner of the SWY;
Thence South 00°00'29" West along the East boundary of the SWY for a distance of 1 320 82 feet to a 5/8
inch rebar;
Thence South 00°01'40" East along the East boundary of the SWY for a distance of 1,091.53 feet,
Thence North 89°33'32" West (Recorded West 228.64 feet) parallel with the South boundary of the SW for
a distance of 228.64 feet; :
Thence South 00°01'40" East. (Recorded South 228.64 feet) parallel with the East boundary of the SW¥4 for
a distance of 228.64 feet to a'point on the South boundary of the SW¥%;
Thence North 89°33'32" West along the South boundary of the SWY for a distance of 1,111.33 feet; .
Thence North 18°30'26" West for a distance of 111.21 feet (Recorded North 18°51' West, 113.80 feet) to a
3/4 inch rebar;
Thence North 16°38'23" East fdr a distance of 109 87 feet (Recorded North 16"24‘ East 110 70 feet)to a
3/4 inch rebar;
Thence North 46°04'10" East for a dlstance 0f.313.70 feet (Recorded North 45°471 East 314 60 feet)toa
3/4 inch rebar;
Thence North 66°09'11" West for a dnstanoe of 393.99 feet (Recorded North 66“47' West, 395 80 feet)to a
3/4 inch rebar,
Thence South 72°33'29" West for a distance of 219.09 feet (Recorded South 71°55' West 219.20 feet) to a
3/4inch rebar, .
Thence North 39°31'47" West for a- dlstance of 373.91 feet (Recorded North 40°15' West., 375 80 feet) toa
3/4 inch rebar; :
Thence South 71°03'27" West for a distance of 749.27 feet (Recorded South 70°11' West 746.20 feet} to
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM a parce! located in the NWYSWY, described as follows:

Commencing at the West quarter cormner of said Section 29;

Thence South 00°16'49° West for & distance of 540.00 feet along the West boundary hne of said Section 29 also
being the centerline of 100 East'Road;

Thence South 89°43'11* East for a distance of 460.C0 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

Thence continuing South 89°43'11" East for a distance of 460.00 feet:

Thence South 00°16'49" West for a distance of 378.78 feet:

Thence North 89°43'11" West for a distance of 460.00 feet;”

Thence North 00°16'49" East for a distance of 378.78 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

(containing 4.00 ac. ()). 2



Exhibit A . ' L

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH;;RANGF; 17 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, )EROME COUNTY, IDAHO
Section 30: NW%SE%:
EXCEPTING THEREFROM a };a'\l:cel lying in the NWWSEY, described as follows:

Cominencing at the Southeast corner of said Section 30; ' ; R - :

Thence along the East boundary of said Section-30, also being the centerling of 100 East Road, North 00°16'34" East-
a distance of 1320.31 feet to the'Southeast corner of the NE4SEY% of said Section 30; i

Thence further along the East-boundary of said Section 30, North 00°16'49" East a distance of 1320.44 feet to the Fast
Quarter corner of said Section 30; Thence along the North boundary of the SE% of said Section 30, North 89°31'06"
West a distance of 1828.01 feet; : . - :

‘Thence South 00°28'54" West a distance of 52.00 fget to the South right-of-way of "1” Street and the REAL POINT OF
BEGINNING; L . ’

Thence North 89°31'06" West a distance of 529.62 fect along the South right-of-way of "T” Strect;

" " Thence South 00°28'54" West a distance of 164.00 fect:

Thence South 89°31706" East a distance of 529.62 fect; )
Thence North 00°28'54" East a distance of 164.00 fect to the REAL POINT OF BEGINNING. (Containing 1.99 ac. ().

EXCEPTING THEREFROM a parcel lying in the NW%SE%, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southcast coriter.of said Scction 30; ’
" Thence along the East boundary of said Scction 30, also being the centerline of 100 East Road, North 60°16'34" East

a distance of 1320.31 fcct to the Southeast corner of the NESLEY of said Section 30;

Thence further along the Rast boundary of said Section 30, North 00°16'49" Fast a distance of 1320.44 feet to the
East Quarter corner of said Section 30; Thence along the North bouidary of the SE% of said Section 30, North
89°31'06" West a distance of 1828.01 feet; . . . . : .

Thence South 00°28154" West a distance of 535.36 {cet to the REAL POINT-OF BEGINNING; " - - "~

Theince North 89°31'06” West a distance of 490.00 feet; . L

Thence South 00°28'54" West a distance‘of 160.67 feet;

“Thence North 89°31'06" West a distance of 62.00 fcel;

Thence South 060°28'54" West 4 distarice.of 94.67 feet; v

Thence South 89°31'06" Easl a distance of 552.00 feet; o :

Thence North 00°28'54" East a distance of 255.34 fect o the REAL POINT OF BEGINNING. (Containing 3.007 ac. (1)).

* ALSO EXCEPTING THEREEROM a parcel lying in the NW%SE%, described as follows:’

Commencing at the East Quarter corner of said Section 30, a point that is North 00°16'47" East 2,640.83 feet from the
Southeast corner of said section, and running thence North 89°31'06" West 1,828.05 feet along the north line of the
Southeast 1/4 of Section 30; - i

Thence South 00°28'54" West 216.00 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence South 00°28'54" West 319.36 feet;

Thence North 89°31'06" West 490.00 feet; -

Thence North (00°28'54" East 319.36 feet;

Thence South 89°31'06" East 490.00 féetto the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. (Containing 3.592ac. (£)).

Exhibit B

L

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 17, EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN,
JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO

Section 29: | A pircel of land in the 8%5W, deseribed a3 follows:

Beginning at a polut on the Southwest corner of Section 29;

Thence East 1296.7 (eet;

‘Thence Norih 18°5i' West, 13.8 fect;

“Thence North 16°24' East, 110.7 feet;

‘Thence Noxih 45°47' East, 314.6 féet;

Thence North 66°47' West, 395.8 fect;

Thence South 71°55' West, 219.2 feet;

Thetce North 40°15' West, 375.9 feet;

Thence South 70°1l' West, 746.2 {eet;

Thenco South 0°07" Eust, 557.4 feet to THE POINT OF BEGINNING.



C. Director Issues Curtailment re: Lack of Measuring Devices
D. IDRB 2019 Aquifer Budget/Recharge Report

V. Misc.

A. News Articles

NEW BUSINESS

There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned.

President Dan Shewmaker Secretary Debbie Falconburg




AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
BOARD OF CORRECTION 2017 ASSESSMENT ROLL

August 13, 2018
Monday 10:00 A.M.

President Dan Shewmaker advised the Board that this is the regular meeting on the date and at the
time fixed for the meeting of the Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District to serve as a
Board of Correction to review the assessment roll which has been prepared for 2018 for the levy made for
the expenses of operation and maintenance of the District as provided by law.

Whereupon the Chairman directed the Secretary to file the affidavits of publication of the notice of
the meeting of the Board of Correction which affidavits were thereupon filed and examined by the Board,
and it appearing therefrom that within ten days after the date of levying the assessment as provided in Idaho
Code Section 43-727 through 43-732, the Secretary of the Board has given notice of the time that the Board
of Directors would meet to correct assessments, by publication in a newspaper published in each of the
counties comprising the district: which notice had been published weekly for a period of two (2) weeks and
that the times fixed for the meeting was not less than two (2) weeks, nor more than five (5) weeks from the
first publication of the notice: said notices having been published in the following newspapers, to wit:

Twin Falls County: Times News, daily, published in Twin Falls, Idaho

Jerome County: Times News, daily, published in Twin Falls, Idaho

Gooding County: Times News, daily, published in Twin Falls, Idaho

Power County: Power County Press, weekly, published in American Falls, [daho
Bingham County: Aberdeen Times, weekly, published in Aberdeen, Idaho

Elmore County: Mountain Home News, weekly, published in Mountain Home, Idaho

Copies of said notice are attached hereto as Exhibits one (1) through four (4). The form of the notice
published in all of the above newspapers reads as follows:

“NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That the Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir
District did levy an assessment effective on the 9™ day of July, 2018 upon all the lands in the District for
the purpose of defraying the expense of the care, operation and management of the District’s affairs, the
maintenance of the District’s organization, including perdiam of officers and salaries of employees, and the
maintaining and operation of the property of the District for the year 2018; that the assessment so made has
been extended against and entered in an appropriate column on the assessment roll, and the Board of
Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District will meet as a Board of Correction at the office of the
District, 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho, August 13, 2018 at the hour of 10:00 o’clock A.M., for the
purpose of correcting any error in said assessment roll and of making such changes as may be necessary to
make the roll conform to the fact, and the assessments made by such roll will be reviewed by the Board of
Correction at the request of any person interested.”

By order of the Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District.
Dated August 13, 2018
AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

%&QJ@ FQQ&S«M

Debbie Falconburg ¢
Secretary, Board of Directors

Whereupon, the Chairman announced that this was the time and place for hearing objections to the
assessment roll.



Whereupon, the Directors then examined the assessment rolls and found them to be correct in all
respects, Director Graham Hooper moved, seconded by Director John Beukers the following resolution.

After full discussion, the following resolution was carried.
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, August 13, 2018 at 11:00 o’clock A.M., at the offices of the American Falls
Reservoir District in the District office 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho, is the time fixed by the Board
of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District to sit as a Board of Correction to review the
assessment roll prepared in accordance with the levy made on the 13 day of August, 2018: and

WHEREAS, The board has examined the assessment rolls and determined them to be correct in all
respects; and

WHEREAS, it appears that the Secretary of the Board of Directors has prepared a proper
assessment book containing a full and accurate list and description of all the lands in the district and the list
of all persons who own, claim, or have been in possession or control thereof during said year, giving the
number of acre feet of water of the American Falls Reservoir District in both American Falls Reservoir and
Jackson Lake Reservoir and the corresponding number of shares of stock of the appropriate canal company
listed to each person, and the assessment has been carried out and entered into an appropriate column on
the assessment;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved, ordered and determined, that the assessment roll,
consisting of the assessment book containing a list and description of the lands of the district and the
persons who own, claim, or have possession or control thereof during the year, the assessment which are
carried out in the assessment roll and which is now before the Board of Directors for review is in all
respects true and correct to the best of the knowledge of the Board and that the matters and provisions
therein contained are hereby declared to be proper in all respects and the aggregate amount necessary to be
raised for all purposes connected with maintaining and operating the works of the District, and that said
assessment rolls have been thoroughly reviewed by the Board of Correction and are proper and constitute
the will of the Board of Directors of The American Falls Reservoir District, and the Secretary is hereby

directed to attach her certificate and the seal of the American Falls Reservoir District to said assessment roll

for the purpose and matters therein referred to and contained.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the District make the appropriate copies of
the assessment rolls available to the appropriate county offices for collection of the assessment rolls
available to the appropriate county officers for collection of the assessments in accordance with Idaho Code
Section 43-727 through 43-732 and the existing contracts with the county commissioners of said counties
wherein any portion of the districts land are located.

The business of this Board having been concluded, the meeting was adjourned.

Ch O i Qi Fo

Dan Shewmaker Debbie Falconburg
President Secretary




**x* Proof of Publication ***

Twin Falls Times-News
132 Fairfield St W, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301
—_—

JBY AUFDERHEIDE, being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
she is the Principal Clerk of the Times-News, a daily newspaper
printed and published at Twin Falls, Twin Falls County, State of
Idaho, and having a general circulation therein, and which said
newspaper has been continuously and uninterruptedly published in
said County during a period of twelve consecutive months prior to
the first publication of the notice, a copy of which is attached hereto:
that said notice was published in the Times-News, in conformity with
Section 60-108, |daho Code, as amended, for:

0? Insertions

AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
DEBBIE FALCONBURG

PO BOX A

JEROME ID 83338

ORDER NUMBER 71307

Pt (ugdrihaide

{
(Legals Clgk)

STATE OF IDAHO)
P .SS
IUNTY OF TWIN FALLS )

On this i; day of g%p. in the year of I\ before me, a

Notary Public, personally eared before me Ruby Aufderheide

known or identified to me to be the person whose name subscribed to

the within instrument, and being by first duly sworn, declared that the
statements therein are true, and acknowledged to me that she
executed the same.

v

Notary Public FOR Idaho
Residing at: Twin Falls, Idaho
My Commission expires:(§ * ¢

PUBLISHED ON: 07/25/2018, 08/08/2018

TOTAL AD COST: 84 .66
FILED ON: 8/8/2018
- [ NOELLE R. SMITH }

{ Notary Public ]
£ State of Idaho )

A g g

i «1?’

AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTICE OF CORRECTION OF ASSESSMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That the Board of Directors of the
American Falls Reservoir District did levy an assessment
effective on the 9th day of July, 2018, upon all the lands in the
District for the purpose of defraying the expense of the care,
operation and management of the District's alfairs, perdiem of
officers and salaries of employees, and the maintaining and
operation of the property of the District for year 2018; that the
assessment so made had been extended against and entered
in an appropriale column on the assessment roll, and the Board
of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District will meet as
a Board of Correction at the office of the District, 1035 North
Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho, August 13, 2018, at the hour of 10:00
o'clock A.M., for the purpose of correcting any error in said
assessment roll and of making such changes as may be
necessary 1o make the roll conform to the fact, and the
assessments made by such roll will be reviewed by the Board
of Correction at the request of any person interested.

By order of the Board of Directors of the American Falls
Reservoir District.

July 9, 2018

Debbie Falconburg

Secretary, Board of Directors

AMERICAN FALLS RESERVOIR DISTRICT

PUBLISH: July 25. 2018 and August 8, 2018



OIR
AMERICAN FALLS RESERYV
DISTRICT

F
CE OF CORRECTION ()
4L ASSESSMENT

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GI\{EN. ':]I:nt Rt:l;
Board of Directors of the Amencan}: ﬁ?ecﬁve
ervoir District did levy an assessm 3‘1] :h s
on the 9th day of July, mls,umndeﬁa ;n e
in the District for the purpose of & z\lmfage-
expense of the care, operation :‘:: T
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e mli)chbie Falconburg
Secretary, Board of Directors
AMERICAN FALLS
RESERVOIR DISTRICT
First Publication: July 25, mazma
Second Publication: August 8, 1BE

(At 12"
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

County of Elmore 1
State of Idaho $55.

I, Joy Martinez, do solemnly swear that [ am the Legal
Clerk of the:

Mountain Home News

A weekly newspaper of general circulation, published once
a week, in Mountain Home, Idaho, that the notice attached
hereto which is a part of publication thereof: was

published in said newspaper for _ 2 consequtive-£Z/
wegks, the first publication having been made on the

éﬁ‘/\ day 6T , 2018, and the %ation
having been made on“the d‘if/(. day of , 2018;
every Wednesday issue of the paper during the Period and
time of publication and that the notice was published in
the paper proper and not in a supplement thereof.

And I further swear that the said Mountain Home News
has been continuously and uninterruptediy published in
said Elmore County during the period of 78 consecutive
weeks prior to the first publication of the attached notice.

S‘qneo]ﬁﬁr ﬂm %f/ ’ M

Legal/Clerk

P oy ol Ll
Subscribed and sworn to me this f day o O( .

2018.

Notary Public

Residing in Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho.

My commission expires 11-16-2022.
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Affidavit of Publication
State of Idaho
County of Power

Brett Crompton being first duly sworn on oath, states:

That he is the Publisher of The Aberdeen Times, a newspaper of
general circulation in Bingham County, Idaho, published weekly at Aber-
deen in said county, that said newspaper has been published in said county
uninterruptedly and continuously for over seventy-eight consecutive weeks,
prior to the first publication of the annexed notice or advertisement:

That the annexed notice or advertisement was published as per clip-
ping attached in the regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof foro"z successive weekly issues thereof, the date of

the first publication being the 257A day of C/c_ 20 /< a
the date of the last publication being thegf/\day of 20/%

Signed
State of Idaho gl

County of Bingham

On this ‘fi—«day of /4’0’ uf in the year of 20/ 8 , before me, a

Notary Public, personally appeared Brett Crompton, known or identified to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
being by me first duly sworn, declared that the statements therein are true,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

“‘ “ul;:llu,,‘
s\; $Q:\E' = .IS.?:lf A::’ . 3
O oTap, 22t ’<——' s gy
g MEYTE . Notary Public for Idaho
E= :_. oy .-C : .:E_ Residing at American Falls, Idaho
200, BL\ -".(.) § My commission expires: July 25, 2022
o e tesannse®® 0O &
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tapgggantt

Reservoir district

assessment notice
Published in The Aberdeen
Times July 25, Aug. 8, 2018.
AMERICAN FALLS
RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTICE OF CORRECTION
OF ASSESSMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
That the Board of Directors of the
American Falls Reservoir District
did levy an assessment effective on
the 9th day of July, 2018, upon all
the lands in the District for the pur-
pose of defraying the expense of the
care, operation and management of
the District’s affairs, per diem of of-
ficers and salaries of employees, and
the maintaining and operation of the
property of the District for year 2018;
that the assessment so made had been
extended against and entered in an
appropriate column on the assess-
ment roll, and the Board of Directors
of the American Falls Reservoir Dis-
trict will meet as a Board of Correc-
tion at the office of the District, 1035
North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho, August
13, 2018, at the hour of 10:00 o’clock
A.M., for the purpose of correcting
any error in said assessment roll and
of making such changes as may be
necessary to make the roll conform
to the fact, and the assessments made
by such roll will be reviewed by the
Board of Correction at the request of
any person interested.

By order of the Board of Direc-
tors of the’American Falls Reservoir
District.

July 9, 2018

Debbie Falconburg
Secretary, Board of Directors
AMERICAN FALLS
RESERVOIR DISTRICT



Affidavit of Publication

State of Idaho
County of Power

Brett Crompton being first duly sworn on oath, states:

That he is the Publisher of The Power County Press, a newspaper of
general circulation in Power County, Idaho, published weekly at American
Falls in said county, that said newspaper has been published in said county
uninterruptedly and continuously for over seventy-eight consecutive weeks,
prior to the first publication of the annexed notice or advertisement:

That the annexed notice or advertisement was published as per clip-
ping attached in the regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof for asuccesswe weekly issues thereof, the date of

the first publication being thq;? y of _Je
the date of the last publication being th A_day of 20/
Signed

(e 62257 i
State of Idaho f/ibj/ &2

County of Power

On this%\.ﬁay of W(ﬁfﬂm the year of 49@ / %, before me, a

Notary Public, personally aggeared Brett Crompton, known or identified to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and
being by me first duly sworn, declared that the statements therein are true,
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

RULLLLTTTP

~‘\¢‘%\S.J.l(-j-{e O :;"'o
-u: o'.. '..'. ) “'.
§ 95 NOTARY O oy, &Mﬂ&%ﬁm
% E_. (\PUB L1C :5 :§ . Notary Public fr Idaho
2 oo & = Residing at American Falls, Idaho
"v,"?’?;j-?'-l.vf;%"' Q\?‘s' My commission expires: July 25,2022
LTI w

Reservoir district
assessment notice

Published in The Power County
Press July 25, Aug. 8, 2018.
AMERICAN FALLS
RESERVOIR DISTRICT
NOTICE OF CORRECTION
OF ASSESSMENT
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
T'hat the Board of Directors of the
IAmerican Falls Reservoir District
did levy an assessment effective on
the 9th day of July, 2018, upon ail
the lands in the District for the pur-

pose of defraying the expense of the
care, operation and management of
the District’s affairs, per diem of of-
ficers and salaries of employees, and
the maintaining and operation of the
property of the District for year 2018;
that the assessment so made had been
extended against and entered in an
appropriate column on the assess-
ment roll, and the Board of Directors
of the American Falls Reservoir Dis-
trict will meet as a Board of Correc-
tion at the office of the District, 1035
North Lincoln, Jerome, ldaho, August
13, 2018, at the hour of 10;00 o’clock
AM., for the purpose of correcting
any error in said assessment roll and
of making such changes as may be
necessary to make the roll conform
to the fact, and the assessments made
by such roll will be reviewed by the

Board of Correction at the request of
any person interested.

By order of the Board of Direc-
tors of the American Falls Reservoir
District.

July 9, 2018

Debbie Falconburg
Secretary, Board of Directors
AMERICAN FALLS
RESERVOIR DISTRICT
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ATTEST;

Secretary Debbie Falconburg

State of Idaho ) ss.
County of Jerome )

I, Debbie Falconburg, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the
Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho.

I further certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting
of the Board of Directors of said District held at the regular meeting place of said Board on August 13
2018, including the resolution adopted at said meeting, all as recorded in the regular official book of
minutes, of the proceedings of said Board, kept in my office, insofar as the same was in all respects called,
held and conducted in accordance with law, and that the persons therein named were present as said
meeting, as therein shown.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the
American Falls Reservoir District, State of Idaho, this 13th day of August 2018.

Oty folibecy
Secretary Debbie Falconburg

(Seal)



Jerome, Idaho
September 10, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho September at 10:00 A.M. with the
following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Graham Hooper Member

DeWitt Marshall Member

Dave Ramseyer Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Attorney Travis Thompson and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also present.
The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The minutes of the Board meeting August 13, 2018 were than approved with a motion by Director Dave
Ramseyer, seconded by Director DeWitt Marshall.

The Secretary presented the Claims and August 12, 2018 Treasurer’s Report to the Board. (See page 2)

Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded by Director
Graham Hooper. The motion passed.

TRANSFERS

Director Terry Kramer, seconded by Director John Beukers approved one transfer from Twin Falls Canal
Company with a motion. (Page 3)

Director Dewitt Marshall, seconded by Director John Beukers approved four transfers from North Side
Canal Company with a motion. (Pages 3-5)

OLD BUSINESS

Attorney Travis Thompson distributed packets of information and commented concerning:

I. Water Supply Outlook/BOR Preliminary Winter Operations Plan

II. Federal Issues
A. Steelhead Runs Downgraded
B. EPA Asks Court to Delay Effect of WOTUS Decision
C. Supreme Court Asked to Review Groundwater Pollution Cases

I11. State Issues

A. ESPA Storage Gains 2017 to 2018



September 10, 2018

TREASURER'S REPORT

Cash Balance 07-31-18 $ 115,463.99

Transfer to 1230 $ 100,000.00

Receipts August 2018 $ 2,836.13
$ 18,300.12

Disbursements:

Claims 08-13-18 $ 3,841.02

Debbie Falconburg $ 3,507.89

Brandi Weston $ 1,739.62

Payroll Expenses $ 4,247.46

Total Distribution 08-31-18 $ 13,335.99 $ 13,335.99

Cash on Hand 08-31-18 $ 4,964.13

$ 4,864.13

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230

Balance in Investment Pool 07-31-18 $ 569,039.37
Interest 8-01-18 $ 979.08
Transfer from Cash 3 100,000.00
Balance in Investment Pool #1230 08-31-18 $ 670,018.45

Total Balance 08-31-18

WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

$ 670,018.45
$ 67498258

Beginning Balance 07-31-18 $101,593.32
Interest 08-01-18 $174.80
Balance 08-31-18 $101,768.12

Claims September 18, 2018

John Beukers $ 148.14
Graham Hooper $ 142,69
Terry Kramer $ 150.55
DeWift Marshall $ 114.58
Dave Ramseyer $ 134.75
Clarence Schroeder $ 227.71
Dan Shewmaker $ 133.65
Financial Agent SS Remit 3 1,678.78
State Tax Commission $ 143.00
PERSI $ 1,341.61
Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins $ 32.00
Aberdeen Times 3 66.50
CenturyLink $ 114.06
City of Jerome $ 209.50
Falconburg, Debbie $ 126.30
Hager, Byron A $ 455.00
ICRMP $ 1,617.50
Idaho Power $ 102.05
Mountain Home Press $ 76.00
. The Times News $ 84.66
$ 2,851.57 $ 4,247 .46

Page 1

Average Weighted Yield 2.0258%



September 10, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Twin Falls Canal
Company of Twin Falls County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Than Farnum of Twin Falls
County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of August 14, 2018 wherein it is agreed
that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against TFCC Buy/Share
Program for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to None and 46/100 (0.46) share of the stock of the
Twin Falls Canal Company shall be chargeable against the Southwest Southwest Quarter Southeast Quarter
(SW1/4SE1/4) in Section Eleven (11), Township Ten (10) South, Range Seventeen (17) East, Boise
Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the
same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

September 10, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Scott D Reali of
Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Scott D Reali of Gooding County, State of
Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of August 14, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Northwest Quarter Northwest

uarter 1/4NW1/4) in Section Eight (8), Township Seven (7) South, Range Fourteen (14) East, Boise
Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Twelve and 56/100 (12.56) share of the stock of
the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against None and 50/100 (0.50) shares to the Southeast
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4SW1/4) and Twelve and 06/100 (12.06) shares to the Southeast
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SE1/4SW1/4) in Section Six (6). Township Seven (7) South, Range
Fourteen (14) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against
said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A

A

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, GOODING COUNTY, IDAHO
Section 8: Part of the NWY, des'cribed as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner for Section 8, which bears North 0°00'15" West, 2642.86 feet from the
- -West quarter corner for Section 8;. ‘ : K . o
Thence South 0°00'15" East, 872.90.feet along the Westerly boundary of Section 8; .
~ Thence North 89°59'45" East, 160.83 feet; .
+ Thence South 0°00'15" East, 67:02 feet to a point on an Irrigation Pivot Arc; _
Thence Southeasterly 251.40 feet along the arc of said Pivot, having a radius of 598.00 feet and a long chord
of South 35°31'14" East, 249.55 feet; " '
Thence South 0°00'15" East, 200.55 feet;
Thence South 88°56'22" West, 27.00 feet
Thence South 0°00'48" East, 91.57 feet to the Southerly bank of an existing irrigation Lateral;
Thence South 86°58'26" East, 251.59 feet; , | .
Thence 302.16 (recorded 302.30) feet along the arc of a curve left having a radius of 500.00 feet and a chord
of North 64°41'23" East (recorded North 64°36'37" East) 297.59 feet (recorded 297.77 feet);
Thence 405.38 feet along the arc of a curve right having a radius of 940.68 feet and a chord of North
.. . 68°1204"East, 402.25 feet; . . . . e T
/™" Thence 189.47 feet along the arc of a curve left having a radius of 1000.00 feét afid a chord of North 49°25'23"
- East, 189.19 feet; oo T T S '
Thence departing said lateral 243.78 feet along the arc of a curve right having a radius of 1000.00 feet and a
chord of North 78°32'56" East, 243.18 feet; . : -
Thence South 86°38'47" East, 233.91 feet;
Thence South 76°41'25" East, 351.47 feet;
Thence South 58°53'15" East, 367.32 feet; : .
Thence South 89°32'02" East (recorded South 89"52'42" East) 204.20 feet (recorded 201.10 feet} to the Easterly
boundary of NW¥% Section 8; - - - . '
Thence North 0°06'16" West, 1287.79 feet along said Easterly bound to the North Quarter corner for Section 8;
Thence South 89°59'01" West, 2646.57 feet along the Northerly boundary of Section 8 to THE TRUE POINT
OF BEGINNING. o : '

Exhibit B

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 1‘2‘1:EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, GOODING COUNTY, IDAHO -

Section 6: SE4SW 4, described as lying West of the centerline of the North Side Canal, Ltd., “W" Canal,
which Canal meanders through said property. '

-~



September 10, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Scott D Reali of
Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Scott D Reali of Gooding County, State of
Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of August 14, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the
assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Northwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (NW1/4NW1/4) in Section Eight (8). Township Seven (7) South, Range Fourteen (14
East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to One and 30/100 (1.30) share of the
stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against Lot Six (6) in Section Six (6).
Township Seven (7) South, Range Fourteen (14) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be
effective in all respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.

September 10, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Scott D Reali of
Gooding County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Len R & Velma J Riddle of Gooding
County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of August 14, 2018 wherein it is agreed
that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Eleven and 30/100
(11.30) of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4NW1/4) and Four and 70/100 (4.70) in
the Northwest of the Northwest Quarter in Section Eight (8), Township Seven (7) South, Range Fourteen
(14) East. Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Sixteen and 00/100 (16.00) share
of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against Eight and 00/100 (8.00) shares to
the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4NW 1/4) and Eight and 00/100 (8.00) shares to the
Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW1/4NW1/4) in Section Thirteen (13). Township Six (6)
South, Range Thirteen (13) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all
respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A

TOWNS.HIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, GOODING COUNTY, IDAHO
Séction 8: Part of the NWY4, deSEribed as follows:

" Beginning at the Northwest corner for Section 8, which bears North-0°00'15" West, 2642.86 feet from the
- West quarter corner for Section §; '
- "Thence South 0°00'15" East, 87 ... . ,
" Thence North 89°59'45" East, 160.83 feet;. | :
* Thence South 0°00'15" East, 67.02 feet to a point on an Irrigation Pivot Arc; ‘
~* Thence Southeasterly 251.40 feet along the arc of said Pivot, having a radius of 598.00 feet and a long chord
of South 35°31'14" East, 249.55 feef; - ' '
Thence South 0°00'15" East, 200.55 feet;
Thence South 88°56'22" West, - ,
- Thence South 0°00'48" East, 91.57 feet to the Southerly bank of an existing irrigation Lateral;
Thence South 86°58'26" East, 251.59 feet; c | '
Thence 302.16 (recorded 302.30) feet along the arc of a curve left having a radius of 500.00 feet and a chord
- of North 64°41'23" East (recorded North 64°36'37" East) 297.59 feet (recorded 297.77 feet);
Thence 405.38 feet along the arc of a curve right having a radius of 940.68 feet and a chord of North
© 68°12'04" East, 402.25 feet; . . _—
- Thence 189.47 feet along the arc of a curve left having a radius of 1000.00. feet and a chord of North 49°25'23"
~ East, 189.19 feet; A - S ’
Thence departing said lateral 243.78 feet along the arc of a curve right having a radius of 1000.00 feet and a
chord of North 78°32'56" East, 243.18 feet; o
Thence South 86°38'47" East, 233.91 feet;
Thence South 76°41'25" East, 351.47 feet;
Thence South 58°53'15" East, 367.32 feet; '
Thence South 89°32'02" East (recorded South 89"52'42" East) 204.20 feet (recorded 201.10 feet} to the Easterly
" boundary of NW Section 8; - , L
Thence North 0°06'16" West, 1287.79 feet along said Easterly bound to the North Quarter corner for Section 8;
Thence South 89°59'01" West,
OF BEGINNING.

Exhibit B
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE BOtSE MERIDIAN;, G‘OODING'COUNTY, IDAHO
Section 6: A parcel of land loc'aiéd:iin a portion of Government Lot 6, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner or Section 6;

Thence North 89°25'57" East, 993.65 feet along the South boundary of Government Lot 6 to the Southeast
corner thereof and being the-REAL POINT OF BEGINNING; o

Thence South 89°25'57" West, 258.92 feet along the South boundary of Government Lot 6;

Thence North 00°18'58" West, 925.15 feet; oo S

* Thence North 87°41'39" East, 259.98 feet to a point on the East boundary of Gevernment Lot 6: ‘

Thence South 00°15'38" East, 933.04 feet along the East boundary of Government Lot'6 to the REAL

- POINT OF BEGINNING. .. - o - ‘



Exhibit A

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, GOODING COUNTY, IDAHO
Section 8: Part of the NWY, described a'é follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner for Section 8, which bears North 0°00°15" West, 2642.86 feet-from the
West quarter corner for Section 8;
Thence South 0°00'15" East, 87 g
Thence North 89°59'45" East, 160.83 feet; - - - . .
" Thence South 0°00'15" East, 67.02 feet'to a point on an Irrigation Pivot Arc; e
- " Thence Southeasterly 251.40 feet along thé are of said Pivot, having a radius of 598.00 feet and a long chord
- of South 35°31'14" East, 249.55 feet; . - ' :
Thence South 0°00'15" East, 200.55 feet; -
Thence South 88°56'22 West, . ) ) :
Thence South 0°00'48" East, 91.57 feet to the Southerly bank of an existing irrigation Lateral;
 Thence South 86°58'26" East, 251.59 feet; :
Thence 302.16 (recorded 302.30) feet along the arc of a curve left having a radius of 500.00 feet and 4 chord
of North 64°41'23" East.(recorded North 64°36'37" East) 297.59 feet (recorded 297.77 feet);
- Thence 405.38 feet along the arc of a curve right having a radius of 940.68 feet and a chord of North
68°12'04" East, 402.25 feet; T ,
Thence 189.47 feet along the arc of a curve left having a radius of 1000.00 feet and a chord of North 49°2523"
" East, 189.19 feet; L
Thence departing said lateral 243.78 feet along the arc of a curve right having a radius of 1000.00 feet and a
. chord of North 78°32'56" East, 243.18 feet; '

- Thence South 86°38'47" East, 233.91 feet;’, .~ .

Thence South 76°41'25" East, 351.47 feet;" =
Thence South 58°53'15" East, 367.32 feet; - . L Co
Thence South 89°32'02" East (recorded South 89"52'42" East) 204.20 feet (recorded 201.10 feet} to the Easterly
boundary of NW¥% Section 8;. S ‘ . . .
Thence North 0°06'16" West, 1287.79 feet along said Easterly bound to the North Quarter corner for Section 8;
Thence South 89°59'01" West, ' h o
OF BEGINNING. : ‘

Exhibit B

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 13 EAST Of THE BOISE MERIDIAN, GOODING COUNTY, IDAHO

Section 13: A parcel of land located in the WYiNW4, described as follows: .

Commencing at the Northwest ¢orner .of said Section13 from which the North One Quarter (N1/4) corner of Section 13 bears
North 89°10'34" East, 2657.85 feet; - ~ SR : :

- Thence North 89°10'34" East along the North boundary of the NW% of Section 13 for a distance of 561.00 feet to THE TRUE
POINT Of BEGINNING; S . -

Thence continuing North 89°10'34" East along the North boundary of the NW¥% of Section 13 for-a distance of 767.92 feel;

Thence South 00°12'09" East along the East boundary of the WYNW? of Section 13 for a distance of 2654.97 feet to the Southeast
corner of the WANWY of Section 13;. o

Thence South 89°17'52" West along South boundary of the W4NW¥% of Section 13 for a distance of 1324.53 feel to the Southwest

- _corner of the W/ANW of Section 13; o

Thence North 00°17'48" West along the West boundary of the NW¥% of Section 13 for a distance of 2294.96 feet;

Thence South 89°50'28" East for a distance of 553.21 feet; _ .

- Thence North 00°55'08" East for a distance of 366.81 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.-



September 10, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Moyle and Sons
Fur Farm of Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and Rock Bottom Custom, L1.C of
Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the second part, under date of August 14, 2018 wherein it is
agreed that the assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Southwest

Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4SW1/4) in Section Thirteen (13), Township Eight (8) South,
Range Sixteen (16) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Eight and 00/100
(8.00) shares of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against Northwest Quarter
of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4NW1/4) in Section Nine (9), Township Eight (8) South, Range Sixteen
(16) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all respects against said land,
shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation-of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




Exhibit A

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 16 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY, IDAHO
Section 13: A parcel of land located in the WY%SW%, described as follows:

* Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 13; :
‘Thence South 89°27'24" East, measured (East recorded), along the South boundary of Section 13 for a
- distance of 834.05 feet measured (833 .00 feet recorded) to a point that js North 89227'24" West measured
. (West recorded), 485.30 fee from the Southeast corner of the SW4SWY% of Section 13
~*Thence North 0°02'06" East parallel with the East boundary of the SW%SW of Section 13 for a distance of
" 205.23 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; S :

Thence North 0°02'06" East parallel with the East boundary of the SW%4SW¥% of Section 13 for a distance of
466.53 feet, . ' : ,

‘Thence North 45°20'00" West for a distance of 451.14 feet, more or less, to the center of the “N" Canal of
the North Side Canal Company, Ltd,; ,

Thence North 53°55'07" East (measured) North 53°51' East (recorded) along the center of the "N" Canal

for a distance of 20.11 feet, . . .

Thence North 37°16'07" East (measiired) North 37°12' East (recorded) along the center of the “N“ Canal
for 250.80 feet (measured and recorded); ‘

Thence North 43°50'07" East (measured) North 43°46' East (recorded) along the center of the "N" Canal .

-+ for a distance of 104.40 feet (measured and recorded); . oo .
Thence North 52°28'00" East, 75.17 feet (measured)North 52°28' East, 77.00 feet.(recorded) along the center
of the "N" Canal to its intersection with the North boundary of the SW%SW% of Section 13;

Thence Northerly along the ceriter of the "N" Canal on an approximate bearing of North 59°40' East for

a distance of 469.86 feet to the Northwest corner of that certain piece of property deeded to Juel and
- Berthella L. Hughes, dated June 6, 1985, recorded June 6, 1985 as Instrument Number 290473;

Thence South 0°27'09" West, 203.63 feet (measured) South 0°00'39" East, 204.03 feet (recorded) to a found
steel pin at the Southwest corner of said Hughes property; ‘

Thence North 89°40'05" East, 102.59 feet (measured) South 89°59'21" East, 100.0_0 feet (recorded) to a found
steel pin and being a point on the East boundary of the W%SW% of Section 13;

Thence South 0°02'06" West along the East boundary of the WY%SW of Section 13 for a distance of
466.21 feet to a point that lies North 0°02'06" East, 894.10 feet (measured) North 896.28 feet (recorded)
from the Southeast corner of the SW%4SW; : '

Thence South 63°47'32" West, 345.61 feet (measured) South 63°25'40" West, 346.71 feet (recorded);

' Thence South0°02'06" West parallel with the East boundary of the SW%4SW¥ for a distance of 533.30 feet;

Thence North 89°27'24" West parallel with the South boundary of the SW%SW¥% of Section 13 for a

distance of 175.30 feet to THETRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. I '



Exhibit B

a TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 16 EAST OF THE BOISE MERIDIAN, JEROME COUNTY IDAHO
: Sectlon 9: A parcel of land Iocated In the NW%NWA of Section 9 descrlbed as follows:

. Commencmg at the Northwest Section (NW) corner of sald Sectlon 9. (from which the North
©. -quarter (N%) corner of Sectlon 9 bears South 89°28'26" East, 2641.43 feet;
- Thence continuing South 89°28'26" East along the North boundary of the NWY of said Sectlon
. 9'for a distance of 400.00 feet said point being TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING:
' Thence continuing South 89"28'26" East along the North boundary of the NW% of said Section
9 for a distance of 920.72 feet: '
Thence South 00°27'42" West for a distance of 1320.83 feet
Thence North 89°22'56" West fora distance of 866.03 feet
Thence North 00°25'15" East for a distance of 192,00 feet;
'~ . Thence South 89°22'56" East for a distance of 15.72 feel;
f“\Thence North 00°25'15" East for a distance of 571.92 feet;
Thence North 89°20'45" West for a distance of 69.48 feet; L
Thence North 00°25'15" East for a distance of 555.39 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.



)

B. Director Issues Second Curtailment re: Measuring Devices
C. IWRB Begins Fall Recharge with SWC/IGWA Mitigation Water

Iv. Misc.

A. News Articles

NEW BUSINESS

Secretary Debbie Falconburg gave the report from the budget meeting with the Bureau of Reclamation.
There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned.

e - wa Gl Folbesdu s

President Dan Shewmaker Secretary Debbie Falconburg




Jerome, 1daho
October 8, 2018

The Board of Directors of the American Falls Reservoir District, Idaho, met in public session at the regular
meeting place of the Board at 1035 North Lincoln, Jerome, Idaho October 8, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. with the
following person present:

Dan Shewmaker President, Member
Terry Kramer Vice President, Member
John Beukers Treasurer, Member
Graham Hooper Member

Clarence Schroeder Member

Absent:
DeWitt Marshall Member
Dave Ramseyer Member

Attorney Jonas Reagan, Assistant Secretary Brandi Weston, and Secretary Debbie Falconburg were also
present.

The meeting was called to order and conducted by President Shewmaker.

The minutes of the Board meeting September 10, 2018 were than approved with a motion by Director Terry
Kramer, seconded by Director Graham Hooper.

The Assistant Secretary presented the Claims and October 8, 2018 Treasurer’s Report to the Board. (See
page 2)

Director John Beukers moved the Claims and Treasurer’s Report be approved, seconded by Director
Clarence Schroeder. The motion passed.

TRANSFERS

Director John Beukers, seconded by Director Terry Kramer approved one transfer from North Side Canal
Company with a motion. (Page 3)

OLD BUSINESS
Attorney Jonas Reagan distributed packets of information and commented concerning:
I. Water Supply Outlook
IL Federal Issues
A. Current State of WOTUS
B. EPA Request for Comment on ESA
C. Update on CWA Groundwater Cases

I11. State Issues

A. Recharge Update



Cash Balance 08-31-18

Receipts September 2018
Transfer from #1230
Disbursements:
Claims 9-10-18
Debbie Falconburg

Brandi Weston

Payroli Expenses

Debit Card

Total Distribution 09-30-18

Cash on Hand 09-30-18

TREASURER'S REPORT

October 8, 2018

2,851.57
3,507.89
1,521.68
4,150.68

26.00

R P P H &P

12,057.82

A 2 P

5,200.00

-

$ 12,057.82

$

4,964.13
2,146.65

12,310.78

252.96

$ 252.96

IDAHO STATE TREASURER LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL GENERAL FUND ACCT #1230

Balance in Investment Pool 8-31-18
Interest 9-1-18
Transfer to checking

Balance in Investment Pool #1230 9-30-18

Total Balance 08-31-18

WATER QUALITY FACILITIES ACCT #1833

Beginning Balance 8-31-18
Interest 09-01-18
Balance 9-31-18

John Beukers

Graham Hooper

Terry Kramer

DeWitt Marshall

Dave Ramseyer

Clarence Schroeder

Dan Shewmaker

Financial Agent SS Remit
State Tax Commission
PERSI

Gallagher Benefit Administrators, Ins
Barker, Rosholt, Simpson
CenturyLink

City of Jerome

Hager, Byron A

Idaho Power
Intuit-QuickBooks payroll
Mikey's Refrigeration

New Tech Security

Norton's Internet Security
State of ID, Dept. Labor
Steelhead Irrigation & Landscape
Twin Falls County Treasurer

$ 670,018.45
$ 1,210.74
$ 5,200.00
$ 666,029.19

CLAIMS October 8, 2018

1,179.80
114.05
223.18
485.00
72.73
650.00
36.00
300.00
94.99
84.66
83.10

4,497.40

BPARAPDNADAARBRADANADAHBALD

7.821.01

$101,768.12

__$101,956.55

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

$188.43

148.14
169.94
150.55
114.58
134.76
227.70
133.66
1,607.80
142.00
1,289.56
32.00

4,150.68

$ 666,029.19
$ 666,282.15

Average Weighted Yield 2.1801%

Average Weighted Yield 2.1801%



October 8, 2018

RESOLVED, That that certain agreement made and entered into by and between Pres Co., LLC of
Jerome County, State of Idaho, party/(ies) of the first part, and 3BR, LLP of Jerome County, State of Idaho,
party/(ies) of the second part, under date of September 19, 2018 wherein it is agreed that the assessments of
the American Falls Reservoir District heretofore levied against Twenty and no/100 (20.00) shares from the
Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4NW1/4) and Twenty and no/100 (20.00) Southwest

Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW1/4NW1/4) in Section Sixteen (16), Township Eight (8) South,

Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian for the purchase of a waterright supplemental to Forty and
00/100 (40.00) share of the stock of the North Side Canal Company shall be chargeable against Twenty and

no/100 (20.00) of Lot Three (3) in the Northeast Northwest (NE1/4NW 1/4) and Twenty and no/100 (20.00)
in the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SE1/4NW1/4) in Section Nine (9). Township Eight (8)
South, Range Eighteen (18) East, Boise Meridian and that said the assessments shall be effective in all
respects against said land, shall be, and the same is hereby ratified and approved; and,

RESOLVED, Further, that all assessments of the American Falls Reservoir District be, and the
same are hereby transferred to the lands herein last above described in accordance with the terms and
provisions of said agreement.

It is understood and agreed that part of the water being transferred herein is water from federal
reservoirs to which the provisions of Federal Reclamation Law apply. One interpretation of the land
limitation portion of that law would indicate that no profit can be obtained from the sale of water from a
federal reservoir. The Parties hereto assume the risk that if such an interpretation were to prevail, that this
permanent transfer of water may be subject to attack by the Secretary of Interior or his agents.




IV. Misc.

A. News Articles
B. Upper Snake River Advisory Committee Meeting — Wednesday, Oct. 10 at 1:00 p.m.

NEW BUSINESS

There being no further business to come before this Board the meeting adjourned.

CA.CA el s L

President Dan Shewmaker Assistant Secretary Brandi Weston






